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23347.53

5564.19

47.13

962.51

191.20

117.30

30229.86

22684.39

8548.33

33607.46

62.32

39.86

433.44

16134.95

81510.75

111740.61

5409.97

79527.92

84937.89

(A)

(B)

(A)

21320.64

3793.34

64.25

870.01

177.19

422.52

26647.95

16543.09

2981.95

31107.43

55.23

56.26

517.09

17153.04

68414.09

95062.04

5409.97

68817.71

74227.68

4

4

4

4

5

6

7

8

9A

9B

10

5

6

 

 

 

11

12

vkÆVfQf'k;y fyECl eSU;qQSDpÇjx d‚iksZjs'ku v‚Q bafM;k] dkuiqj 

31-03-2025 rd dh cSyasl 'khV

fooj.k uksV
la[;k

31 ekpZ] 2025 
rd

31 ekpZ] 2024 
rd

laifÙk&

xSj&orZeku ifjlaifÙk;ka 

laifÙk] la;a= vkSj midj.k

LFkkiuk ds rgr çxfr esa iwathxr dk;Z

vewrZ laifÙk;k¡

fodkl ds rgr vewrZ ifjlaifÙk;ka

foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;k¡

    vU; foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ka

    vU; xSj&orZeku ifjlaifÙk;ka

dqy xSj&orZeku ifjlaifÙk;ka (A)

orZeku ifjlaifÙk;ka 

(a) bUosaVªht

(b) foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;k¡

   (i)  O;kikj çkI;

   (ii)  udnh vkSj udnh lerqY;

   (iii)  mijksä (ii) ds vykok cSad cSysal

   (iv)  _.k@vfxze 

   (v)  vU; foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ka

(c) vU; orZeku ifjlaifÙk;ka 

dqy orZeku ifjlaifÙk;ka (B)

dqy ifjlaifÙk;ka (A+B)

bfDoVh vkSj ns;rk,a

bfDoVh

(a)  bfDoVh 'ks;j dSfiVy

(b) vU; bfDoVh

dqy bfDoVh (A)

¼: yk[k esa½
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nsunkfj;ka

xSj&orZeku ns;rk,a

dqy xSj&orZeku ns;rk,a (B)

orZeku nsunkfj;k¡

(a)  foÙkh; ns;rk,a

(i)  budks O;kikj cdk;k ns;%&

 & lw{e vkSj y?kq m|e

 & lw{e vkSj y?kq m|eksa ds vykok

     (ii)  vU; foÙkh; ns;rk,¡

(b) vU; orZeku nsunkfj;k¡

(c) çkoèkku

dqy orZeku nsunkfj;k¡ (C)

dqy nsunkfj;k¡ (B+C)

dqy bfDoVh vkSj nsunkfj;k¡ (A+B+C)

voyksdu vkSj egRoiw.kZ ys[kk uhfr;ka

[kkrksa ds fy, uksV~l

(B)

(C)

0.00

852.79

4116.42

14345.64

6391.87

1096.00

26802.72

26802.72

111740.61

0.00

665.09

3788.00

7328.00

8384.35

668.92

20834.36

20834.36

95062.04

13

13

14

15

16

 

1-3

24-25

fooj.k uksV
la[;k

31 ekpZ] 2025 
rd

31 ekpZ] 2024 
rd

Åij mfYyf[kr uksV~l Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud ds foÙkh; fooj.kksa dk ,d vfHkUu vax gSa

layXu le frfFk dh gekjh vyx fjiksVZ ds vuqlkj

LFkku % ubZ fnYyh

fnuk¡d % 17-07-2025

g0@&

¼vrqy #Lrxh½
GM-F&A & CFO

d`rs vkSj funs'kd eaMy dh vksj ls

g0@&
¼euehr dkSj uank½

funs'kd
MhvkbZ,u&10086623

g0@&
izoh.k dqekj

v/;{k ,oa izcU/k funs'kd
MhvkbZ,u&10078364

xqIrk vkSj 'kkg ds fy,
pkVZMZ vdkmaVsaV~l
FRN – 001416C

g0@&

¼fl)kFkZ dqekj½

¼daiuh lfpo½ 

g0@&
¼CA 'kjn dqekj 'kkg½
Hkkxhnkj
lnL;rk la[;k 070601
;wMhvkÃ,u% 25070601BMJAOV6105
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As at 
March 31, 2025  

ASSETS :

PARTICULARS
Note 
No.

As at 
March 31, 2024

(` in Lakhs)

Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Capital Work in Progress including Under installation

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets under development

Financial assets :

    Other Financial Assets

    Other non-current Assets

Total Non-Current Assets (A)

Current Assets 

(a) Inventories

(b) Financial Assets

    (i)   Trade receivables

   (ii)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

   (iii)  Bank Balances other than (ii) above

   (iv)  Loans/Advances 

   (v)  Other Financial Assets

(c)  Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets (B)

Total Assets (A+B)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

(a)  Equity Share Capital

(b) Other Equity

Total Equity (A)

23347.53

5564.19

47.13

962.51

191.20

117.30

30229.86

22684.39

8548.33

33607.46

62.32

39.86

433.44

16134.95

81510.75

111740.61

5409.97

79527.92

84937.89

(A)

(B)

(A)

21320.64

3793.34

64.25

870.01

177.19

422.52

26647.95

16543.09

2981.95

31107.43

55.23

56.26

517.09

17153.04

68414.09

95062.04

5409.97

68817.71

74227.68

4

4

4

4

5

6

7

8

9A

9B

10

5

6

 

 

 

11

12

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2025

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR
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As at 
March 31, 2025  PARTICULARS

Note 
No.

As at 
March 31, 2024

Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Total Non-Current Liabilities (B)

Current Liabilities

(a)  Financial Liabilities

      (i)  Trade Payables due to:-

           - Micro and Small Enterprises

           - Other than Micro and Small Enterprises

     (ii)   Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Other Current Liabilities

(c) Provisions

Total Current Liabilities ( C )

Total Liabilities (B+C)

Total Equity and Liabilities (A+B+C)

Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

Notes to Accounts

(B)

(C) 0.00

852.79

4116.42

14345.64

6391.87

1096.00

26802.72

26802.72

111740.61

0.00

665.09

3788.00

7328.00

8384.35

668.92

20834.36

20834.36

95062.04

13

13

14

15

16

 

1-3

24-25

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of these Ind AS IND AS Financial statements

In terms of our separate report of even date attached

Place : Delhi
Dated : 17.07.2025

FOR GUPTA & SHAH

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN : 001416C

(CA SHARAD KUMAR SHAH)

PARTNER

Membership No. 070601

UDIN: 25070601BMJAOV6105

Sd/-

(ATUL RUSTAGI) 

GM-F&A & CFO

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(SIDDHARTH KUMAR)

C.S.

Sd/-

(Manmeet Kaur Nanda)                        

Director

DIN 10086623

Sd/-

(PRAVEEN KUMAR)

CMD

DIN 10078364
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I

II

17

18

19.01

19.02

20

21

4

22

71028.31

1605.33

72633.64

31386.68

11365.46

-3698.89

4913.69

1605.79

16132.76

156.99

61862.48

10771.16

0.00

10771.16

0.00

10771.16

0.00

-54.75

-54.75

10716.41

60429.14

2188.42

62617.56

33115.68

7719.03

-4379.92

4114.31

1131.01

13625.71

119.09

55444.91

7172.65

0.00

7172.65

0.00

7172.65

0.00

-82.23

-82.23

7090.42

vkÆVfQf'k;y fyECl eSU;qQSDpÇjx d‚iksZjs'ku v‚Q bafM;k] dkuiqj 

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr gq, o"kZ ds fy, 
vk; ,oa O;; fooj.k

fooj.k uksV
la[;k

31 ekpZ] 2025 
dks lekIr o"kZ 

vk;%

ifjpkyu ls jktLo

vU; vk;

dqy vk;

O;;%

miHkksx dh xÃ lkexzh dh ykxr

O;kikj dh xÃ oLrqvksa dh ykxr

bUosaVªh esa ifjorZu

deZpkjh ykHk O;;

ewY;ºzkl vkSj ifj'kksèku O;;

vU; O;;

lh,lvkj (CSR) O;;

dqy O;;

vlkèkkj.k vkbVe ls igys vk;@¼O;;½

vlkèkkj.k vkbVe

dj ls igys vk;@¼O;;½

dj O;;

O;; ij vk; dh vfèkdrk

 vU; O;kid vk; (OCI)

,slh vkbVe ftUgsa vk; vkSj O;; ds fooj.k esa iquoZxÊ—r 

ugÈ fd;k tk,xk

(a) ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ;kstukvksa dk iquekZiu 

o"kZ ds fy, dqy vU; O;kid vk; 

o"kZ ds fy, dqy O;kid vk;

¼: yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ] 2024 
dks lekIr o"kZ 
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23

1-3

24-25

1980.86

1980.86

1310.62

1310.62

çfr bfDoVh 'ks;j vk;%

(i) ewy ¼` esa½

(ii) ruq ¼` esa½

voyksdu vkSj egRoiw.kZ ys[kk uhfr;ka

[kkrksa ds fy, uksV~l

Åij mfYyf[kr uksV~l Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud ds foÙkh; fooj.kksa dk ,d vfHkUu vax gSaA

layXu le frfFk dh gekjh vyx fjiksVZ ds vuqlkj

LFkku % ubZ fnYyh

fnuk¡d % 17-07-2025

g0@&

¼vrqy #Lrxh½
GM-F&A & CFO

d`rs vkSj funs'kd eaMy dh vksj ls

g0@&
¼euehr dkSj uank½

funs'kd
MhvkbZ,u&10086623

g0@&
izoh.k dqekj

v/;{k ,oa izcU/k funs'kd
MhvkbZ,u&10078364

xqIrk vkSj 'kkg ds fy,
pkVZMZ vdkmaVsaV~l
FRN – 001416C

g0@&

¼fl)kFkZ dqekj½

¼daiuh lfpo½ 

g0@&
¼CA 'kjn dqekj 'kkg½
Hkkxhnkj
lnL;rk la[;k 070601
;wMhvkÃ,u% 25070601BMJAOV6105

fooj.k uksV
la[;k

31 ekpZ] 2025 
rd

31 ekpZ] 2024 
rd
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As at 
March 31, 2025  

INCOME:

Revenue from Operations

Other Income

 TOTAL INCOME

 EXPENSES

Cost of Material Consumed

Cost of Goods Traded

Changes in Inventories

Employee Benefits Expense

Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses

Other Expenses

CSR Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

Income/ (Expenditure) before Exceptional Items

Exceptional item

Income/(Expenditure) before Tax

Tax Expense

Excess of Income over Expenditure

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of 

Income & Expenditure

(a) Remeasurements of the defined benefits plans 

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

PARTICULARS
Note 
No.

As at 
March 31, 2024

(` in Lakhs)

I

II

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR 

THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2025

17

18

19.01

19.02

20

21

4

22

71028.31

1605.33

72633.64

31386.68

11365.46

-3698.89

4913.69

1605.79

16132.76

156.99

61862.48

10771.16

0.00

10771.16

0.00

10771.16

0.00

-54.75

-54.75

10716.41

60429.14

2188.42

62617.56

33115.68

7719.03

-4379.92

4114.31

1131.01

13625.71

119.09

55444.91

7172.65

0.00

7172.65

0.00

7172.65

0.00

-82.23

-82.23

7090.42
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As at 
March 31, 2025  

Earnings per equity share :

(i)    Basic ( in `)

(ii)   Diluted ( in `)

Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

Notes to Accounts

PARTICULARS
Note 
No.

As at 
March 31, 2024

23

1-3

24-25

1980.86

1980.86

1310.62

1310.62

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of these Ind AS financial statements.

In terms of our separate report of even date attached

Place : Delhi
Dated : 17.07.2025

FOR GUPTA & SHAH

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN : 001416C

(CA SHARAD KUMAR SHAH)

PARTNER

Membership No. 070601

UDIN: 25070601BMJAOV6105

Sd/-

(ATUL RUSTAGI) 

GM-F&A & CFO

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(SIDDHARTH KUMAR)

C.S.

Sd/-

(Manmeet Kaur Nanda)                        

Director

DIN 10086623

Sd/-

(PRAVEEN KUMAR)

CMD

DIN 10078364
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vkÆVfQf'k;y fyECl eSU;qQSDpÇjx d‚iksZjs'ku v‚Q bafM;k] dkuiqj 

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZ ds fy, udnh izokg fooj.k
¼: yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ] 2025 
dks lekIr o"kZ 

aifjpkyu xfrfof/k;ksa ls udnh çokg%

dj ls igys ykHk

blds fy, lek;kstu%

vk; vkSj O;; esa ekU;rk çkIr C;kt vk;

iwoZ vof/k ds vkbVe

vpy ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk ifj'kks/ku

vkx ls gq, uqdlku

vpy ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk uqdlku

xSj&orZeku ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk ewY;ºzkl vkSj ifj'kks/ku

 

dk;Z'khy iwath esa xfr%

bUosaVªh esa ¼o`f)½@deh

vU; ifjlaifÙk;ksa esa ¼o`f)½@deh

O;kikj ns;] vU; ns;rk,a vkSj çko/kku 

esa o`f)@¼deh½

 

 

lapkyu ls mRiUu udnh

vk;dj Hkqxrku fd, x,/¼okilh½

lapkyu xfrfof/k;ksa ls@¼mi;ksx esa½ mRiUu 'kq) udnh (a)

fuos'k xfrfof/k;ksa ls udnh çokg

laifÙk] la;a= vkSj midj.k çkIr djus ds fy, Hkqxrku

iwath WIP vkSj iwathxr ifjlaifÙk;ksa esa o`f)@gVko

vU; xSj orZeku ifjlaifÙk;ksa esa o`f)@gVko

çkIr C;kt

laifÙk] la;a= vkSj midj.k dh fcØh çfrQy

fuos'k xfrfof/k;ksa }kjk mRiUu@¼mi;ksx esa½ 'kq) udnh (b)

-1409.29

-6.27

0.00

0.00

-0.30

1605.79

-6141.30

-4448.24

5968.36

-2667.72

-2779.38

291.21

1409.29

-2772.02

-18.62

0.00

0.00

0.70

1131.01

-7087.27

-10507.65

1421.00

-12400.95

3547.22

-15.43

2772.02

10.45

7090.42

-1658.93

-16173.92

-10742.43

0.00

-10742.43

-6086.69

10716.41

189.93

-4621.18

6285.16

0.00

6285.16

-3746.60

a) 

b)

31 ekpZ] 2024 
dks lekIr o"kZ 
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foÙkiks"k.k xfrfof/k;ksa ls udnh çokg

Hkqxrku fd;k x;k C;kt

foÙkiks"k.k xfrfof/k;ksa esa mi;ksx dh xbZ 'kq) udnh (c)

udnh vkSj udnh lerqY;ksa esa 'kq) o`f)@¼deh½ (a+b+c)

o"kZ dh 'kq#vkr esa udnh vkSj udnh lerqY;

o"kZ ds var esa udnh vkSj udnh lerqY;

udnh vkSj udnh lerqY;&

i) Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 7 ds vuqlkj gkFk esa udnh vkSj udnh lerqY;

ii) mijksä (i) ds vykok vU; 'ks"k jkf'k

dqy

c) 

0.00

2538.56

31176.22

33714.78

33607.46

107.32

33714.78

0.00 0.00

0.00

-16829.12

48005.34

31176.22

31107.43

68.79

31176.22

¼: yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ] 2025 
dks lekIr o"kZ

layXu le frfFk dh gekjh vyx fjiksVZ ds vuqlkj  

LFkku % ubZ fnYyh

fnuk¡d % 17-07-2025

g0@&

¼vrqy #Lrxh½
GM-F&A & CFO

d`rs vkSj funs'kd eaMy dh vksj ls

g0@&
¼euehr dkSj uank½

funs'kd
MhvkbZ,u&10086623

g0@&
izoh.k dqekj

v/;{k ,oa izcU/k funs'kd
MhvkbZ,u&10078364

xqIrk vkSj 'kkg ds fy,
pkVZMZ vdkmaVsaV~l
FRN – 001416C

g0@&

¼fl)kFkZ dqekj½

¼daiuh lfpo½ 

g0@&
¼CA 'kjn dqekj 'kkg½
Hkkxhnkj
lnL;rk la[;k 070601
;wMhvkÃ,u% 25070601BMJAOV6105

31 ekpZ] 2024 
dks lekIr o"kZ
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Year Ended
March 31, 2025  

Cash flow from operating activities:

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Interest income recognised in income and expenditure

Prior Period Items

Amortization of Fixed Assets

Loss on fire

Loss of Fixed Assets

Depreciation and amortisation of non-current assets

 

Movements in working capital:

(Increase)/decrease in inventories

(Increase)/decrease in other assets

Increase/(decrease) in trade payables, other 

liabilities and provisions

Cash generated from operations

Income taxes paid / (refund)

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities (a)

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments to acquire Property, Plant and Equipment

Addition/ Deletions in Capital WIP & Capital Assets

Addition/ Deletions in Other Non-Current Assets

Interest received

Sale consideration of Property, Plant and Equipment

Net cash (used in) / generated by investing activities (b)

PARTICULARS

(` in Lakhs)

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

a) 

b)

Year Ended
March 31, 2024  

-1409.29

-6.27

0.00

0.00

-0.30

1605.79

-6141.30

-4448.24

5968.36

-2667.72

-2779.38

291.21

1409.29

-2772.02

-18.62

0.00

0.00

0.70

1131.01

-7087.27

-10507.65

1421.00

-12400.95

3547.22

-15.43

2772.02

10.45

7090.42

-1658.93

-16173.92

-10742.43

0.00

-10742.43

-6086.69

10716.41

189.93

-4621.18

6285.16

0.00

6285.16

-3746.60
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Year Ended
March 31, 2025  

Cash flows from financing activities

Interest paid

Net cash used in financing activities (c)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (a+b+c)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents-

i) Cash in hand and Cash Equivalents as per IND-AS 7

ii) Balances other than (i) above

Total

PARTICULARS

(` in Lakhs)

c) 

Year Ended
March 31, 2024  

0.00

2538.56

31176.22

33714.78

33607.46

107.32

33714.78

0.00 0.00

0.00

-16829.12

48005.34

31176.22

31107.43

68.79

31176.22

In terms of our separate report of even date attached  

Place : Delhi
Dated : 17.07.2025

FOR GUPTA & SHAH

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN : 001416C

(CA SHARAD KUMAR SHAH)

PARTNER

Membership No. 070601

UDIN: 25070601BMJAOV6105

Sd/-

(ATUL RUSTAGI) 

GM-F&A & CFO

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(SIDDHARTH KUMAR)

C.S.

Sd/-

(Manmeet Kaur Nanda)                        

Director

DIN 10086623

Sd/-

(PRAVEEN KUMAR)

CMD

DIN 10078364
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31ST MARCH 2025

A. Equity Share Capital

(1) Current reporting period

Balance at the 
beginning of the 
current reporting 
period

Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due 
to prior period 
errors

Restated balances at 
the beginning of the 
current reporting 
period

Changes in equity 
share capital during
the current year

Balance at the end 
of the current 
reporting period

0.00 0.00

(2) Previous reporting period

Balance at the 
beginning of the 
previous reporting 
period

Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due 
to prior period 
errors

Restated balances at 
the beginning of the 
previous reporting 
period

Changes in equity 
share capital during
the previous year

Balance at the end 
of the previous
reporting period

31 ekpZ 2025 dks bfDoVh esa ifjoZru dk fooj.k

(A) lerk va’k iwath 

¼:- yk[k esa½1½ orZeku fjiksZfVax vof/k

5409.97 0.00 5409.97 0.00 5409.97

orZeku fjiksfVZax 
vof/k dh 'kq:vkr esa 
'ks’k jkf'k

iwoZ vof/k dh 
=`fV;ksa ds dkj.k 
bfDoVh 'ks;j 
dSfiVy esa ifjoZru

orZeku fjiksfVZax 
vof/k dh 'kq:vkr 
esa iqufuZ/kkfjr 
'ks’k jkf'k

orZeku o"kZ ds nkSjku 
bfDoVh 'ks;j dSfiVy 
eas ifjoZru

orZeku fjiksfVZax
vof/k ds var esa 
'ks’k jkf'k

¼:- yk[k esa½2½ fiNyh fjiksZfVax vof/k

5409.97 5409.97 5409.97

0.00 0.005409.97 5409.97 5409.97

vkÆVfQf'k;y fyECl eSU;qQSDpÇjx d‚iksZjs'ku v‚Q bafM;k] dkuiqj 

orZeku fjiksfVZax 
vof/k dh 'kq:vkr esa 
'ks’k jkf'k

orZeku o"kZ ds nkSjku 
bfDoVh 'ks;j dSfiVy 
eas ifjoZru

orZeku fjiksfVZax
vof/k ds var esa 
'ks’k jkf'k

5409.97 0.00 5409.97 0.00 5409.97

iwoZ vof/k dh 
=`fV;ksa ds dkj.k 
bfDoVh 'ks;j 
dSfiVy esa ifjoZru

orZeku fjiksfVZax 
vof/k dh 'kq:vkr 
esa iqufuZ/kkfjr 
'ks’k jkf'k

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR
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1- laf{kIr fooj.k % 

vkfVZfQf'k;y fyECl eSU;qQSDpfjax d‚jiksjs'ku v‚Q 
bafM;k ,d feuh jRu Js.kh II CPSE gS tks fnO;kaxtu 
l'kfädj.k foHkkx] lkekftd U;k; vkSj vf/kdkfjrk 
ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj ds rRoko/kku esa dke djrk gSA ;g 
daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 8 ¼daiuh vf/kfu;e] 
1956 dh iwoZorhZ /kkjk 25½ ds rgr ,d /kekZFkZ laxBu ds 
:i esa iath—r gS vkSj vk;dj vf/kfu;e] 1961 dh /kkjk 
12 AA vkSj /kkjk 80 G ds rgr NwV dk ykHk mBkrk gSA

d‚jiksjs'ku dks 30-11-1972 dks 'kkfey fd;k x;k Fkk vkSj 
1976 esa lgk;d midj.kksa vkSj midj.kksa dk fuekZ.k 'kq: 
fd;k x;k FkkA d‚jiksjs'ku Hkkjr ljdkj dh ADIP 
;kstuk vkSj RVY ;kstuk ds dk;kZUo;u ds fy, ,d 
uksMy ,tsalh ds :i esa dke djrk gS] tgka xjhch js[kk ls 
uhps jgus okys fnO;kax yksxksa vkSj vkfFkZd :i ls detksj 
lekt ds ofj"B ukxfjdksa dks Øe'k% ç'kklfud ea=ky; 
}kjk d‚jiksjs'ku dks tkjh vuqnku ds ek/;e ls eq¶r esa 
lgk;rk vkSj lgk;d midj.k feyrs gSaA GIA LVªhe ds 
vykok] vU; xSj GIA LVªhe esa jkT; ljdkj] Mhyj] 
QSfczdsfVax ,tsafl;ka vkSj dkmaVj lsYl 'kkfey gSaA

1. Overview :

Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India 
is a Mini Ratna Category II CPSE working under the 
aegis of Department of Empowerment of Persons 
with Disabilities (Divyangjan), Ministry of Social 
Justice and Empowerment, Government of India. It 
is registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 
2013 (erstwhile Section 25 of the Companies Act, 
1956) as a charitable organization and enjoys the 
benefit of exemption under Section 12 AA and 
Section 80 G of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

The corporation was incorporated on 30.11.1972 
and commenced manufacturing of aids and 
appliances in 1976. The corporation works as a 
nodal agency for implementation of ADIP Scheme 
and RVY Scheme of Government of India where 
disabled population below the poverty line and 
Senior Citizens belonging to financially vulnerable 
society respectively, gets the aids and assistive 
devices free of cost through Grant-in-aid released 
by the Administrative Ministry to the corporation. 
Apart from the GIA stream, Other non GIA stream 
included State Government, Dealers, Fabricating 
Agencies and counter sales.

The corporation has a Pan-India presence with 
Head Quarter, Registered Office and a major 
manufacturing setup at G.T.Road, Naramau, 
Kanpur and auxiliary production plants at 
Bhubaneswar, Jabalpur, Bengaluru, Chanalon 
(Mohali), Ujjain and Faridabad. Its Regional 
Marketing Centers are located in New Delhi, 
Kolkata, Mumbai, Hyderabad and Guwahati. It is 
also coming up with a manufacturing plant in 
Tikamgarh for which the construction is in progress 
& a Regional Marketing Centre at Kaimur where 
also the construction is in progress. The Corporation 
is operating from Head Quarter, AAPCs, RMCs and 
72 Pradhan Mantri Divyasha Kendras (PMDKs) as 
on 31st March 2025 throughout the country 
partnering with the National Institutes/Composite 
Rehabilitation Centers/ District Disability 
Rehabilitation Centers which are under the same 
Administrative Ministry, the PMDKs are being 
opened partnering with local hospitals and AIIMS in 
various locations. More and more Centers shall be 
opened in due course with a view to enhance the 

laxBu dh mifLFkfr iwjs Hkkjr esa gS vkSj bldk eq[;ky;] 
iath—r dk;kZy; vkSj çeq[k eSU;qQSDpfjax lsVvi th-Vh-
jksM] ukjkeÅ] dkuiqj esa gS lkFk gh lgk;d çksMD'ku 
IykaV Hkqous'oj] tcyiqj] csaxyq#] pkSuyksu ¼eksgkyh½] 
mTtSu vkSj Qjhnkckn esa gSA blds {ks=h; foi.ku dsaæ 
ubZ fnYyh] dksydkrk] eqacbZ] gSnjkckn vkSj xqokgkVh esa 
fLFkr gSaA ;g fVdex<+ esa ,d fofuekZ.k la;a= ds lkFk Hkh 
vk jgk gS] ftlds fy, fuekZ.k dk;Z çxfr ij gS vkSj dSewj 
esa ,d {ks=h; foi.ku dsaæ gS] tgka fuekZ.k dk;Z Hkh çxfr 
ij gSA fuxe 31 ekpZ 2025 rd eq[;ky;] ,,ihlh] 
vkj,elh vkSj ns'k Hkj esa 72 ç/kkuea=h fnO;kaxtu 
iquokZl dsaæksa ¼ih,eMhds½ ls dke dj jgk gS] tks jk"Vªh; 
laLFkkuksa@lexz iquokZl dsaæksa@ftyk fodykaxrk iquokZl 
dsaæksa ds lkFk lk>snkjh dj jgk gS] tks ,d gh ç'kklfud 
ea=ky; ds v/khu gSa] ih,eMhds dks fofHkUu LFkkuksa ij 
LFkkuh; vLirkyksa vkSj ,El ds lkFk lk>snkjh esa [kksyk 
tk jgk gSA fuxe dh igqap c<+kus vkSj fnO;kaxtuksa vkSj 
ofj"B ukxfjdksa ds fy, lgk;d çkS|ksfxdh rd vklku 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2025

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING 
CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPURHkkjrh; d`f=e vax fuekZ.k fuxe] dkuiqj

31 ekpZ] 2025 dks lekIr Ok"kZ ds fy, 
foÙkh; fooj.kksa ds fy, uksV~l
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2.01 Statement of compliance

Financial Statements have been prepared in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India including Indian Accounting 

Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 

2015 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) 

Amendment Rules, 2016. The aforesaid financial 

statements for financial year 2024-25 have been 

approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting 

held on  16th July 2025.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 

31st March 2018, the Company prepared its 

f inancial statements in accordance with 

requirements of the Accounting Standards notified 

under the Companies (Accounting Standards) 

Rules, 2006 ("Previous GAAP"). The date of 

transition to Ind AS was 1 April, 2018.

2.02 Basis of preparation and presentation

In accordance with the notification issued by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company is 

required to prepare its Financial Statements as per 

the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') 

prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the 

Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment 

Rules, 2016 with effect from 1 April, 2018. 

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these 

Financial Statements which comprise the Balance 

Sheet as at 31 March, 2025, the Statement of 

Income and Expenditure, the Statements of Cash 

Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for 

the year ended 31 March, 2025 and significant 

accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (together hereinafter referred to as "Ind 

AS financial statements").

The financial statements have been prepared on 

accrual basis and under the historical cost 

convention except the following, which has been 

measured at fair value:-

2- foÙkh; fooj.k rS;kj djus dk vk/kkj

2-01 vuqikyu dk fooj.k

foÙkh; fooj.k Hkkjr esa lkekU;r% Loh—r ys[kkadu 
fl)karksa ds vuqlkj rS;kj fd, x, gSa] ftuesa daiuh 
vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 133 ds varxZr fu/kkZfjr Hkkjrh; 
ys[kkadu ekud ¼Ind AS½ 'kkfey gSa] ftUgsa daiuh ¼Hkkjrh; 
ys[kkadu ekud½ fu;e] 2015 ds fu;e 3 vkSj daiuh 
¼ys[kk ekud½ la'kks/ku fu;e] 2016 ds lkFk i<+k x;k gSA 
foÙkh; o"kZ 2024&25 ds fy, mi;qZä foÙkh; fooj.kksa dks 
16 tqykbZ 2025 dks vk;ksftr ehfVax esa cksMZ v‚Q 
Mk;jsDVlZ }kjk vuqeksfnr fd;k x;k gSA

31 ekpZ 2018 dks lekIr o"kZ rd dh lHkh vof/k;ksa ds 
fy,] daiuh us daiuh ¼ys[kk ekud½ fu;e] 2006 ¼^^fiNyk 
GAAP^^½ ds rgr vf/klwfpr ys[kkadu ekudksa dh 
vko';drkvksa ds vuqlkj vius foÙkh; fooj.k rS;kj fd, 
gSaA Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud esa ifjorZu dh frfFk 1 vçSy] 
2018 FkhA

2-02 rS;kjh vkSj çLrqfr dk vk/kkj

d‚iksZjsV vQs;lZ ds ea=ky; }kjk tkjh vf/klwpuk ds 
vuqlkj] daiuh dks 1 vçSy] 2018 ls daiuh ¼Hkkjrh; 
ys[kkadu ekud½ fu;e] 2015 ds fu;e 3 vkSj daiuh 
¼ys[kk ekud½ la'kks/ku fu;e] 2016 ds lkFk daiuh 
vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 133 ds rgr fu/kkZfjr Hkkjrh; 
ys[kkadu ekudksa ¼Ind AS½ ds vuqlkj vius foÙkh; fooj.k 
rS;kj djuk vko';d gSA rnuqlkj] daiuh us ;s foÙkh; 
fooj.k rS;kj fd, gSa] ftuesa 31 ekpZ] 2025 rd dh cSysal 
'khV] 31 ekpZ] 2025 dks lekIr o"kZ ds fy, vk; vkSj O;; 
dk fooj.k] udnh çokg dk fooj.k vkSj bfDoVh esa 
ifjorZu ds fooj.k ds lkFk egRoiw.kZ ys[kkadu uhfr;ka 
rFkk vU; O;k[;kRed tkudkjh ¼ftUgsa vkxs ls lkewfgd 
:i ls ̂^baM ,,l foÙkh; fooj.k^^ ds :i esa lanfHkZr fd;k 
tk,xk½  'kkfey gSaA

foÙkh; fooj.k vØwvy vk/kkj ij rFkk ,sfrgkfld ykxr 
ijaijk ds rgr rS;kj fd, x, gSa] flok; fuEufyf[kr ds] 
ftUgsa mfpr ewY; ij ekik x;k gS%&

reach of the corporation and for easy accessibility of 
Divyangjans and senior citizens to the assistive 
technology. The corporation feels that by enhancing 
reach, services Divyangjans and senior citizens can 
be done more effectively and efficiently. The 
ultimate goal of the Government is to have assistive 
technology centers at every 100 KM radius of the 
country.     

igqap ds fy, le; jgrs vf/kd ls vf/kd dsaæ [kksys 
tk,axsA fuxe dk ekuuk gS fd igqap c<+kus ls fnO;kaxtuksa 
vkSj ofj"B ukxfjdksa dh lsok,a vf/kd çHkkoh vkSj 
dq'kyrk ls dh tk ldrh gSaA ljdkj dk vafre y{; ns'k 
ds çR;sd 100 fdyksehVj ds nk;js esa lgk;d çkS|ksfxdh 
dsaæ LFkkfir djuk gSA     
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Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair 

value.Historical cost is generally based on the fair 

value of the consideration given in exchange for 

goods and services. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell 

an asset or paid to discharge a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the 

measurement date, regardless of whether that price 

is directly observable or estimated using another 

valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of 

an asset or a liability, the Company takes in to 

account the characteristics of the asset or liability if 

market participants would take those characteristics 

into account when pricing the asset or liability at the 

measurement date. For example, in case of the 

company, restriction on usage of land and other 

property being used is for furtherance of its objective 

to manufacture aids and appliances for disabled 

population of the country. Fair value for 

measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these 

financial statements is determined on such a basis.

2.03 Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian 

National Rupee (`) which is the company's 

functional currency. All amounts have been rounded 

off to the nearest Lakhs up to two decimal places, 

except otherwise indicated.

2.04 Key sources of estimation uncertainty and 

critical accounting judgements

In the course of applying the policies outlined in all 

notes under para 3 below the Company is required 

to make judgements, estimates and assumptions 

about the carrying amount of assets and liabilities 

that are not readily apparent from other sources. 

The estimates and associated assumptions are 

based on historical experience and other factors 

that are considered to be relevant. Actual results 

may differ from these estimates.The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are reviewed on an 

ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates 

are recognized in the period in which the estimate is 

revised if the revision affects only that period, or in 

the period of the revision and future period, if the 

revision affects current and future period.

The uncertainty in estimation emanates from the 

following key sources: -

ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ;kstuk,¡ & mfpr ewY; ij ekih xbZ 
;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;k¡A ,sfrgkfld ykxr vkerkSj ij 
oLrqvksa vkSj lsokvksa ds cnys esa fn, x, çfrQy ds mfpr 
ewY; ij vk/kkfjr gksrh gSA 

mfpr ewY; og ewY; gS tks eki frfFk ij cktkj 
çfrHkkfx;ksa ds chp O;ofLFkr ysunsu esa fdlh ifjlaifÙk 
dks cspus ds fy, çkIr fd;k tk,xk ;k fdlh nkf;Ro dk 
fuoZgu djus ds fy, Hkqxrku fd;k tk,xk] Hkys gh og 
ewY; çR;{k :i ls fopkj ;ksX; gks ;k fdlh vU; 
ewY;kadu rduhd dk mi;ksx djds vuqekfur fd;k x;k 
gksA fdlh ifjlaifÙk ;k ns;rk ds mfpr ewY; dk vuqeku 
yxkus esa] daiuh ifjlaifÙk ;k ns;rk dh fo'ks"krkvksa dks 
/;ku esa j[krh gS] ;fn cktkj çfrHkkxh eki frfFk ij 
ifjlaifÙk ;k ns;rk dk ewY; fu/kkZj.k djrs le; mu 
fo'ks"krkvksa dks /;ku esa j[krs gSaA mnkgj.k ds fy,] daiuh 
ds ekeys esa] Hkwfe vkSj vU; laifÙk ds mi;ksx ij çfrca/k 
ns'k dh fnO;kax vkcknh ds fy, lgk;d midj.k vkSj 
lgk;rk lkexzh ds fofuekZ.k ds mís'; dks vkxs c<+kus ds 
fy, gSA bu foÙkh; fooj.kksa esa ekiu vkSj/;k çdVhdj.k 
mís';ksa ds fy, mfpr ewY; bl vk/kkj ij fu/kkZfjr fd;k 
tkrk gSA

2-03 dk;kZRed vkSj çLrqfr eqæk

;s foÙkh; fooj.k Hkkjrh; jk"Vªh; #i;s ¼`½ esa çLrqr fd, 
x, gSa tks daiuh dh dk;kZRed eqæk gSA vU;Fkk ladsfrr 
dks NksM+dj] lHkh jkf'k;ksa dks fudVre yk[k esa nks 
n'keyo LFkkuksa rd iw.kkaZfdr ¼jkmaM&v‚Q½ fd;k x;k 
gSA

2-04 vuqeku vfuf'prrk vkSj egRoiw.kZ 
ys[kkadu fu.kZ;ksa ds çeq[k lzksr

uhps iSjk 3 ds varxZr lHkh uksVksa esa mfYyf[kr uhfr;ksa dks 
ykxw djus ds nkSjku daiuh dks ifjlaifÙk;ksa vkSj 
nsunkfj;ksa dh vxz.khr jkf'k ds ckjs esa fu.kZ;] vuqeku vkSj 
/kkj.kk,a cukus dh vko';drk gksrh gS] tks vU; lzksrksa ls 
lkQ rkSj ij Li"V ugha gksrh gSaA vuqeku vkSj lacaf/kr 
/kkj.kk,a ,sfrgkfld vuqHko vkSj vU; çklafxd ekus tkus 
okys dkjdksa ij vk/kkfjr gSaA okLrfod ifj.kke bu 
vuqekuksa ls fHkUu gks ldrs gSaA vuqekuksa vkSj varfuZfgr 
ekU;rkvksa dh fujarj vk/kkj ij leh{kk dh tkrh gSA 
ys[kkadu vuqekuksa esa la'kks/kuksa dks ml vof/k esa ekU;rk nh 
tkrh gS ftlesa vuqeku la'kksf/kr fd;k x;k gS vxj 
la'kks/ku dsoy mlh vof/k dks çHkkfor djrk gS] ;k 
la'kks/ku dh vof/k vkSj Hkfo"; dh vof/k esa] ;fn la'kks/ku 
orZeku vkSj Hkfo"; dh vof/k dks çHkkfor djrk gSA

vuqeku esa vfuf'prrk fuEufyf[kr çeq[k lzksrksa ls 
mRiUu gksrh gS% &
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• Useful lives of property, plant and 

equipment have been taken as per Schedule II 

of the Companies Act, 2013. However, lives are 

dependent upon an assessment of both the 

technical lives of the assets and also their likely 

economic lives based on various internal and 

external factors including relative efficiency 

and operating costs. 

• Provisions and liabilities are recognized in 

the period when it becomes probable that there 

will be a future outflow of funds resulting from 

past operations or events that can reasonably 

be estimated. The timing of recognition 

requires application of judgement to existing 

facts and circumstances which may be subject 

to change. The amounts are determined by 

discounting the expected future cash flows at a 

pre-tax rate that reflects current market 

assessments of the time value of money and 

the risks specific to the liability.

• Contingencies - In the normal course of 

business, contingent liabilities may arise from 

litigation and other claims against the 

Company. Potential liabilities that are possible 

but not probable of crystallizing or are very 

difficult to quantify reliably are treated as 

contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are 

disclosed in the notes but are not recognized.

2.05 Classification of Assets and Liabilities as 

Current and Non-Current

The company presents assets and liabilities in the 

balance sheet based on current/ non-current 

classification. An asset is current when it is: - 

• Expected to be realized or intended to be sold 

or consumed in normal operating cycle;

• Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

• Expected to be realized within twelve months 

after the reporting period; or

• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from 

being exchanged or used to settle a liability for 

at least twelve months after the reporting 

period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

• It is expected to be settled in a normal operating 

cycle;

• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

• laifÙk] la;a= ¼IykaV½ vkSj midj.k dk mi;ksxh 
thou daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh vuqlwph II ds vuqlkj 
fy;k x;k gSA gkykafd] thou] ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds rduhdh 
thou vkSj muds laHkkfor vkfFkZd thou nksuksa ds 
vkdyu ij fuHkZj djrk gS] tks lkis{k n{krk vkSj 
ifjpkyu ykxr lfgr fofHkUu vkarfjd vkSj cká dkjdksa 
ij vk/kkfjr gksrk gSA 

• çko/kkuksa vkSj nsunkfj;ksa dks fdlh vof/k esa ekU;rk 
nh tkrh gS tc ;g laHkkouk cu tkrh gS fd fiNys 
ifjpkyuksa ;k ?kVukvksa ds ifj.kkeLo:i Hkfo"; esa /ku dk 
vkmV¶yks gksxk] ftldk mfpr :i ls vuqeku yxk;k 
tk ldrk gSA ekU;rk ds le; ds fy, ekStwnk rF;ksa vkSj 
ifjfLFkfr;ksa ds vk/kkj ij fu.kZ; ysus dh vko';drk gksrh 
gS] tks ifjorZu ds v/khu gks ldrs gSaA jkf'k;ksa dk fu/kkZj.k 
dj&iwoZ nj ij visf{kr Hkkoh udnh çokg dks NwV nsdj 
fd;k tkrk gS] tks /ku ds le; ewY; vkSj ns;rk ds fy, 
fof'k"V tksf[keksa ds orZeku cktkj ewY;kadu dks n'kkZrk 
gSA

• vkdfLedrk,¡ & O;olk; ds lkekU; Øe esa] daiuh 
ds fo#) eqdnesckth vkSj vU; nkoksa ls vkdfLed 
ns;rk,¡ mRiUu gks ldrh gSaA laHkkfor ns;rk,¡ tks laHko gSa 
ysfdu muds fuf'pr gksus dh laHkkouk ugha gS ;k ftUgsa 
fo'oluh; :i ls fu/kkZfjr djuk cgqr dfBu gS] mUgsa 
vkdfLed ns;rk,¡ ekuk tkrk gSA ,slh nsunkfj;ksa dk 
[kqyklk uksV ds tfj, fd;k tkrk gS] ysfdu mUgsa ekU;rk 
ugha nh tkrhA
2-05 orZeku vkSj xSj&orZeku ds :i esa 
ifjlaifÙk;ksa vkSj nsunkfj;ksa dk oxhZdj.k
daiuh cSysal 'khV esa ifjlaifÙk;ksa vkSj nsunkfj;ksa dks 
orZeku@xSj&orZeku oxhZdj.k ds vk/kkj ij çLrqr 
djrh gSA dksbZ ifjlaifÙk rc orZeku ifjlaifÙk gksrh gS 
tc% & 

• lkekU; ifjpkyu pØ esa çkIr gksus ;k csps tkus ;k 
miHkksx fd, tkus dh mEehn gksA

• eq[; :i ls O;kikj ds mís'; ls j[kh xbZ gksA

• fjiksfVaZx vof/k ds ckn ckjg eghuksa ds Hkhrj çkIr gksus 
dh mEehn gks ;k

• udn ;k udn lerqY; tc rd fd fjiksfVaZx vof/k ds 
ckn de ls de ckjg eghuksa ds fy, fofue; ;k ns;rk dk 
fuiVku djus ds fy, mi;ksx djus ls çfrcaf/kr u fd;k 
x;k gksA
vU; lHkh ifjlaifÙk;ksa dks xSj&orZeku ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds 
:i esa oxhZ—r fd;k tkrk gSA

dksbZ ns;rk rc orZeku ns;rk gksrh gS tc%

• blds lkekU; ifjpkyu pØ esa fuiVku fd, tkus dh 
mEehn gksA

• bls eq[; :i ls O;kikj ds mís'; ls j[kk x;k gksA
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• It is due to be settled within twelve months after 

the reporting period; or

• There is no unconditional right to defer the 

settlement of the liability for at least twelve 

months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The company recognizes twelve months period as 
its operating cycle.

• bls fjiksfVaZx vof/k ds ckn ckjg eghuksa ds Hkhrj 
fuiVku fd;k tkuk gS; ;k

• fjiksfVaZx vof/k ds ckn de ls de ckjg eghus rd 
ns;rk ds fuiVku dks LFkfxr djus dk dksbZ fcuk 'krZ 
vf/kdkj ugha gSA

vU; lHkh nsunkfj;ksa dks xSj&orZeku ns;rk ds :i esa 
oxhZ—r fd;k x;k gSA

daiuh ckjg eghus dh vof/k dks vius ifjpkyu pØ ds 
:i esa ekU;rk nsrh gSA

3- egRoiw.kZ ys[kkadu uhfr;ksa dk lkjka'k

3-01 jktLo ekU;rk

jktLo dks çkIr ;k çkIr djus ;ksX; çfrQy ds vk/kkj ij 
vkSj tc ekU;rk dh fuf'prrk gks rc ekik tkrk gSA tc 
mRikn d‚jiksjs'ku dh QSDVjh@dk;kZy;ksa vkSj vU; 
bdkb;ksa ls xzkgdksa dks Hksts tkrs gSa] daiuh djksa vkSj 
'kqYdksa dks NksM+dj rFkk 'kq) NwV] fcØh çksRlkgu] nh xbZ 
NwV] fjVuZ mRiknksa dh fcØh ij jktLo dks ekU;rk nsrh 
gSA 

mRiknksa dh fcØh] Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 115 dh vis{kk ds 
vuqlkj] tgka Hkh ykxw gks] fofuekZ.k djksa tSls eky vkSj 
lsok dj ds ldy¼xz‚l½ dks çLrqr fd;k tkrk gSA LØSi 
dh fcØh ls gksus okyk jktLo Hkh ifjpkyu ls gksus okys 
jktLo esa 'kkfey gS D;ksafd ;g fofuekZ.k çfØ;k dk 
vfHkUu vax gS vkSj lkexzh ds fcy dk fgLlk gSA 

eq[;ky; lHkh mRiknksa dk fuekZ.k djrk gS tcfd AAPCs 

esa lhfer mRiknksa dk fuekZ.k fd;k tkrk gSA vf[ky 
Hkkjrh; ¼iwjs Hkkjr½ Lrj ij lkexzh cspus ds fy,] lkexzh 
dks ,d dsaæ ls nwljs dsaæ esa LFkkukarj.k ewY; ij 
LFkkukarfjr fd;k tkrk gS] ftls ,d bdkbZ esa fcØh vkSj 
nwljh bdkbZ esa [kjhn ds :i esa ekuk tkrk gS] ftldk 
lesdu ds nkSjku feyku ¼fjdalkby½ vkSj 
lek;kstu¼Ldk;j&v‚Q½ fd;k tkrk gSA

^^xzkgdksa ds lkFk jktLo vuqca/k^^ ds :i esa fcØh ds 
ekeyksa esa] daiuh lacaf/kr xzkgdksa ds lkFk fd, x, 
le>kSrk Kkiu vkSj Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 115 dh 
vko';drkvksa ds vuqlkj d‚iksZjsV lkekftd mÙkjnkf;Ro 
xzkgdksa ls jktLo dks ekU;rk nsrh gSA 

3-02 iês ij nsuk ¼yhftax½

yht ,d vuqca/k gS tks çfrQy ds cnys esa ,d fuf'pr 
vof/k ds fy, igpkuh xbZ laifÙk ds mi;ksx dks fu;af=r 
djus dk vf/kdkj nsrk gSA

;g vkdyu djus ds fy, fd D;k dksbZ vuqca/k igpkuh 
xbZ laifÙk ds mi;ksx dks fu;af=r djus dk vf/kdkj nsrk 
gS] laxBu ;g vkdyu djrk gS fd D;k% (i) vuqca/k esa 
fpfUgr ifjlaifÙk dk mi;ksx 'kkfey gS] (ii) laxBu dks 

113

3. Summary of Material Accounting Policies

3.01 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured on the basis of the 
consideration received or receivable and when 
there is a certainty of recognition. The Company 
recognizes revenues on sale of products exclusive 
of taxes and duties, and net of discounts, sales 
incentives, rebates granted, returns, when the 
products are dispatched to customer from 
Corporation's Factory/ Offices and Other Units. 

Sale of products is presented gross of 
manufacturing taxes like goods and service tax 
wherever applicable as per requirement of IND-AS 
115. Revenue from sale of Scrap are also included 
in revenue from operations since this is integral part 
of the manufacturing process and a part of Bill of 
Material. 

Head Quarter manufactures all the products 
whereas limited products are manufactured at 
AAPCs. In order to sell the material on PAN-India 
basis, materials are transferred from one center to 
another at transfer price which is treated as sales in 
one unit and purchase in other unit which is 
reconciled and squared off during consolidation.

In cases of sale in the form of "Revenue Contract 
with Customers", the company recognizes revenue 
from Corporate Social Responsibilities customers 
in accordance with Memorandum of Understanding 
entered with respective customers and as per the 
requirements of IND-AS 115. 

3.02 Leasing

Lease is a contract that conveys the right to control 
the use of an identified asset for a period of time in 
exchange for consideration.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to 
control the use of an identified asset, the 
corporation assesses whether: (i) the contract 
involves use of an identified assets, (ii) the 
corporation has substantially all the economic 
benefits from the use of the asset through the period 
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iês dh vof/k ds nkSjku ifjlaifÙk ds mi;ksx ls lHkh 
vkfFkZd ykHk çkIr gksrs gSa vkSj ¼iii½ laxBu dks ifjlaifÙk 
ds mi;ksx dks funsZf'kr djus dk vf/kdkj gSA

iês ds çkjaHk dh frfFk ij] daiuh lHkh iêk O;oLFkkvksa ds 
fy, ,d mi;ksx&ds&vf/kdkj okyh ifjlaifÙk ¼ROU½ 
vkSj ,d laxr iêk ns;rk dks ekU;rk nsrh gS] ftlesa og 
,d iêsnkj gS] ckjg eghus ;k mlls de vof/k okys iês 
¼vFkkZr vYidkfyd iês½ vkSj ,sls iês ftuds fy, 
varfuZfgr ifjlaifÙk de ewY; dh iêk gS] dks NksM+djA 
bu vYikof/k vkSj de ewY; dh iês ij nh xbZ 
ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds fy,] daiuh iês dh vof/k ds nkSjku lh/ks 
vk/kkj ij iês ds Hkqxrku dks ekU;rk nsrh gSA dqN iêk 
O;oLFkkvksa esa iês dh vof/k lekIr gksus ls igys iês dks 
c<+kus ;k lekIr djus ds fodYi 'kkfey gSaA vkjvks;w 
¼ROU½ ifjlaifÙk;ksa vkSj iêk nsunkfj;ksa esa ;s fodYi 
'kkfey gksrs gSa vxj ;g mfpr :i ls fuf'pr gS fd 
mudk ç;ksx fd;k tk,xkA

vkjvks;w ¼ROU½ ifjlaifÙk;ksa dks vkjaHk esa ykxr ij 
ekU;rk nh tkrh gS] ftlesa iêk ns;rk ds vkjafHkd eki dh 
jkf'k 'kkfey gksrh gS] ftls iês dh vkjafHkd frfFk ij ;k 
mlls igys fd, x, fdlh Hkh iêk Hkqxrku ds lkFk&lkFk 
fdlh Hkh vkjafHkd çR;{k ykxr] iqulZ~Fkkiu ¼cgkyh½ 
nkf;Roksa vkSj çkIr iêk çksRlkguksa ds fy, lek;ksftr 
fd;k tkrk gSA

blds ckn] mi;ksx&ds&vf/kdkj okyh ifjlaifÙk;ksa dks 
ykxr esa ls lafpr ewY;ºzkl] lafpr {kfr gkfu] ;fn dksbZ 
gks] dks ?kVkdj ekik tkrk gS rFkk iêk ns;rk ds fdlh Hkh 
iqu% ekiu ds fy, lek;ksftr fd;k tkrk gSA daiuh ;g 
fu/kkZfjr djus ds fy, Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 36 dks ykxw 
djrh gS fd D;k dksbZ ROU ifjlaifÙk {kfrxzLr gS vkSj 
^^xSj&foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa dh {kfr^^ ij ys[kkadu uhfr 3-5 
esa of.kZr fdlh Hkh igpkuh xbZ {kfr ds fy, ys[kkadu 
djrh gSA

iêk ns;rk dks 'kq: esa ml frfFk ij Hkqxrku u fd, x, 
iêk Hkqxrkuksa ds orZeku ewY; ij ekik tkrk gSA

iêk ns;rk vkSj ROU ifjlaifÙk dks foÙkh; fooj.kksa esa 
vyx&vyx çLrqr fd;k x;k gS vkSj iêk Hkqxrkuksa dks 
ifjpkyu udnh çokg ds :i esa oxhZ—r fd;k x;k gSA

3-03 ljdkjh vuqnku

ljdkjh vuqnkuksa dks ç'kklfud ea=ky; ls çkIr Loh—fr 
vkns'kksa ds vk/kkj ij ekU;rk nh tkrh gSA vxj Loh—fr 
vkns'k foÙkh; o"kZ esa çkIr gksrk gS vkSj fuf/k;ka cSysal 'khV 
dh rkjh[k ds ckn çkIr gksrh gSa] rks mls ̂ ^çkI; fuf/k^^ esa 
n'kkZ;k tkrk gSA

vk/kqfudhdj.k ;kstuk esa vuqeksfnr ¼vçwOM½ ifjlaifÙk;ksa 
dh rRdky [kjhn ds fy, vk/kqfudhdj.k ;kstuk gsrq fn, 
x, ljdkjh vuqnku dks [kjhnh xbZ ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds fo#) 

of the lease and (iii) the corporation has the right to 
direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the 
company recognizes a right-of-use asset (ROU) 
and a corresponding lease liability for all lease 
arrangements in which It is a lessee, except for 
lease with a term of twelve months or less (i.e. short 
term leases) and leases for which the underlying 
asset is of low value lease . For these short-term 
and leased assets of low value, the company 
recognizes the lease payments on straight-line 
basis over the term of the lease. Certain lease 
arrangements includes the options to extend or 
terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. 
ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these 
options when it is reasonably certain that they will be 
exercised.

The ROU assets are initially recognized at cost, 
which comprises the amount of the initial 
measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any 
lease payments made at or before the inception 
date of the lease along with any initial direct costs, 
restoration obligations and lease incentives 
received.

Subsequently, the right-of-use assets is measured 
at cost less any accumulated depreciation, 
accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted 
for any re measurement of the lease liability. The 
company applies Ind AS 36 to determine whether a 
ROU asset is impaired and accounts for any 
identified impairment loss as described in the 
accounting policy 3.5 on "Impairment of non-
financial assets".

The lease liability is initially measured at present 
value of the lease payments that are not paid at that 
date.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately 
presented in the financial statements and lease 
payments have been classified as operating cash 
flows.

3.03 Government Grants

Government grants are recognized based on the 
sanction orders received from the Administrative 
Ministry. In case the Sanction Order is received in 
the financial year and funds are received after the 
Balance Sheet date, the same is shown in "Funds 
Receivable".

Government grants given for the modernization 
plan for immediate procurement of assets that have 
been approved in the Modernization Plan is 
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lek;ksftr fd;k tkrk gS rFkk vç;qä Hkkx dks pkyw 
ns;rk ds :i esa n'kkZ;k tkrk gSA ewrZ¼Li'kZuh;½ laifÙk] 
la;a= ,oa midj.k ls lacaf/kr ljdkjh vuqnku dks 
lacaf/kr ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds lkFk lek;ksftr fd;k tkrk gSA

fiNys o"kZ rd] ,MhvkbZih] ,MhvkbZih&,l,l, vkSj 
vkjohokbZ ;kstukvksa ds fy, fn, x, ljdkjh vuqnku dks 
;kstuk ds dk;kZUo;u ds fy, Hksts x, eky vkSj çkIrdrkZ 
}kjk eky dh çkfIr dh iqf"V ds vk/kkj ij mi;ksx ds :i 
esa ekuk tkrk Fkk] ysfdu 2024&25 ls] ,MhvkbZih] 
,MhvkbZih&,l,l, vkSj vkjohokbZ ;kstukvksa ds fy, 
fn, x, ljdkjh vuqnku dks ykHkkfFkZ;ksa dks okLro esa 
forfjr eky ds vk/kkj ij mi;ksx ds :i esa ekuk tkrk 
gSA cSysal 'khV esa] vç;qä 'ks"k jkf'k dks ^^vU; foÙkh; 
nsunkfj;ksa^^ esa pkyw nsunkfj;ksa ds :i esa [kqyklk fd;k 
tkrk gSA f'kfoj LFkyksa ij Hksth xbZ vkSj forfjr ugha dh 
xbZ lkexzh dks fof'k"V nsunkj ds :i esa çnf'kZr fd;k 
tk,xkA lwpukvksa dks uksV 14-07 esa 'kkfey fd;k x;k gS

adjusted against the assets procured and the 
unutilized portion is shown as Current Liability. 
Government grants, relating to tangible Property, 
Plant & Equipment are adjusted with corresponding 
assets.

Till Last year, Government grants given for ADIP, 
ADIP-SSA and RVY schemes were treated as 
utilized on the basis of goods dispatched for 
implementation of the scheme and confirmation of 
receipt of goods by the consignee but from 2024-25 
onwards, Government grants given for ADIP, ADIP-
SSA and RVY schemes were treated as utilized on 
the basis of goods actually distributed to 
beneficiaries. In the Balance Sheet, the unutilized 
balances are disclosed in "Other Financial 
Liabilities" as Current Liabilities. The material 
dispatched to Camp sites and not distributed shall 
appear as Sundry Debtors. Disclosures have been 
incorporated in Note 14.07

3.04 Employee Benefits

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits: 
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit 
plans are recognized as an expense when entitled 
employees have rendered service entitling them to 
the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost 
of providing benefits is determined using the 
projected unit credit method, with actuarial 
valuations being carried out at the end of each 
annual reporting period. Re-measurement, 
comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of 
the changes to the asset ceiling (inapplicable) and 
their turn on plan assets (excluding interest), is 
reflected immediately in the statement of financial 
position with a charge or credit recognized in other 
comprehensive income in the period in which they 
occur. Re-measurement recognized in other 
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in 
retained earnings and will not be reclassified to 
Statement of Income and Expenditure. Past service 
cost is recognized in Statement of Income and 
Expenditure in the period of a plan amendment. Net 
interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at 
the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit 
liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are 
categorized as follows:

• service cost (including current service cost, 
past service cost, as well as gains and losses on 
curtailments and settlements);

• net interest expense or income; and re-
measurement

3-04 deZpkjh ykHk

lsokfuo`fÙk ykHk ykxr vkSj lekfIr ykHk% ifjHkkf"kr 
va'knku lsokfuo`fÙk ykHk ;kstukvksa ds Hkqxrku dks O;; ds 
:i esa ekU;rk nh tkrh gS] tc ik= deZpkfj;ksa us va'knku 
ikus ds fy, lsok çnku dh gksA

ifjHkkf"kr ykHk lsokfuo`fÙk ykHk ;kstukvksa ds fy,] ykHk 
çnku djus dh ykxr dk fu/kkZj.k vuqekfur bdkbZ 
ØsfMV i)fr dk mi;ksx djds fd;k tkrk gS] ftlesa 
çR;sd okf"kZd fjiksfVaZx vof/k ds var esa 
chekafdd¼,Dpqfj;y½ ewY;kadu fd;k tkrk gSA iquekZiu] 
ftlesa chekafdd¼,Dpqfj;y½ ykHk vkSj gkfu] ifjlaifÙk 
lhek esa ifjorZu dk çHkko ¼ykxw ugha½ vkSj ;kstuk 
ifjlaifÙk;ksa ij mudk çHkko ¼C;kt dks NksM+dj½ 'kkfey 
gSa] foÙkh; fLFkfr ds fooj.k esa rRdky ifjyf{kr gksrk gS] 
rFkk mUgsa ml vof/k esa vU; O;kid vk; esa çHkkj ;k tek 
ds :i esa ekU;rk nh tkrh gS] ftlesa os ?kfVr gksrs gSaA 
vU; O;kid vk; esa ekU;rk çkIr iquekZiu çfr/kkfjr vk; 
esa rqjar ifjyf{kr gksrk gS rFkk mls vk; vkSj O;; fooj.k 
esa iquoZxhZ—r ugha fd;k tk,xkA ;kstuk la'kks/ku dh 
vof/k esa fiNyh lsok ykxr dks vk; vkSj O;; fooj.k esa 
ekU;rk nh tkrh gSA 'kq) C;kt dh x.kuk vof/k dh 
'kq#vkr esa 'kq) ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ns;rk ;k ifjlaifÙk ij 
NwV nj ykxw djds dh tkrh gSA ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ykxrksa 
dks bl çdkj oxhZ—r fd;k tkrk gS%

• lsok ykxr ¼orZeku lsok ykxr] fiNyh lsok ykxr] 
lkFk gh dVkSrh vkSj fuiVku ij ykHk ,oa gkfu lfgr½;

• 'kq) C;kt O;; ;k vk;; vkSj iquekZiu
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daiuh vk; vkSj O;; fooj.k esa ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ykxr ds 
mijksä nks ?kVdksa dks ykbu vkbVe ̂deZpkjh ykHk O;;^ 
esa çLrqr djrh gSA 

foÙkh; fLFkfr ds fooj.k esa ekU;rk çkIr lsokfuo`fÙk ykHk 
nkf;Ro daiuh dh ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ;kstukvksa esa okLrfod 
?kkVs ;k vf/k'ks"k dk çfrfuf/kRo djrk gSA bl x.kuk ls 
mRiUu gksus okyk dksbZ Hkh vf/k'ks"k ;kstukvksa ls fjQaM ;k 
;kstukvksa esa Hkfo"; ds ;ksxnku esa dVkSrh ds :i esa 
miyC/k fdlh Hkh vkfFkZd ykHk ds orZeku ewY; rd 
lhfer gSA

lekfIr ykHk ds fy, ns;rk dks ml le; igys ekU;rk nh 
tkrh gS tc bdkbZ lekfIr ykHk ds çLrko dks okil ugha 
ys ldrh gS vkSj tc bdkbZ fdlh Hkh lacaf/kr iquxZBu 
ykxr dks ekU;rk nsrh gSA

vYidkfyd vkSj vU; nh?kZdkfyd deZpkjh ykHk & 
lacaf/kr lsok çnku fd, tkus dh vof/k esa deZpkfj;ksa dks 
ikfjJfed vkSj osru] okf"kZd Nqêh vkSj chekjh dh Nqêh ds 
laca/k esa feyus okys ykHkksa ds fy, ns;rk dks ml lsok ds 
cnys esa Hkqxrku fd, tkus okys visf{kr ykHkksa dh NwV 
jfgr jkf'k ij ekU;rk nh tkrh gSA

vYidkfyd deZpkjh ykHkksa ds laca/k esa ekU;rk çkIr 
nsunkfj;ksa dks lacaf/kr lsok ds cnys esa Hkqxrku fd, tkus 
okys visf{kr ykHkksa dh NwV jfgr jkf'k ij ekik tkrk gSA

The Company presents the above two components 
of defined benefit costs in Statement of Income and 
Expenditure in the line item 'Employee benefits 
expenses. 

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the 
statement of financial position represents the actual 
deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit 
plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is 
limited to the present value of any economic 
benefits available in the form of refunds from the 
plans or reductions in future contributions to the 
plans.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognized at 
the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw 
the offer of the termination benefit and when the 
entity recognizes any related restructuring costs.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits - 
A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to 
employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual 
leave and sick leave in the period the related service 
is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the 
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that 
service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term 
employee benefits are measured at the 
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be 
paid in exchange for the related service.

3.05 Property, Plant and Equipment

The cost of property, plant and equipment 
comprises its purchase price net of any trade 
discounts and rebates, any import duties and other 
taxes, against which input credit is available, any 
directly attributable expenditure on making the 
asset ready for its intended use, including relevant 
borrowing costs for qualifying assets.

Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and 
equipment have been put into operation, such as 
repairs and maintenance, are charged to the 
Statement of Income & Expenditure in the period in 
which the costs are incurred. 

Assets in the course of construction are capitalized 
in the assets under Capital Work in progress 
account. At the point when an asset is operating at 
management's intended use, the cost of 
construction is transferred to the appropriate 
category of property, plant and equipment and 
depreciation commences. 

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land 

held for use in the production, supply or 

3-05 laifÙk] la;a= vkSj midj.k

laifÙk] la;a= vkSj midj.k dh ykxr esa fdlh Hkh O;kikj 
NwV vkSj fj;k;r] fdlh Hkh vk;kr 'kqYd vkSj vU; dj ] 
ftlds f[kykQ buiqV ØsfMV miyC/k gS] ;ksX; 
ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds fy, çklafxd m/kkj ykxr 'kkfey djrs 
gq, laifÙk dks mlds bfPNr mi;ksx ds fy, rS;kj djus 
ij dksbZ Hkh lh/ks ftEesnkj O;; ds 'kq) [kjhn ewY; 
'kkfey gSaA

laifÙk] la;a= vkSj midj.k ds pkyw gksus ds ckn fd, x, 
O;;] tSls fd ejEer vkSj j[kj[kko] ml vof/k esa vk; 
vkSj O;; ds fooj.k esa pktZ fd, tkrs gSa ftlesa ykxrsa 
[kpZ dh tkrh gSaA 

fuekZ.k ds nkSjku ifjlaifÙk;ksa dks iwathxr dk;Z çxfr 
[kkrs ds rgr ifjlaifÙk;ksa esa iwath ds :i esa ç;ksx fd;k 
tkrk gSA tc dksbZ ifjlaifÙk çca/ku ds bfPNr mi;ksx ij 
dke dj jgh gksrh gS] rks fuekZ.k dh ykxr laifÙk] la;a= 
vkSj midj.k dh mi;qä Js.kh esa LFkkukarfjr dj nh 
tkrh gS vkSj ewY;ºzkl 'kq: gks tkrk gSA 

mRiknu] vkiwfrZ ;k ç'kklfud mís';ksa esa mi;ksx ds fy, 
j[kh xbZ ÝhgksYM ¼eqä½ Hkwfe dks NksM+dj laifÙk] la;a= 
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vkSj midj.k] cSysal 'khV esa ykxr esa ls lafpr ewY;ºzkl 
vkSj lafpr {kfr gkfu] ;fn dksbZ gks] ?kVkdj crk, tkrs 
gSaA

fdlh ifjlaifÙk dks rc {kfrxzLr ekuk tkrk gS tc 
ifjlaifÙk;ksa dh ogu ykxr mlds olwyh ;ksX; ewY; ls 
vf/kd gks tkrh gSA vxj dksbZ {kfr gkfu gksrh gS] rks mls 
ml o"kZ vk; vkSj O;; [kkrs esa ntZ fd;k tkrk gS ftlesa 
ifjlaifÙk dks {kfrxzLr ds :i esa igpkuk tkrk gSA vxj 
olwyh ;ksX; ewY; ds vuqeku esa dksbZ ifjorZu gqvk gS] rks 
fiNyh ys[kk vof/k esa igpkuh xbZ gkfu dks myV fn;k 
tkrk gSA

ewY;ºzkl rc 'kq: gksrk gS tc ifjlaifÙk;k¡ vius bfPNr 
mi;ksx ds fy, rS;kj gksrh gSaA ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds fy, 
ewY;ºzkl ;ksX; jkf'k fdlh ifjlaifÙk dh ykxr] ;k ykxr 
ds fy, çfrLFkkfir vU; jkf'k] mlds vuqekfur vof'k"V 
ewY; dks ?kVkdj gksrh gSA ewY;ºzkl dh x.kuk bl çdkj 
dh tkrh gS fd ifjlaifÙk;ksa ¼ÝhgksYM Hkwfe vkSj 
fuekZ.kk/khu laifÙk;ksa dks NksM+dj½ dh ykxr esa ls muds 
mi;ksxh thou dky ds nkSjku vof'k"V ewY; dks ?kVkdj 
daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh vuqlwph II esa fu/kkZfjr 
mi;ksxh thou dky ds vuqlkj lh/kh js[kk fof/k dk 
mi;ksx fd;k tkrk gSA

3-06 vewrZ laifÙk;k¡

daiuh esa l‚¶Vos;j ls ;qä vewrZ ifjlaifÙk;ksa dks ykxr 
esa ls lafpr ifj'kks/ku vkSj lafpr {kfr gkfu ?kVkdj j[kk 
tkrk gSA ifj'kks/ku dks 5 o"kksaZ ds vuqekfur mi;ksxh 
thou ij lh/kh&js[kk ds vk/kkj ij ekU;rk nh tkrh gSA

administrative purposes, are stated in the balance 

sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

accumulated impairment losses, if any.

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying 

cost of assets exceed its recoverable value. An 

impairment loss, if any, is charged to Income & 

Expenditure Account in the year in which the asset 

is identified as impaired. The impairment loss 

recognized in prior accounting period is reversed, if 

there has been a change in the estimate of 

recoverable value.

Depreciation commences when the assets are 

ready for their intended use. Depreciable amount 

for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount 

substituted for cost, less its estimated residual 

value. Depreciation is recognized so as to write off 

the cost of assets (other than freehold land and 

properties under construction) less the residual 

values over their useful lives, using straight-line 

method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule 

II to the Companies Act, 2013.

3.06 Intangible assets

Intangible assets in the company consisting of 

software are carried at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses. 

Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basis 

over the estimated useful life of 5 years.

3-07 foÙkh; lkèku

foÙkh; lkèku dksÃ Hkh vuqcaèk gS tks ,d bdkÃ dh foÙkh; 
ifjlaifÙk vkSj nwljh bdkÃ dh foÙkh; ns;rk ;k bfDoVh 
lkèku dks tUe nsrk gSA

foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;k¡

oxÊdj.k

daiuh viuh foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa dks fuEufyf[kr Jsf.k;ksa 
esa oxÊ—r djrh gS

• ifj'kksfèkr ykxr ij]

• vU; O;kid vk; ds ekè;e ls mfpr ewY; ijA 
oxÊdj.k fuEufyf[kr ij fuHkZj djrk gS%

• foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds çcaèku ds fy, bdkÃ 
dk O;olk; e‚My vkSj

• foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk dh lafonkRed udnh 
çokg fo'ks"krk,¡

3.07 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise 

to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the 

following categories

• at amortized cost,

• at fair value through other comprehensive 

income, the classification depends on the 

following:

• the entity's business model for managing 

the financial assets and

• the contractual cash flow characteristics 

of the financial asset
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Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair 

value plus, in the case of financial assets not 

recorded at fair value through profit or loss, 

transaction costs, if any, that are attributable to the 

acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets are subsequently classified into the 

following three categories based on review at the 

end of each reporting period on the basis of either 

company's business model for managing the 

financial assets or contractual cash flow 

characteristics of the financial assets:

• Financial assets at amortized cost.

• Financial assets at fair value through other 

comprehensive income

• Financial assets at fair value through profit and 

loss.

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when:-

• The right to receive cash flows from the asset 

have expired, or

• a) The company has transferred the rights to 

receive cash flows from the financial asset (or) 

retains the contractual rights to receive the cash 

flows of the financial assets, but assumes a 

contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to 

one or more recipients and

b) the company has transferred substantially all 

the risks and rewards of the asset or the 

company has neither transferred nor retained 

substantially all the risks and rewards of the 

asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

The difference between the carrying amount and the 

amount of consideration received/receivable is 

recognized in the Statement of Income and 

Expenditure.

Impairment of financial assets

For trade receivables and unbilled revenue, the 

company applies the simplified approach required 

by IndAS109 Financial Instruments, which requires 

expected life time losses to be recognized from 

initial recognition of the receivables.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial 
assets and risk exposure, the company determines 
whether there has been a significant increase in the 
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çkjafHkd igpku vkSj eki

lHkh foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa dks 'kq: esa mfpr ewY; ij 
ekU;rk nh tkrh gS] lkFk gh] foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds ekeys 
esa ykHk ;k gkfu ds ekè;e ls mfpr ewY; ij ntZ ugÈ dh 
xÃ] ysunsu ykxr] ;fn dksÃ gks] tks foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk ds 
vfèkxzg.k ds dkj.k gksrh gSA

ckn ds eki

foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa dks ckn esa foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds 
çcaèku ds fy, daiuh ds O;olk; e‚My ;k foÙkh; 
ifjlaifÙk;ksa dh lafonkRed udnh çokg fo'ks"krkvksa ds 
vkèkkj ij çR;sd fjiksÉVx vofèk ds var esa leh{kk ds 
vkèkkj ij fuEufyf[kr rhu Jsf.k;ksa esa oxÊ—r fd;k 
tkrk gS%

• ifj'kksfèkr ykxr ij foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;k¡A

• vU; O;kid vk; ds ekè;e ls mfpr ewY; ij foÙkh; 
ifjlaifÙk;k¡

• ykHk vkSj gkfu ds ekè;e ls mfpr ewY; ij foÙkh; 
ifjlaifÙk;k¡A

foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa dh ekU;rk jí djuk

fdlh foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk dh ekU;rk dsoy rHkh jí dh 
tkrh gS tc%&

• ifjlaifÙk ls udnh çokg çkIr djus dk vfèkdkj 
lekIr gks x;k gks] ;k

• a) daiuh us foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk ls udnh çokg çkIr 
djus ds vfèkdkjksa dks gLrkarfjr dj fn;k gS ¼;k½ 
foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds udnh çokg çkIr djus ds 
lafonkRed vfèkdkjksa dks cjdjkj j[kk gS] ysfdu ,d 
;k vfèkd çkIrdrkZvksa dks udnh çokg dk Hkqxrku 
djus ds fy, lafonkRed nkf;Ro xzg.k fd;k gS vkSj

b) daiuh us ifjlaifÙk ds lHkh tksf[keksa vkSj iqjLdkjksa 
dks dkQh gn rd gLrkarfjr dj fn;k gS ;k daiuh us 
ifjlaifÙk ds lHkh tksf[keksa vkSj iqjLdkjksa dks u rks 
gLrkarfjr fd;k gS vkSj u gh cjdjkj j[kk gS] ysfdu 
ifjlaifÙk dk fu;a=.k gLrkarfjr dj fn;k gSA

ogu jkf'k vkSj çkIr@çkIr gksus okyh jkf'k ds chp dk 
varj vk; vkSj O;; fooj.k esa igpkuk tkrk gSA

foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa dh {kfr

O;kikj çkI; vkSj fcy u fd, x, jktLo ds fy,] daiuh 
Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 109 ds foÙkh; lkèkuksa }kjk visf{kr 
ljyh—r –f"Vdks.k dks ykxw djrh gS] ftlds fy, 
visf{kr thoudky ds uqdlku dks çkI; dh çkjafHkd 
ekU;rk ls Lohdkj djus dh vko';drk gksrh gSA

vU; foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa vkSj tksf[ke ij {kfr dh ekU;rk 
ds fy,] daiuh ;g fuèkkZfjr djrh gS fd çkjafHkd ekU;rk 
ds ckn ls ØsfMV tksf[ke esa dksÃ egRoiw.kZ o`f) gqÃ gS ;k 
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ugÈA ;fn ØsfMV tksf[ke esa mYys[kuh; o`f) ugÈ gqÃ gS] 
rks {kfr dh HkjikÃ ds fy, 12 eghus dh visf{kr ØsfMV 
gkfu (ECL) dk mi;ksx fd;k tkrk gSA gkykafd] vxj 
ØsfMV tksf[ke esa mYys[kuh; o`f) gqÃ gS] rks vkthou 
Ãlh,y (ECL) dk mi;ksx fd;k tkrk gSA vxj] ckn dh 
vofèk esa] lkèku dh _.k xq.koÙkk esa lqèkkj gksrk gS] ftlls 
çkjafHkd ekU;rk ds ckn ls _.k tksf[ke esa dksÃ 
mYys[kuh; o`f) ugÈ gksrh gS] rks bdkÃ 12&ekg dh 
Ãlh,y (ECL) ds vkèkkj ij {kfr gkfu HkÙks dh ekU;rk ij 
okil vk tkrh gSA

credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has 
not increased significantly, 12-month Expected 
Credit Loss (ECL) is used to provide for impairment 
loss. However, if credit risk has increased 
significantly, life time ECL is used. If, in a 
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument 
improves such that there is no longer a significant 
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then 
the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss 
allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual 
obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset 
to another entity or to exchange financial assets or 
financial liabilities with another entity under 
conditions that are potentially unfavorable to the 
Company.

The Company's financial liabilities include loans & 
borrowings, trade and other payables.

Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair 
value minus transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the issue of financial liabilities.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the 
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortized 
cost is calculated by taking into account any 
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or 
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. Any 
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction 
costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in 
the Statement of Income & Expenditure over the 
period of the borrowings using the EIR. Gains and 
losses are recognized in Statement of Income and 
Expenditure when the liabilities are derecognized.

The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in 
the Statement of Income and Expenditure.

De-recognition of financial liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the 
obligation under the liability is discharged or 
cancelled or expires. When an existing liability is 
replaced by another from the same lender on 
substantially different terms, or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified, such an 
exchange or modification is treated as the 
Derecognition of the original liability and the 

foÙkh; ns;rk,a

daiuh dh foÙkh; nsunkfj;ka fdlh vU; bdkÃ dks udnh 
;k vU; foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk lkSaius ;k fdlh vU; bdkÃ ds 
lkFk foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa ;k foÙkh; nsunkfj;ksa dk 
vknku&çnku djus dk lafonkRed nkf;Ro gS] tks fd 
daiuh ds fy, laHkkfor :i ls çfrdwy gSaA

daiuh dh foÙkh; nsunkfj;ksa esa _.k vkSj mèkkj] O;kikj 
vkSj vU; ns;rk,a 'kkfey gSaA

oxÊdj.k] çkjafHkd ekU;rk vkSj eki

foÙkh; nsunkfj;ksa dks 'kq: esa mfpr ewY; esa ls ysunsu 
ykxr ?kVkdj igpkuk tkrk gS tks lhèks foÙkh; 
nsunkfj;ksa ds eqís ds fy, ftEesnkj gksrh gSaA

ckn ds eki

çkjafHkd ekU;rk ds ckn] foÙkh; nsunkfj;ksa dks çHkkoh 
C;kt nj (EIR) i)fr dk mi;ksx djds ifj'kksfèkr ykxr 
ij ekik tkrk gSA ifj'kksfèkr ykxr dh x.kuk vfèkxzg.k 
vkSj 'kqYd ;k ykxrksa ij fdlh Hkh NwV ;k çhfe;e dks 
è;ku esa j[kdj dh tkrh gS tks ÃvkÃvkj (EIR) dk ,d 
vfHkUu vax gSaA vk; ¼ysu&nsu ykxr ds ckn 'kq)½ vkSj 
ekspu jkf'k ds chp dksÃ Hkh varj EIR dk mi;ksx djds 
mèkkj dh vofèk esa vk; vkSj O;; ds fooj.k esa igpkuk 
tkrk gSA tc nsunkfj;ksa dks ekU;rk ugÈ nh tkrh gS rks 
ykHk vkSj gkfu dks vk; vkSj O;; ds fooj.k esa igpkuk 
tkrk gSA

EIR ifj'kksèku dks vk; vkSj O;; ds fooj.k esa foÙk ykxr 
ds :i esa 'kkfey fd;k tkrk gSA

foÙkh; nkf;Ro dh ekU;rk jí djuk

tc nkf;Ro ds rgr ckè;rk dk fuoZgu gks tkrk gS ;k jí 
gks tkrh gS ;k lekIr gks tkrh gS] rks foÙkh; nkf;Ro dh 
ekU;rk jí dj nh tkrh gSA tc fdlh fo|eku nkf;Ro 
dks mlh _.knkrk }kjk dkQh fHkUu 'krks± ij nwljs nkf;Ro 
}kjk çfrLFkkfir fd;k tkrk gS] ;k fdlh fo|eku nkf;Ro 
dh 'krks± dks dkQh gn rd la'kksfèkr fd;k tkrk gS] rks 
,sls fofue; ;k la'kksèku dks ewy nkf;Ro dh ekU;rk jí 
djuk vkSj ,d u, nkf;Ro dh ekU;rk nsuk ekuk tkrk gSA 
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recognition of a new liability. The difference 
between the carrying amount of a financial liability 
that has been extinguished or transferred to another 
party and the consideration paid, including any non-
cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is 
recognized in Statement of Income and 
Expenditure as other income or finance cost.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset 
and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet 
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset 
the recognized amounts and there is an intention to 
settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle 
the liabilities simultaneously.

fdlh foÙkh; nkf;Ro dh vxz.khr jkf'k] tks lekIr gks xÃ 
gS ;k fdlh vU; i{k dks gLrkarfjr gks xÃ gS] rFkk Hkqxrku 
fd, x, çfrQy ds chp dk varj] ftlesa gLrkarfjr 
xSj&udn ifjlaifÙk;ka ;k xzg.k dh xÃ ns;rk,a 'kkfey 
gSa] dks vk; vkSj O;; fooj.k esa vU; vk; ;k foÙk ykxr 
ds :i esa ekU;rk nh tkrh gSA

foÙkh; lkèkuksa dh v‚QlsÇVx

;fn ekU;rk çkIr jkf'k;ksa dks v‚QlsV djus ds fy, 
orZeku esa ykxw djus ;ksX; dkuwuh vfèkdkj gS vkSj 'kq) 
vkèkkj ij fuiVku djus] ifjlaifÙk;ksa dks olwyus vkSj 
ns;rkvksa dks ,d lkFk fuiVkus dk bjknk gS] rks foÙkh; 
ifjlaifÙk;ksa vkSj foÙkh; nsunkfj;ksa dks v‚QlsV fd;k 
tkrk gS vkSj 'kq) jkf'k dks cSysal 'khV esa fjiksVZ fd;k 
tkrk gSA

3.08 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net 

realizable value. The basis of cost is as under:

3-08 ekylwph 
jgfr;s dks jgfr;s dh ykxr vkSj 'kq) olwyh ;ksX; ewY; 
¼tks Hkh de gks½ ij crk;k tkrk gSA ykxr dk vk/kkj 
fuEu vuqlkj gS %&

(a) Raw Materials Stores 
& Spares, Loose Tools, 
Material in Transit/
Inspection & Fitting 
Material

At weighted 
average cost.

Weighted Average 
Cost constitutes of 
purchase cost and 
other direct cost.

(b)

(c)

(d)

Work-in-Progress At Standard Cost
 (Factory Cost)

At Standard Cost 
(Factory Cost)/ Cost 
of  Goods Sold/ 
Procurement cost of 
assembly or estimated 
realizable value 
whichever is less

At estimated 
realizable value

Standard Cost/ Factory 
Cost constitutes of 
Material Cost, Standard 
Labour Cost & Factory 
Overheads to the point 
of completion and 
confirmation of production

Standard Cost of Goods 
Sold constitutes of 
Material Cost, Standard 
Labour Cost, Factory 
Overheads and & Selling 
Overheads till the point 
of storage.

Estimated realizable 
value represents 
present market rate.

Finished Goods
/ Finished Goods 
in Transit

Scrap
          

dPpk eky] LVkslZ 
vkSj Lis;lZ] <hys 
midj.k] ikjxeu@
fujh{k.k esa lkexzh 
vkSj fQÇVx lkexzh

Hkkfjr vkSlr 
ykxr ij

Hkkfjr vkSlr ykxr 
esa [kjhn ykxr vkSj 
vU; çR;{k ykxr 
'kkfey gksrh gSA

dk;Z&izxfr ekud ykxr ij 
¼QSDVjh ykxr½

ekud ykxr@dkj[kkus dh 
ykxr lkexzh ykxr] ekud 
Je ykxr vkSj mRiknu ds 
iwjk gksus vkSj iqf"V ds Çcnq 
rd dkj[kkus ds lkekU; 
[kpZ dk xBu djrh gSA

rS;kj eky
@ikjxeu
esa rS;kj eky

ekud ykxr ¼dkj[kkuk 
ykxr½ ij@ csph xÃ 
oLrqvksa dh ykxr ij@ 
la;kstu dh [kjhn 
ykxr ij ;k vuqekfur 
okLrfod ewY; ij] 
tks Hkh de gks

csph xÃ oLrqvksa dh ekud 
ykxr lkexzh ykxr] ekud 
Je ykxr] dkj[kkus ds 
lkekU; O;; vkSj HkaMkj.k ds 
Çcnq rd fcØh ds lkekU; 
O;; dk xBu djrh gSA

LØSi vuqekfur çkIr 
ewY; ij

vuqekfur çkIr ewY; 
orZeku cktkj nj 
dks n'kkZrk gSA

Following the general principle that inventory has to 
be valued at Standard/Factory cost or net realizable 
value, whichever is less, the corporation tried to 
assess the net realizable value of items that are 
either damaged or slow moving (no movement in 
last 3-5 years) and non-moving (no movement in 
last more than 5 years).  

Following the principle of conservatism, suitable 
provision of 80% (valued at 20% of standard/factory 

          

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

lkekU; fl)kar dk ikyu djrs gq, fd bUosaVªh dk 
ewY;kadu ekud@QSDVªh ykxr ;k 'kq) çkIr ewY;] tks Hkh 
de gks] ij fd;k tkuk pkfg,] laxBu us mu oLrqvksa ds 
'kq) çkIr ewY; dk vkdyu djus dk ç;kl fd;k tks ;k 
rks {kfrxzLr gSa ;k èkheh xfr ls py jgh gSa ¼fiNys 3&5 
o"kks± esa dksÃ xfrfofèk ugÈ½ vkSj xSj&pyrh gSa ¼fiNys 5 
o"kks± ls vfèkd le; esa dksÃ xfrfofèk ugÈ½A  
laj{k.kokn ds fl)kar dk ikyu djrs gq,] {kfrxzLr 
oLrqvksa ds fy, 80% ¼ekud@dkj[kkuk ykxr dk 20% 
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cost) for damaged items, provision of 50% (valued 
at 50% of standard/factory cost) for non-moving 
items and a provision of 30% (valued at 70% of 
standard/factory cost) for slow moving items are 
made in the Books of Accounts.

Finished goods and Work-in-progress is valued at 
standard cost (Factory Cost) and Standard Cost of 
Goods Sold respectively because in an Engineering 
Industry similar to the nature of Corporation, 
Standard Costs is best estimation which is updated 
regularly.

ewY; ij½ dk mfpr çkoèkku] xSj&pyrh oLrqvksa ds fy, 
50% ¼ekud@dkj[kkuk ykxr dk 50% ewY; ij½ dk 
çkoèkku vkSj èkheh xfr ls pyus okyh oLrqvksa ds fy, 
50% ¼ekud@dkj[kkuk ykxr dk 50% ewY; ij½ dk 
çkoèkku ys[kk iqLrdksa esa fd;k tkrk gSA
rS;kj oLrqvksa vkSj dk;Z&çxfr dks Øe'k% ekud ykxr 
¼dkj[kkuk ykxr½ vkSj csph xÃ oLrqvksa dh ekud ykxr 
ij ewY;oku fd;k tkrk gS D;ksafd fuxe dh ç—fr ds 
leku ,d bathfu;Çjx m|ksx esa] ekud ykxr lcls 
vPNk vuqeku gS ftls fu;fer :i ls v|ru fd;k tkrk 
gSA

3-09 çkoèkku

çkoèkkuksa dks rc ekU;rk nh tkrh gS tc daiuh ds ikl 
fiNyh ?kVukvksa ds ifj.kkeLo:i orZeku nkf;Ro ¼dkuwuh 
;k jpukRed½ gksrk gS] vkSj ;g laHkkouk gS fd lalkèkuksa 
dk cfgokZg] ftldk foÜoluh; :i ls vuqeku yxk;k 
tk ldrk gS] ,sls nkf;Ro dks fuiVkus ds fy, vko';d 
gksxkA

çkoèkku ds :i esa ekU;rk çkIr jkf'k] nkf;Ro ds vklikl 
ds tksf[keksa vkSj vfuf'prrkvksa dks è;ku esa j[krs gq,] 
cSysal 'khV dh rkjh[k ij orZeku nkf;Ro dks fuiVkus ds 
fy, vko';d çfrQy dk lcls vPNk vuqeku gSA tc 
fdlh çkoèkku dks orZeku nkf;Ro ds fuiVku ds fy, 
vuqekfur udnh çokg dk mi;ksx djds ekik tkrk gS] 
rks bldh ogu jkf'k mu udnh çokgksa dk orZeku ewY; 
gksrh gS ¼tc èku ds le; ewY; dk çHkko HkkSfrd gksrk gS½A

tc fdlh çkoèkku ds fuiVku ds fy, vko';d dqN ;k 
lHkh vkÆFkd ykHkksa dks fdlh rhljs i{k ls olwy fd, tkus 
dh mEehn gksrh gS] rks çkI; dks ,d ifjlaifÙk ds :i esa 
ekU;rk nh tkrh gS vxj ;g yxHkx fuf'pr gS fd 
çfriwÆr çkIr gksxh vkSj çkI; dh jkf'k foÜoluh; :i ls 
ekih tk ldrk gSA

3-10 nsunkjksa ds fo#) çkoèkku rFkk _.k 'ks"k jkf'k 
dk viys[ku

lafnXèk nsunkjksa ds fy, vko';d çkoèkku fd, x, gSa] 
ftudk 3 o"kks± ls vfèkd le; ls cdk;k gSaA gkyk¡fd] 
O;fäxr [kkrs esa 5 o"kks± ls vfèkd le; ls xSj&pyrh 
_.k 'ks"k jkf'k ds fy,] lkoèkkuhiwoZd tkap vkSj vkSfpR; 
ds ckn vko';d viys[ku dk lgkjk fy;k tkuk pkfg,A 

3-11 vkdfLed ns;rk,¡ vkSj vkdfLed 
ifjlaifÙk;k¡

vkdfLed ns;rk,¡ vkSj ifjlaifÙk;k¡ çnku ugÈ dh xÃ gSa] 
ysfdu [kkrksa ds uksV~l esa mfpr :i ls çdV dh xÃ gSaA

3.09 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a 

present obligation (legal or constructive), as a result 

of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of 

resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be 

required to settle such an obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best 

estimate of the consideration required to settle the 

present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking 

into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding 

the obligation. When a provision is measured using 

the cash flows estimated to settle the present 

obligation, its carrying amount is the present value 

of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value 

of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required 

to settle a provision are expected to be recovered 

from a third party, a receivable is recognized as an 

asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will 

be received and the amount of the receivable can be 

measured reliably.

3.10 Provisions against Debtors and Write back 

of Credit Balances

Necessary provisions are made for Doubtful 

Debtors which are outstanding for more than 3 

years. However, for non-moving Credit balances in 

the personal account for more than 5 years, the 

necessary write backs are to be resorted to after 

careful examination and justification. 

3.11Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 

Assets

Contingent Liabilities and Assets are not provided 

for but are suitably disclosed in the Notes to 

Accounts.
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3-12 udnh vkSj udnh lerqY;

cSysal 'khV esa udnh vkSj udnh lerqY; esa cSadksa esa vkSj 
gkFk esa udnh rFkk rhu eghus ;k mlls de dh ewy 
ifjiDork okys vYidkfyd tek 'kkfey gSa] tks ewY; esa 
ifjorZu ds ekewyh tksf[ke ds vèkhu gSaA

3-13 fons'kh eqæk ysunsu

fons'kh eqækvksa esa fd, x, ysunsu dks daiuh dh dk;kZRed 
eqæk esa vuqokfnr fd;k tkrk gS vkSj ysunsu ds le; 
çpfyr fofue; nj ij ntZ fd;k tkrk gSA

3-14 dj

vk;dj vfèkfu;e] 1961 dh èkkjk 10(23C) (iii)ac ds 
çkoèkkuksa vkSj èkkjk 12AA ds rgr nh xÃ NwV ds fglkc ls] 
laxBu dh vk; vk;dj vfèkfu;e] 1961 dh èkkjk 11 ls 
13 ds rgr fuèkkZfjr dj ls eqä gS vkSj blfy, 
pkyw@vkLFkfxr dj ds fy, dksÃ çkoèkku ugÈ fd;k 
x;k gSA

3-15 vuqlaèkku vkSj fodkl

vuqlaèkku ,oa fodkl ij jktLo O;; dks ml o"kZ ds O;; 
esa 'kkfey fd;k tkrk gS ftlesa os fd, tkrs gSaA vuqlaèkku 
,oa fodkl ij iwathxr O;;] ;fn dksÃ gks] laifÙk] la;a= 
,oa midj.k ds vfrfjä fn[kk;k tkrk gSA

3-16 çfr 'ks;j vk;

çfr 'ks;j ewy vk; dh x.kuk vfèk'ks"k ¼O;; ij vk; dh 
vfèkdrk½ dks o"kZ ds nkSjku cdk;k bfDoVh 'ks;jksa dh 
Hkkfjr vkSlr la[;k ls foHkkftr djds dh tkrh gSA

çfr 'ks;j ruq vk; fuxe dh 'kq) vk; ij fopkj djds 
yh tkrh gS vkSj fdlh Hkh ilanhnk ykHkka'k dks ?kVkrh gS] 
fQj ifj.kke dks cdk;k 'ks;jksa vkSj ruq 'ks;jksa dh Hkkfjr 
vkSlr la[;k ds ;ksx ls foHkkftr djrh gSA

3-17 lkekU; tkudkjh

foÙkh; fooj.kksa ds uksV~l esa dks"Bd esa fn, x, vkadM+s 
fiNys o"kZ ds vkadM+s n'kkZrs gSaA fiNys o"kZ ds vkadM+ksa dks 
orZeku o"kZ ds vkadM+ksa ds lkFk rqyuh; cukus ds fy, iqu% 
lewgh—r vkSj iqu% oxÊ—r fd;k x;k gSA fiNys o"kZ ds 
vkadM+ksa dks Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud dh vko';drk] C&AG 
dh fVIif.k;ksa vkSj fn, x, fdlh Hkh vkÜoklu dks è;ku esa 
j[krs gq, iqu% oxÊ—r fd;k x;k gSA 

3.12 Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet 

comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term 

deposits with an original maturity of three months or 

less, which are subject to insignificant risk of 

changes in value.

3.13 Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in Foreign Currencies 

are translated into company's functional currency 

and are recorded at the Exchange Rate prevailing at 

the time of transaction.

3.14 Taxes

In view of the provisions of Section 10(23C) (iii)ac 

and exemption granted under section 12AA of 

Income Tax Act, 1961, the income of the corporation 

is exempt from tax as assessed under Section 11 to 

13 of the Income Tax Act,1961 and hence no 

provision is made for current/ deferred tax.

3.15 Research & Development

Revenue expenditure on Research & Development 

is charged to expense in the year in which they are 

incurred. Capital Expenditure, if any, on Research & 

Development is shown as an addition to Property, 

Plant & Equipment.

3.16 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing 

the surplus (excess of income over expenditure) by 

the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share are taken by considering 

corporation's net income and subtract any preferred 

dividends, then divide the result by the sum of the 

weighted average number of shares outstanding 

and dilutive shares.

3.17 General Information

Figures in bracket in the notes to the financial 

statements represent figures of the previous year. 

Previous year figures have been re-grouped and re-

classified to make them comparable with that of 

current year figures. The previous year figures have 

also been re-classified looking into the requirement 

of IND-AS, comments of C&AG and in view of any 

assurances given. 
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uksV 4 % liafÙk] la;U= vkSj midj.k

vkÆVfQf'k;y fyECl eSU;qQSDpÇjx d‚iksZjs'ku v‚Q bafM;k] dkuiqj 

31 ekpZ 2025 rd IND AS foÙkh; fooj.kksa dk fgLlk cuus okys uksV~l
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

NOTE 4 : PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

NOTES FORMING PART OF IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(` in Lakh)
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uksV 4 % laifÙk] la;U= vkSj midj.k&vkxs------

vkÆVfQf'k;y fyECl eSU;qQSDpÇjx d‚iksZjs'ku v‚Q bafM;k] dkuiqj 

foÙkh; fooj.kksa dk fgLlk cuus okys uksV~l
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NOTE 4 : PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT - Contd..

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(` in Lakh)
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uksV 4 % laifÙk] la;U= vkSj midj.k & vkxs-----

vkÆVfQf'k;y fyECl eSU;qQSDpÇjx d‚iksZjs'ku v‚Q bafM;k] dkuiqj 

foÙkh; fooj.kksa dk fgLlk cuus okys uksV~l
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(` in Lakh)NOTE 4 : PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT - Contd..
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uksV 4 % laifÙk] la;U= vkSj midj.k & vkxs-----

vkÆVfQf'k;y fyECl eSU;qQSDpÇjx d‚iksZjs'ku v‚Q bafM;k] dkuiqj 

iawthxr pkyw dk;Z dk fooj.k 2024&25



ISO 9001 : 2015
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

`Hkkjrh; df=e vax fuekZ.k fuxe

th52  Annual Report 2024-2552ok¡ okf"kZd izfrosnu 2024&25 130

                                                                              

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

DETAIL OF CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 2024-25

NOTE 4 : PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT - Contd..

(` in Lakh)
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uksV 4 %
4-1 Hkwfe vkSj Hkou %

-1-1 dkuiqj4

d‚jiksjs'ku dks o"kZ 1974 esa Hkkjrh; çkS|ksfxdh laLFkku] 
dkuiqj }kjk 44 ,dM+ Hkwfe fu%'kqYd vkoafVr dh xÃ FkhA 
o"kZ 1999 esa] vkÃvkÃVh (IIT) dkuiqj }kjk d‚jiksjs'ku ds 
i{k esa ,d viath—r yht+ MhM 60 o"kZ dh vofèk ds fy, 
fu"ikfnr dh xÃ Fkh] tks o"kZ 2034 esa lekIr gks jgh gSA 
bldk ewY; `1@& ds ukeek= ewY; ij iwath vkjf{kr 
[kkrs¼dSfiVy fjt+oZ vdkmaV½ esa leku jkf'k tek djds 
ys[kk iqLrdksa esa çdV fd;k x;k gSA 31-3-2025 rd yht 
fdjk, ds fy, çkoèkku fd;k x;k gSA

4-1-2 lgk;d mRiknu dsaæ & csaxyq# 

a)  d‚jiksjs'ku ds dCts dh dqy 6 ,dM+ 38-3 xqaVk Hkwfe 
esa ls] 3 ,dM+ Hkwfe Hkkjr ljdkj }kjk funs'kd 
¼fiNM+k oxZ½] lkekftd U;k; ,oa vfèkdkfjrk 
ea=ky; ds ekè;e ls o"kZ 2001 esa d‚jiksjs'ku dks 
vkoafVr dh xÃ FkhA d‚jiksjs'ku us mijksä Hkwfe ds 
vkoaVu ds fo#) dksÃ jkf'k dk Hkqxrku ugÈ fd;k 
gSA bldk [kqyklk ys[kk iqLrdksa esa `1@& ds 
ukeek= ewY; ij fd;k x;k gS rFkk iwath vkjf{kr 
[kkrs¼dSfiVy fjt+oZ vdkmaV½ esa leku jkf'k tek dh 
xÃ gSA

b)  QSDVªh Hkou ds fuekZ.k dks lqfoèkktud cukus ds fy,] 
d‚jiksjs'ku us 6 ,dM+ 38-3 xqaVk Hkwfe ds laiw.kZ {ks= ds 
fy, o"kZ 2001& 02 ls 2003& 04 rd Hkwfe lqèkkj 
'kqYd vkSj laifÙk dj tek dj fn;k FkkA dqy 38-73 
yk[k #i;s dh jkf'k esa ls] d‚jiksjs'ku dks vkoafVr 
Hkwfe ls lacafèkr lqèkkj 'kqYd vkSj laifÙk dj ds :i esa 
16-68 yk[k #i;s ¼16-68 yk[k #i;s½ dks laifÙk] 
la;a= vkSj midj.k & Hkwfe dk fodkl 'kh"kZd ds 
rgr fn[kk;k x;k gS vkSj d‚jiksjs'ku ds dCts dh 
Hkwfe ds vfrfjä {ks= ds lacaèk esa Hkqxrku dh xÃ 'ks"k 
jkf'k 22-05 yk[k #i;s ¼22-05 yk[k #i;s½ dks _.k 
vkSj vfxze 'kh"kZd ds rgr fn[kk;k x;k gSA gkykafd] 
[kkrksa dh iqLrdksa esa O;; dk çkoèkku Hkh fd;k x;k 
gSA

4 .1 LAND & BUILDINGS :

4 .1.1 KANPUR 

The corporation was allotted land measuring 44 

acres by Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur in 

the year 1974 free of cost. In the year 1999, a 

unregistered lease deed in favour of the corporation 

was executed by IIT Kanpur for a period of 60 years 

expiring in the year 2034. Value of the same has 

been disclosed in books of account at a nominal 

value of  ` 1/- by crediting equal amount to Capital 

Reserve Account. Provision for Lease rent up to 

31.3.2025 has been made.

foÙkh; fooj.k ds uksV~l

4.1.2AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE -
BENGALURU

a)   Out of total land area of 6 acres 38.3 guntas in 
possession of the corporation, land measuring 
3 acres was allotted to the corporation in the 
year 2001 by Government of India through 
Director (Backward Classes), Ministry of 
Social Justice & Empowerment. The 
Corporation has not paid any amount against 
the allotment of above land. The same has 
been disclosed in books of account at a 
nominal value of  ` 1/- by crediting equal 
amount to Capital Reserve Account. 

b)  In order to facilitate the construction of factory 
building, the corporation had deposited land 
Betterment charges & Property tax for the year 
2001-02 to 2003-04 for the entire area of land 
measuring 6 acres 38.3 guntas. Out of total 
amount of ` 38.73 lacs ` 16.68 lacs (` 16.68 
lacs) being betterment charges and property 
tax relating to land allotted to the corporation 
has been shown under the head property, 
plant and equipment's - Development of Land 
and balance amount of ` 22.05 lacs (` .22.05 
lacs) paid in respect of excess area of land in 
possession of the corporation has been shown 
under the head Loans and Advances. 
However, provision of expenses has also been 
made in the books of accounts.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS

NOTE : 4 

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING 
CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

Hkkjrh; d`f=e vax fuekZ.k fuxe
dkuiqj
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4-1-3 lgk;d mRiknu dsaæ&pukykSu

iatkc y?kq m|ksx ,oa fu;kZr fuxe }kjk Qksdy IokbaV] 
pukyksu esa 12505-5 oxZ xt Hkwfe vfèkxzg.k ds fy, 
vkoaVu i= tkjh fd;k x;k FkkA 29-19 yk[k #i;s dh 
jkf'k dk Hkqxrku fd;k x;k] ftlesa Hkwfe dh ykxr ds 
fy, 28-14 yk[k #i;s 'kkfey FksA fuxe us dCtk fy;k 
vkSj ik;k fd okLrfod dCtk 11836-42 oxZ xt FkkA Hkwfe 
dks okLrfod dCts ds vkèkkj ij fuxe ds uke ij 
iath—r fd;k x;k vkSj Hkwfe dh ykxr 27-68 yk[k #i;s 
gksus dh iqf"V dh xÃA yht gksYM Hkwfe ds ewY; esa 1-26 
yk[k #i;s dk iathdj.k 'kqYd tksM+k x;k gS vkSj vc 
pukyksu esa yht gksYM Hkwfe dk dqy ewY; 28-94 yk[k 
#i;s gSA

4.1.3 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE - 
CHANALON 

An allotment letter was issued by Punjab Small 
Industries & Export Corporation for acquiring 
12505.5 Square Yards at Focal pont, Chanalon. An 
amount of ` 29.19 lakhs was paid which included ? 
28.14 lakhs towards Cost of Land. Corporation took 
possession and found that the actual possession 
was 11836.42 Square yards. The land was 
registered in the name of the Corporation on the 
basis of actual possession and Cost of land was 
confirmed at ̀  27.68 Lakhs. Registration Charges of 
` 1.26 lakhs has been added in the value of Lease 
hold land and now the total value of Lease hold land 
at Chanalon stands at  ̀  28.94 Lakhs.

4-1-4 lgk;d mRiknu dsanz&dSewj

o"kZ 2009 esa dSewj ds ftyk dysDVj }kjk d‚jiksjs'ku dks 
2 ,dM+ Hkwfe vkoafVr dh xÃ FkhA fuxe }kjk mä Hkwfe ds 
iês ds 30 o"kks± ds fy, çhfe;e ds :i esa 3-59 yk[k #i;s 
dk Hkqxrku fd;k x;k gS] ftldh vofèk o"kZ 2039 esa 
lekIr gks jgh gSA ;|fi mä Hkwfe ds 'kh"kZd@iês ds 
vfèkdkj vHkh rd fuxe ds uke ij gLrkarfjr ugÈ fd, 
x, gSa] ysfdu bldk LokfeRo fuxe ds ikl gS vkSj fuekZ.k 
dk;Z 'kq: gks pqdk gSA

4.1.4 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE, 
KAIMUR

The corporation was allotted land measuring 2 
acres by District Collector, KAIMUR in the year 

2009. A sum of ` 3.59 lacs (` 3.59 lacs) has been 

paid by the corporation as premium for 30 years, of 
lease of said land expiring in the year 2039.Though 
the title/lease hold rights of the said land are yet to 
be transferred in the name of the corporation, 
however, since the possession of the same is with 
the corporation and the construction work has been 
commenced.

4.1.5 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE, 
BHUBANESHWAR

The corporation was allotted land measuring about 
2.30 acres by Orissa Industrial Infrastructure 
Development Corporation, Bhubaneshwar in the 
year 1999 having two different plots 14-C and S-
3/66. A sum of ̀ 16.62 lacs (`16.62 lacs) for 14-C has 
been paid by the corporation as premium for 78 
years of lease of said land expiring in the year 2077.  
For a separate lease hold land which was also 
acquired in Plot S-3/66, a sum of `12.05 Lacs 
(`12.05 Lacs) has been paid as premium for 90 
years The same has been capitalized under the 
head property, plant and equipment's as lease hold 
land. Lease premium is being amortized over the 
lease period as depreciation.

In addition to above, shed nos. S-3/84 & S-3/85 
were handed over to the corporation by Mahila 
Vikas Samabaya Nigam, Bhubaneshwar on 
payment of ` 20.12 lacs (`20.12 lacs) as per the 
order of Department of Women and Child Welfare, 
government of Orissa. The said sum has been 
disclosed under the head property, plant and 
equipment's - Lease Hold Land. Although title of the 
same is yet to be transferred in favor of the 
corporation, the payment has been amortized over 
the lease period as depreciation.

4-1-5 lgk;d mRiknu dsaæ] HkqousÜoj 

d‚jiksjs'ku dks o"kZ 1999 esa mM+hlk vkS|ksfxd volajpuk 
fodkl fuxe] HkqousÜoj }kjk yxHkx 2-30 ,dM+ Hkwfe 
vkoafVr dh xÃ Fkh] ftlesa nks vyx&vyx Hkw[kaM 14&C 
vkSj S&3@66 gSaA d‚jiksjs'ku }kjk 14&C ds fy, ̀ 16-62 
yk[k ¼?16-62 yk[k½ dh jkf'k o"kZ 2077 esa lekIr gksus 
okyh mä Hkwfe ds 78 o"kZ ds iês ds fy, çhfe;e ds :i esa 
vnk dh xÃ gSA  Iy‚V S&3@66 esa vfèkxzfgr ,d vyx 
yht+ gksYM Hkwfe ds fy,] 90 o"kks± ds fy, çhfe;e ds :I esa 
`12-05 yk[k ¼`12-05 yk[k½ dh jkf'k dk Hkqxrku fd;k 
x;k gSA mlh dks yht gksYM Hkwfe ds :i esa çeq[k laifÙk] 
la;a= vkSj midj.k ds rgr iwath—r fd;k x;k gSA yht+ 
çhfe;e dks yht+ vofèk esa ewY;ºzkl ds :i esa ifj'kksfèkr 
fd;k tk jgk gSA

mi;qZä ds vfrfjä] 'ksM la[;k S&3@84 vkSj S&3@85 
dks efgyk fodkl leck;k fuxe] HkqousÜoj }kjk efgyk 
,oa cky dY;k.k foHkkx] mM+hlk ljdkj ds vkns'kkuqlkj 
`20-12 yk[k ¼`20-12 yk[k½ ds Hkqxrku ij d‚jiksjs'ku dks 
lkSai fn;k x;kA mä jkf'k dk [kqyklk laifÙk] la;a= vkSj 
midj.k & yht+ gksYM Hkwfe 'kh"kZd ds varxZr fd;k x;k 
gSA gkyk¡fd bldk LokfeRo vHkh d‚jiksjs'ku ds i{k esa 
gLrkarfjr gksuk ckdh gS] ysfdu Hkqxrku dks yht+ vofèk 
ds nkSjku ewY;ºzkl ds :i esa ifj'kksfèkr fd;k x;k gSA
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4-1-6 lgk;d mRiknu dsanz&tcyiqj

d‚jiksjs'ku dks o"kZ 2000 esa eq[; egkçcaèkd] ftyk O;kikj 
,oa m|ksx dsUæ] tcyiqj ds ekè;e ls eè; çns'k ds 
jkT;iky }kjk 3-31 ,dM+ Hkwfe vkoafVr dh xÃ FkhA 
d‚jiksjs'ku }kjk o"kZ 2099 esa lekIr gksus okyh mä Hkwfe 
ds 99 o"kZ ds iês ds fy, çhfe;e vkSj Hkwfe fodkl 'kqYd 
ds :I esa `8-33 yk[k ¼`8-33 yk[k½ dh jkf'k dk Hkqxrku 
fd;k x;k gSA  bl jkf'k dks laifÙk] la;a= vkSj midj.k 
'kh"kZd ds rgr yht+ gksYM Hkwfe vkSj Hkwfe fodkl ds :i esa 
iwath—r fd;k x;k gSA yht+ çhfe;e dks yht+ vofèk esa 
ewY;ºzkl ds :i esa ifj'kksfèkr fd;k tk jgk gSA

4.1.6 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE, 
JABALPUR 

The corporation was allotted land measuring 3.31 
acres by Governor of Madhya Pradesh through 
Chief General Manager, District Trade & Industries 
Centre, Jabalpur in the year 2000. A sum of ` 8.33 
lacs (` 8.33 lacs) has been paid by the corporation 
as premium and land development charges for 99 
years of lease of said land expiring in the year 2099.  
The same has been capitalized under the head 
property, plant and equipment's as lease hold land & 
land development. Lease premium is being 
amortized over the lease period as depreciation.

4-1-7 lgk;d mRiknu dsUæ] mTtSu

fnO;kaxtu l'kfädj.k foHkkx] lkekftd U;k; vkSj 
vfèkdkfjrk ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj dh lykg ij 20 
tuojh 2016 dks eè; çns'k jkT; ljdkj }kjk ̀ 1@& ds 
ukeek= ewY; ij d‚jiksjs'ku ds i{k esa ,d LFkk;h iêk 
foys[k fu"ikfnr fd;k x;k gSA bls `1@& ds ukeek= 
ewY; ij ys[kk iqLrdksa esa n'kkZ;k x;k gSA foÙk o"kZ 
2022&23 rd yht+ jsaV dk Hkqxrku fd;k x;k gSA foÙk 
o"kZ 2024&25 rd yht+ jsaV dk çkoèkku fd;k x;k gSA 
fuxe us eè; çns'k ljdkj }kjk Hkwfe vkoafVr fd, tkus 
ds ckn jftLVªh uacj MP432022023A11741824 fnukad 
20-04-2023 ds ekè;e ls Hkfo"; ds foLrkj vkSj xksnke ds 
fy, ,,ihlh mTtSu ds fudV 1-25 gsDVs;j uÃ Hkwfe dk 
vfèkxzg.k fd;k gSA

4.1.7 AUXILIARY PRODUCTION CENTRE, 
UJJAIN

A perpetual lease deed dated 20th January 2016 on 
the advice of Department of Empowerment of 
Persons with Disabilities (Divyangjan), Ministry of 
Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of 
India at a nominal value of ` 1/- has been executed 
by Madhya Pradesh State Government in favour of 
corporation. The same has been disclosed in books 
of account at a nominal value of ` 1/- Lease rental 
has been paid up to FY 2022-23. Provision for the 
lease rent has been made up to the F.Y. 2024-25. 
The corporation has acquired 1.25 hectares of new 
land for future expansion & warehouse adjacent to 
AAPC Ujjain through Registry no MP4320 22023A 
11741824 dated 20.04.2023 after the land was 
allotted by Government of Madhya Pradesh

4.1.8. FARIDABAD PROJECT

A lease deed dated 24th April 2018 on the advice of 
Department of Empowerment of Persons with 
Disabilities (Divyangjan), Ministry of Social Justice 
and Empowerment, Government of India at a total 
Lease Rental for ` 165.00 for 33 years has been 
executed by Grampanchayat Village Nawada, 
Tigaon, Tehsil Ballabgarh, Dist. Faridabad Haryana 
in favour of corporation.

4.1.9 TIKAMGARH PROJECT

A land of 2.834 acre has been allotted by district 
Administration Tikamgarh for 30 years For which 
Lease premium of ` 5.67 Lakhs paid and lease rent 
of ` 28340.00 were paid during the financial year 
2022-23 for the period from 28.03.2023 to 
27.03.2024.Lease rental has been paid for the FY 
2024-25, while the construction activity commenced 
in the land allotted, a local resident has filed a case 
in the local court against the District Administration 
and the Corporation Claiming that 1 hectare from 
the project site has been given be District 
Administration for plantation of tree in the year 1988, 
the Court has Ordered "Temporary Injunction" in 
favour of local resident which has affected the 

4-1-8 Qjhnkckn ifj;kstuk

fnO;kax O;fä;ksa ds l'kfädj.k foHkkx ¼fnO;kaxtu½] 
lkekftd U;k; vkSj vfèkdkfjrk ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj 
dh lykg ij 33 o"kks± ds fy, dqy iêk fdjk;s ̀ 165-00 
ij 24 vçSy 2018 dks ,d iêk foys[k xzke iapk;r xk¡o 
uoknk] frxkao] rglhy cYyHkx<+] Qjhnkckn gfj;k.kk 
fuxe ds i{k esa ftys }kjk fu"ikfnr fd;k x;k gSA -

4-1-9 Vhdex<+ ifj;kstuk

ftyk ç'kklu }kjk 30 o"kks± ds fy, 2-834 ,dM+ Hkwfe dk 
vkoaVu fd;k x;k gSA ftlds fy, foÙkh; o"kZ 2022& 23 
ds nkSjku 28-03-2023 ls 27-03-2024 rd dh vofèk ds 
fy, ̀  5-67 yk[k dk yht+ çhfe;e vkSj ̀  28340-00 dk 
yht+ jsaV pqdk;k x;kA foÙk o"kZ 2024&25 ds fy, iês dk 
fdjk;k pqdk;k x;k gS] tcfd vkoafVr Hkwfe esa fuekZ.k 
xfrfofèk 'kq: gks xÃ gS] ,d LFkkuh; fuoklh us ftyk 
ç'kklu vkSj fuxe ds f[kykQ LFkkuh; vnkyr esa ekeyk 
nk;j fd;k gSA ;g nkok djrs gq, fd ifj;kstuk LFky ls 
1 gsDVs;j o"kZ 1988 esa o`{kkjksi.k ds fy, ftyk ç'kklu 
dks fn;k x;k Fkk] vnkyr us LFkkuh; fuoklh ds i{k esa 
ÞvLFkk;h fu"ksèkkKkÞ dk vkns'k fn;k gS] ftlus lkbV ij 
fuekZ.k xfrfofèk dks çHkkfor fd;k gS vkSj orZeku esa jksd 
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fn;k gSA fuxe us ftyk ç'kklu ls oSdfYid Hkwfe 
vkoafVr djus dk vuqjksèk fd;k tks dÃ fopkj&foe'kZ ds 
ckn] ftyk ç'kklu us mlh xkao vkSj mlh [kljk la[;k 
esa oSdfYid Hkwfe vkoafVr djus ij lgefr O;ä dhA • 
rnuqlkj] 25-10-2024 dks] ftyk ç'kklu us ekStwnk 
vfèkfu;e la[;k esa la'kksèku ds ekè;e ls 2-834 gsDVs;j 
oSdfYid Hkwfe çnku dhA MP421162024A11278944- 
ftyk ç'kklu& Vhdex<+ us 06-11-2024 dks ,e@,l 
,eÃlhvks,u vkSj ,fyEdks Vhe dh mifLFkfr esa oSdfYid 
Hkwfe dh lhek,a fuèkkZfjr dÈ vkSj iapukek ds ekè;e ls 
dCtk fn;kA

construction activity at site and in on hold at present. 
The corporation requested District Administration to 
allot alternate land which after many deliberations, 
district administration agreed to allot alternate land 
in same Village & same Khasra number. o 
Accordingly, on 25.10.2024, District Administration 
provided alternate land of 2.834 hectare by way of 
amendment in existing deed no. MP421162024A 
11278944. the district administration- Tikamgarh 
demarked the boundaries of alternate land on 
06.11.2024 in presence of M/s MECON & ALIMCO 
team and gave possession through Punchnama.

4-1-11 
d‚jiksjs'ku ds ,d èkekZFkZ laxBu gksus ds dkj.k rFkk 
Hkkjr ds lafoèkku ds vuqPNsn 285 vkSj d‚jiksjs'ku ds i{k 
esa U;kf;d fu.kZ;ksa ds dkj.k] d‚jiksjs'ku dks dksÃ LFkkuh; 
fudk; dj ;k laifÙk dj ns; ugÈ gSA
4-2 ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk çHkko% Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud & 
36
bl ckr dk u rks dksÃ ladsr gS fd cSysal 'khV dh frfFk 
rd fdlh ifjlaifÙk dh {kfr gqÃ gS] u gh bl ckr dk 
dksÃ lk{; miyCèk gS fd ifjlaifÙk vçpfyr gks xÃ gS 
;k HkkSfrd {kfr gqÃ gS ;k d‚jiksjs'ku ij çfrdwy çHkko 
Mkyus okyk dksÃ egRoiw.kZ ifjorZu bl vofèk ds nkSjku 
gqvk gS ;k fudV Hkfo"; esa gksus dh laHkkouk gS] u gh 
vkarfjd fjiksÉVx ls ,slk dksÃ lk{; miyCèk gS tks ;g 
n'kkZrk gks fd ifjlaifÙk dk vkÆFkd çn'kZu vis{kk ls 
[kjkc gS ;k gksxkA 
4-3 daiuh vfèkfu;e] 2013 dh vuqlwph II ds 
vuqlkj ewY;ºzkl
foÙk o"kZ 2014&15 ls ewY;ºzkl daiuh vfèkfu;e] 2013 
dh vuqlwph II ds vuqlkj yxk;k x;k gS] ftlesa O;fäxr 
ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds mi;ksxh thou] lekIr thou vkSj 
vof'k"V thou dks è;ku esa j[kk x;k gSA vewrZ 
ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk 5 o"kZ ds mi;ksxh thou ds vkèkkj ij 
ifj'kksèku fd;k x;k gSA
yht+ gksYM Hkwfe] Hkwfe fodkl 'kqYd vkSj ml ij fuekZ.k 
dk ifj'kksèku 'ks"k yht+ vofèk ds vkèkkj ij fd;k tk jgk 
gSA

4.1.10 UPSIDA, UNNAO

A land measuring 13532.82 sq. meters @ ` 
11980.50 per sq. meter totaling  ` 16,21,29,950.00 
in plot no. Y-9 in industrial Area, Trans Ganga City, 
Unnao vide letter no 1302/POTG/TGC/Y-9 on 
29.08.2024 for establishment of warehouse has 
been allotted by UPSIDA. For execution of lease 
deed, UPSIDA provided the details and E-stamp for 
a value of ̀  1,13,52,000.00 was purchased through 
M/s Stockholding Corporation of India Limited. E-
stamp and other relevant documents were handed 
to UPSIDA for execution of lease deed for on 
24.01.2025 and was completed for total value ? 
15,88,87,352.00, UPSIDA issued Possession 
certificate on 14.02.2025.

4.1.11

In view of the corporation being a charitable 
organization and in view of Article 285 of the 
Const i tut ion of  India and also judic ia l  
pronouncements in favor of the corporation no local 
body taxes or property tax are payable.

4.2 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: IND AS - 36

There is neither any indication that any asset has 
impaired as on the Balance Sheet date nor any 
evidence is available of obsolescence or physical 
damage of an asset or significant change with an 
adverse effect on the Corporation have taken place 
during the period or are expected to take place in 
near future nor evidence available from internal 
reporting that indicates that the economic 
performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than 
expected. 

4.3 DEPRECIATION AS PER SCHEDULE II OF 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Depreciation from the financial year 2014-15 
onwards has been charged as prescribed by 
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 considering 
the useful life, expired life and residual life of 
individual assets. Intangible assets have been 
amortized on the basis of useful life of 5 years.

The Lease Hold Lands, Land Development charges 
and building thereon are being amortized on the 
basis of balance lease period.

4-1-10 ;wih,lvkÃMh,] mUuko

;wih,lvkÃMh, }kjk xksnke dh LFkkiuk gsrq vkS|ksfxd 
{ks=] Vªkal xaxk flVh] mUuko esa Iy‚V la[;k okÃ&9 esa 
13532-82 oxZ ehVj Hkwfe] `11980-50 çfr oxZ ehVj dh 
nj ls dqy `16]21]29]950-00 ewY; dh Hkwfe i= la[;k 
1302/POTG/TGC/Y-9 fnukad 29-08-2024 ds ekè;e ls 
vkoafVr dh xÃ gSA yht MhM ds fu"iknu gsrq] 
;wih,lvkÃMh, }kjk fooj.k miyCèk djk;k x;k rFkk 
esllZ LV‚dgksÇYMx d‚iksZjs'ku v‚Q bafM;k fyfeVsM ds 
ekè;e ls ̀ 1]13]52]000-00 ewY; dk Ã&LVkEi Ø; fd;k 
x;kA Ã&LVkEi vkSj vU; lacafèkr nLrkost 24-01-2025 
dks yht MhM ds fu"iknu ds fy, ;wih,lvkÃMh, dks 
lkSai fn, x, vkSj dqy ewY; `15]88]87]352-00 ds fy, 
iwjk fd;k x;k] ;wih,lvkÃMh, us 14-02-2025 dks dCtk 
çek.k i= tkjh fd;kA
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vkÆVfQf'k;y fyECl eSU;qQSDpÇjx d‚iksZjs'ku v‚Q bafM;k] dkuiqj 

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZ ds fy, Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud ds foÙkh; fooj.kksa ds fy, uksV~l
uksV la[;k 5- vU; foÙkh; laifÙk;ka ¼vlqjf{kr½

xSj&orZeku 

ekuk tkus okyk eky

(a) lqj{kk tek ¼fctyh dk cksMZ] edku ekfyd vkfn½

,QMhvkj 12 eghus ls vfèkd dh ifjiDork ds lkFk ¼cSad xkjaVh ds f[kykQ lqj{kk½

dqy & xSj&orZeku

orZeku

ekuk tkus okyk eky

(b) lqj{kk tek

(b) cSad tek ij vÆtr C;kt ¼23 yk[k TDS ¼P.Y. L0.05 yk[k½

dqy & orZeku

¼: yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ
2025 rd

31 ekpZ
2024 rd

146.20

 45.00

 191.20

0.00

 433.44

 433.44

 163.63

13.56

 177.19

 0.00

 517.09

517.09

5.01

çkIr gksus okyh èkujkf'k ea=ky;] jkT; ljdkj ;k jk"Vªh; laLFkkuksa ds ctV ds ckgj ls 31 ekpZ] 2025 ls igys Loh—r jkf'k gS] 
ysfdu èkujkf'k 31 ekpZ] 2025 ds ckn çkIr dh tkrh gSA foÙkh; o"kZ 2024&25 esa dksÃ jkf'k ,slh ugÈ gS tks çkIr djus ;ksX; 
fufèk dh Js.kh esa vkrh gksA

5.02

Non-Current 

Considered good

(a) Security deposit (Electricity Boards, Landlord etc.)

FDR with maturity of more than 12 months (Security against Bank Guarantee)

Total - Non-Current

 Current

Considered good

(a) Security deposit

(b) Interest accrued on bank deposits [including TDS of .23 Lakhs (P.Y. L0.05 Lakhs)]

Total - Current

146.20

 45.00

 191.20

0.00

 433.44

 433.44

 163.63

13.56

 177.19

 0.00

 517.09

517.09

5.01

Fund receivable are the amount sanctioned before 31st March, 2025 from out of budget of Ministry, State 

Government. or National Institutes but the Funds are received after 31st March, 2025. In the Financial Year 

2024-25 there is no amount that falls into the category of Funds receivable

5.02

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at March 

31, 2025
As at March 

31, 2024

Note No. 5. Other Financial Assets (Unsecured)                                                               
Notes to Ind AS Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR
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th,lVh (GST) çkI;

laifÙk dj olwyh ;ksX;

Mk;jsDVj] fiNM+k oxZ] ,evks,ltsÃ (MOSJE)

fcØh dj] oSV vkSj ços'k dj

pqaxh vkSj vU;

olwyh ;ksX; nkos

,MhvkÃih forj.k ds fo#)

lwjt dqaM esyk

dqy (a)

¼b½ foØsrkvksa dks vfxze

¼c½ iwoZ Hkqxrku fd, x, O;;

¼d½ iwathxr vfxze

dqy (a+b+c)

ekuk x;k lafnXèk

(a) foØsrkvksa dks vfxze

?kVk,¡% lafnXèk vfxzeksa ds fo#) çkoèkku

dqy orZeku & vU; ifjlaifÙk;k¡

5774.12

22.20

22.05

4.41

0.00

 8881.32

22.75

15619.48

178.95

336.52

0.00

16134.95

 

0.00

0.00

16134.95

3858.41

22.20

22.05

4.41

0.23

 

12261.71

0.00

16988.82

37.71

126.51

0.00

17153.04

 

 

0.00

0.00

17153.04

uksV la[;k 6- vU; ifjlaifÙk;ka ¼vlqjf{kr½ ¼: yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ
2025 rd

31 ekpZ
2024 rd

xSj&orZeku 

vlqjf{kr ekuk tkus okyk eky

(a) iwathxr vfxze

dqy xSj orZeku & vU; ifjlaifÙk;k¡

orZeku 

ekuk tkus okyk eky

(a) ljdkjh vfèkdkfj;ksa ds ikl 'ks"k jkf'k

vk;dj & VhMh,l (TDS) vkSj fd, x, Hkqxrku

117.30

117.30

 

 

 

892.63

422.52

422.52

819.18

8.70

-8.70

8.70

-8.70
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5774.12

22.20

22.05

4.41

0.00

 8881.32

22.75

15619.48

178.95

336.52

0.00

16134.95

 

0.00

0.00

16134.95

3858.41

22.20

22.05

4.41

0.23

 

12261.71

0.00

16988.82

37.71

126.51

0.00

17153.04

 

 

0.00

0.00

17153.04

Non-Current 

Unsecured Considered good

(a) Capital advances

Total Non-Current - Other Assets

Current 

Considered good

(a) Balances with Government authorities

Income Tax - TDS and payments made

GST Receivable

Property Tax Recoverable

Director, Backward Classes, MOSJE

Sales Tax, VAT and Entry Tax

Octroi & Others

Claims recoverable

Against ADIP Distribution

Suraj kund mela

TOTAL (a)

(b) Advance to Vendors

(c) Prepaid Expenses

(d) Capital Advances

Total (a+b+c)

Considered Doubtful

(a) Advance to Vendors

Less: Provision against Doubtful Advances

Total Current - Other Assets

117.30

117.30

 

 

 

892.63

422.52

422.52

819.18

8.70

-8.70

8.70

-8.70

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at March 

31, 2025
As at March 

31, 2024

Note No. 6. Other Assets (Unsecured)                                                               
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8464.77

0.00

-162.01

 

 

10947.24

2.02

0.00

549.30

-105.63

 

859.13

-54.52

uksV la[;k 7-  bUosaVªh ¼ykxr ewY; esa ls de ij ;k 'kq) olwyh ;ksX; ewY;kafdr½ ¼: yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ
2025 rd

31 ekpZ
2024 rd

dPpk eky

orZeku esa ekStwn eky

fujh{k.kkèkhu

?kVk,¡% èkheh@xSj& pyus okyh oLrqvksa ds fy, çkoèkku

dk;Z çxfr ij

rS;kj eky

orZeku esa ekStwn eky

_.k@okilh ;ksX; vkèkkj ij

ikjxeu esa eky

lÆol Lis;j ikV~lZ

?kVk,¡% èkheh@xSj& pyus okyh oLrqvksa ds fy, çkoèkku

LVksj vkSj Lis;j

orZeku esa ekStwn eky

?kVk,¡% èkheh@xSj& pyus okyh oLrqvksa ds fy, çkoèkku

QSfczdsÇVx oLrq,¡

<hys midj.k

LØSi

dqy

7.01

6103.61

0.00

-60.06

 

 

7675.78

2.02

45.88

0.00

-98.43

 

612.44

-39.78

6043.55

2194.86

 

 

 

 

 

7625.25

 

 

572.66

0.37

50.11

56.29

16543.09

7-02 bUosaVªh dk ewY; ys[kk uhfr ds vuqlkj gksrk gSA 3-08- tgka dPps eky vkSj miHkksX; lkefxz;ksa dk ewY;kadu Hkkfjr 
vkSlr ykxr vkSj MCY;wvkÃih ds lkFk&lkFk rS;kj oLrqvksa dk ewY;kadu ekud dkj[kkuk ykxr @ csph xÃ oLrqvksa 
dh ekud ykxr ij fd;k x;k gS] LØSi dk ewY;kadu vuqekfur okLrfod ewY; ij fd;k x;k gSA

7-03 ftu LV‚d esa 5 o"kZ ls vfèkd le; rd dksÃ cnyko ugÈ gqvk gS] mUgsa xSj&ifjorZu'khy ds :i esa oxÊ—r fd;k 
x;k gS vkSj ftu LV‚d esa fiNys 3&5 o"kks± esa dksÃ cnyko ugÈ gqvk gS] mUgsa ys[kkadu uhfr 3-08 ds vuqlkj èkheh 
xfr ls ifjorZu'khy ds :i esa oxÊ—r fd;k x;k gSA

laj{k.k ds fl)karksa dk ikyu djrs gq,] çcaèku us ys[kk uhfr ds vuqlkj çkoèkku fd, gSaA 3-08 tgka 80% ewY; 
{kfrxzLr LV‚d ds fy, çnku fd;k tkrk gS] 50% ewY; xSj&pyrh oLrqvksa ds fy, çnku fd;k tkrk gS vkSj 30% 
ewY; èkheh xfr ls pyus okyh oLrqvksa ds fy, çnku fd;k tkrk gSA bl o"kZ dqy çkoèkku ̀ 322-16 yk[k ¼fiNys o"kZ 
`198-27 yk[k½ gSA

8302.76

2144.20

 

 

 

 

 

11392.93

 

804.61

0.00

8.93

30.96

22684.39
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Raw Material

Stock in hand

Under Inspection

Less: Provision for Slow/Non-Moving

Work in Progress

Finished Goods

Stock in hand

On Loan/Returnable basis

Goods in transit

Service Spare Parts

Less: Provision for Slow/Non-Moving

Stores & Spares

Stock in hand

Less: Provision for Slow/Non-Moving

Fabricating Items

Loose Tools

Scrap

Total

7.01

7.02 Inventories are valued as per accounting policy No. 3.08. Where Raw Material & consumables 
have been valued at weighted average Cost & WIP as well as Finished goods are valued at 
Standard Factory Cost/Standard Cost of Goods sold, Scrap has been valued at estimated 
realizable Value.

7.03 Inventories that have not moved for more than 5 years have been classified as non-moving and 
those who have not moved in last 3-5 years have been classified as slow Moving in accordance to 
accounting policy 3.08.

 Following the principles of conservation, management has made provisions in accordance to 
accounting policy. 3.08 where 80% of value is provided for damaged stock, 50% of value is 
provided for non-moving and 30% of value is provided for slow moving items identified. Total 
provision made in this year is ̀  322.16 Lakhs (Last Year  ̀  198.27 Lakhs).

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Note No. 7.  Inventories (Valued at lower of cost or Net Realizable Value)

8464.77

0.00

-162.01

 

 

10947.24

2.02

0.00

549.30

-105.63

 

859.13

-54.52

6103.61

0.00

-60.06

 

 

7675.78

2.02

45.88

0.00

-98.43

 

612.44

-39.78

6043.55

2194.86

 

 

 

 

 

7625.25

 

 

572.66

0.37

50.11

56.29

16543.09

8302.76

2144.20

 

 

 

 

 

11392.93

 

804.61

0.00

8.93

30.96

22684.39
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760.60

-760.60

uksV la[;k 8-  O;kikj O;; ¼vlqjf{kr½ ¼: yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ
2025 rd

31 ekpZ
2024 rd

orZeku 

(a)  ekuk tkus okyk eky

(b) ekuk x;k lafnXèk

de& çkoèkku fd;k x;k

dqy& orZeku

8.01

8548.33

0.00

8548.33

819.78

-819.78

2981.95

0.00

2981.95

8.02 uksV la[;k 8-  O;kikj O;; ¼vlqjf{kr½ ¼: yk[k esa½

fo'ks"k Hkqxrku dh fu;r frfFk ls fuEufyf[kr vof/k ds fy, cdk;k

6 eghus ls 
de

6 eghus ls 
1&o"kZ 

 
1&2 o"kZ 

 
2&3 o"kZ 

 
3 o"kZ ls 
vf/kd

dqy
fooj.k

(i) vfookfnr O;kikj çkI;&
ekuk x;k eky

(ii) vfookfnr O;kikj çkI;&ftlesa _.k 
tksf[ke esa mYys[kuh; o`f) gqÃ gS

(iii) vfookfnr O;kikj çkI;&
_.k {kfr

(iv) fookfnr O;kikj çkI;&
ekuk x;k eky

(v) fookfnr O;kikj çkI;&ftlesa _.k 
tksf[ke esa mYys[kuh; o`f) gqÃ gS

(vi) fookfnr O;kikj çkI;&
_.k {kfr

2,725.04

(1497.73)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0-00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

4,168.74

(533.68)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

657.96

(684.76)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

996.59

(265.78)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

760.60

(819.78)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00) 

8548.33

(2981.95)

0.00

(0.00)

760.60

(819.78)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

8-03 çcaèku dh jk; esa] ̀  760-60 yk[k ¼P.Y. ̀  819-78 yk[k½ dks NksM+dj çkI; jkf'k olwyh ds fy, vPNh gS ftlds fy, 
mi;qä çkoèkku fd, x, gSaA

8-04 ,MhvkÃih] ,MhvkÃih&,l,l, vkSj vkjohokÃ ds fy, Hksth xÃ lkexzh] ftlds fy, dksÃ forj.k çek.ki= çkIr 
ugÈ gqvk gS] dks ys[kkadu uhfr la[;k 3-03 ds vuqlkj fofoèk nsunkj ekuk x;k gSA ,MhvkÃih ls lacafèkr ̀ 2973-03 
yk[k] ,MhvkÃih&,l,l, ls lacafèkr `1049-32 yk[k vkSj vkjohokÃ ls lacafèkr `751-39 yk[k ewY; ds fofoèk 
nsunkj fofoèk nsunkjksa dk fgLlk gSaA

8-05 laxBu ds funs'kdksa ;k vU; vfèkdkfj;ksa ;k muesa ls fdlh ds }kjk vyx&vyx ;k fdlh vU; O;fä ds lkFk 
la;qä :i ls ns; _.k ;k Qeks± ;k futh daifu;ksa }kjk ns; _.k ftlesa dksÃ Mk;jsDVj Hkkxhnkj ;k Mk;jsDVj ;k 
lnL; gS] 'kwU; gSaA ¼fiNys o"kZ 'kwU;½

8-06 xzkgdksa ls cdk;k jkf'k iqf"V ds vèkhu gSA 
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760.60

-760.60

Note No. 8. Trade receivables (Unsecured)

Current 

(a)  Considered good

(b) Considered Doubtful

Less- Provision made

Total- Current

8.01

8548.33

0.00

8548.33

819.78

-819.78

2981.95

0.00

2981.95

8.02 Trade-Receivable Ageing Schedule

(i) Undisputed Trade receivable-

considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivable-which 

have significant increase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade receivable-

credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade receivable-

considered good

(v) Disputed Trade receivable-which have 

significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade receivable-

credit impaired

2,725.04

(1497.73)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0-00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

4,168.74

(533.68)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

657.96

(684.76)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

996.59

(265.78)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

760.60

(819.78)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00) 

8548.33

(2981.95)

0.00

(0.00)

760.60

(819.78)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

8.03 In the opinion of the management, amounts receivable except ̀  760.60 Lakhs (P.Y. ̀  819.78 Lakhs) 

are good for recovery for which suitable provisions have been made.

8.04 The Material Dispatched for ADIP, ADIP-SSA and RVY against which no distribution Certificates 

have been received have been considered as Sundry Debtors as per Accounting Policy No. 3.03. 

Sundry Debtors Valuing ̀  2973.03 Lakhs relating to ADIP, ̀  1049.32 lacs relating to ADIP-SSA and 

` 751.39 lacs relating to RVY are the part of the Sundry Debtors.

8.05 Debts due by Directors or other officers of the corporation or any of them, either severally or jointly 

with any other person or debts due by firms or private companies respectively in which any director 

is a partner or a director or a member are Nil. (P.Y. Nil)

8.06 Dues from customers are subject to confirmation. 

Less than
6 Months

6 Months
1-year

1-2 
years

2-3
years

More than
3 years

Total

Particulars Outstanding for following Periods from due date of Payment 

   (` in Lakhs)

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
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7.40

1259.59

273.80

32066.67

33607.46

62.32

0.00

62.32

33669.78

uksV la[;k 9-  udn o udn lerqY; ¼: yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ 2025 rd 31 ekpZ 2024 rd

gkFk esa udnh

udn lerqY;

cSad 'ks"k 

¼i½ pkyw [kkrksa esa

ii½ cpr [kkrksa esa

iii½ ,QMhvkj 3 eghus ls de vofèk ds lkFk

uksV 9 (b) udn lerqY;  ds vykok vU; cSad 'ks"k

,QMhvkj 12 eghus ls de dh ifjiDork ds lkFk 

¼cSad xkjaVh ds f[kykQ lqj{kk½

&mi;qZä ds vykok

dqy

9.01

9-02 lHkh ,QMhvkj (FDR) dh ifjiDork vofèk 1 o"kZ ls de gSA gkyk¡fd] vxys 3 eghus rd dh ifjiDork okyh 
,Q+Mhvkj (FDR) ;kuh 2025&26 esa twu 2025 rd dh jkf'k ̀  32066-67 yk[k ¼2024&25 esa twu 2024 rd dh jkf'k 
` 16792-05 yk[k½ dks udn vkSj udn lerqY; ekuk x;k gS vkSj bls Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 7 dh vko';drk ds 
vuqlkj ,Q+Mhvkj (FDR) ls dkV fy;k x;k gSA

5.52

1832.01

12477.85

16792.05

31107.43

55.23

0.00

55.23

31162.66

uksV 9 (a) udn vkSj udn lerqY;
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7.40

1259.59

273.80

32066.67

33607.46

62.32

0.00

62.32

33669.78

Cash in hand

Cash Equivalents

Bank Balances 

(i) In Current Accounts

ii)  In Savings Accounts

iii) FDR With maturity of less than 3 months

 

Note 9(b) Bank Balance other than Cash Equivalent

FDR WITH maturity of less than 12 months 

(Security against Bank Guarantee)

- other than above

Total

9.01

9.02 All the FDRs have a maturity period of less than 1 year. However, FDRs with maturity up to next 3 
months i.e., up to June 2025 in 2025-26 amounting to ̀  32066.67 Lakhs (up to June 2024 in 2024-
25 amounting to `16792.05 Lakhs) has been treated as Cash & Cash Equivalent and has been 
deducted from FDRs as per requirement of IND-AS 7.

5.52

1832.01

12477.85

16792.05

31107.43

55.23

0.00

55.23

31162.66

   (` in Lakhs)Note No. 9. Cash & Cash Equivalent

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Note 9 (a) Cash & Cash Equivalent
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uksV la[;k 10-  _.k vkSj vfxze ¼vlqjf{kr½ ¼: yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ 2025 rd 31 ekpZ 2024 rd

xSj&orZeku 

ekuk tkus okyk eky

(a) deZpkjh dks _.k

dqy & xSj&orZeku

orZeku  

ekuk tkus okyk eky

(a) deZpkfj;ksa dks vfxze

 

ekuk x;k lafnXèk

(a) deZpkfj;ksa dks _.k vkSj vfxze

      lafnXèk vfxzeksa ds fy, çkoèkku

dqy& orZeku

10.01

10-02 deZpkfj;ksa dks fn, tkus okys vfxze ;k=k] vfxze vkSj R;kSgkj vfxze ds :i esa gksrs gSaA R;kSgkj vfxze d‚jiksjs'ku dh 
uhfr ds vuqlkj gS vkSj 12 eghuksa ds Hkhrj olwy fd;k tk ldrk gSA

10-03 d‚jiksjs'ku ds Mk;jsDVZlZ ;k vU; vfèkdkfj;ksa ;k muesa ls fdlh ds }kjk vyx&vyx ;k fdlh vU; O;fä ds lkFk 
la;qä :i ls ns; _.k vkSj vfxze ;k Qeks± ;k futh daifu;ksa }kjk ns; _.k vkSj vfxze ftuesa dksÃ Mk;jsDVj Hkkxhnkj 
;k Mk;jsDVj ;k lnL; gS] 'kwU; gSaA ¼fiNys o"kZ 'kwU;½A

0.00

0.00

 

 

39.86

39.86

 

 

0.00

39.86

0.00

0.00

 

 

56.26

56.26

0.00

56.26

   (` in Lakhs)

Non-Current 

Considered good

(a) Loan to employee

Total- Non-Current

Current  

Considered good

(a) Advance to employees

 

 Considered Doubtful

(a)  Loans and advance to employees

        Provision for doubtful advances

Total Current

10.01

10.02 The advances given to employees are for travelling, for Imprest and as festival advances. Festival 
advance is as per the policy of the corporation and is recoverable within 12 months.

10.03 Loans and advances due by Directors or other officers of the corporation or any of them, either 
severally or jointly with any other person or loans and advances due by firms or private companies 
respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member are Nil. (P.Y. Nil).

0.00

0.00

 

 

39.86

39.86

 

 

0.00

39.86

0.00

0.00

 

 

56.26

56.26

0.00

56.26

Note No. 10. Loans & Advance (Unsecured)    

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
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uksV la[;k 11- 'ks;j iwath ¼` yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ 2025 rd 31 ekpZ 2024 rd

çR;sd 1000 ds 600000 bfDoVh 'ks;j 
¼fiNys o"kZ çR;sd 1000 ds 600000 bfDoVh 'ks;j½

6000.00 6000.00

6000.00 6000.00

tkjh] lClØkbc vkSj iwjh rjg ls Hkqxrku
 
çR;sd 1000 ds 540997 bfDoVh 'ks;j ¼fiNys o"kZ çR;sd 
1000 ds 540997 bfDoVh 'ks;j½ 5409.97 5409.97

5409.97 5409.97

a) fjiksfVaZx vof/k dh 'kq#vkr vkSj var esa cdk;k 'ks;jksa dk lek/kku

bfDoVh 'ks;j

fooj.k

vof/k dh 'kq#vkr esa

vof/k ds nkSjku tkjh

vof/k ds var esa cdk;k

540997

-

540997

5409.97

-

5409.97

540997

-

540997

5409.97

-

5409.97

b) daiuh esa 5% ls vf/kd 'ks;j j[kus okys 'ks;j/kkjdksa dk fooj.k

/kkfjrk dk % 

100 540997 100 540997

bfDoVh 'ks;jksa ls tqM+h 'krsaZ @ vf/kdkj 

tkjh fd, x, dqy 540997 'ks;jksa esa ls 540994 'ks;j Hkkjr ds jk"Vªifr ds uke ij gSa vkSj 'ks"k 'ks;j/kkjd 
ljdkjh ukekafdr O;fä gSaA

c)

d) daiuh us udn ds vykok fdlh vU; çfrQy ds fy, dksbZ 'ks;j tkjh ugha fd;k gSA

çeksVlZ dh 'ks;j/kkfjrk% &

izeksVj dk uke

Hkkjr ds jk"Vªifr vkSj ljdkj }kjk ukfer O;fä 540,997

o"kZ ds var esa çeksVjksa }kjk j[ks x, 'ks;j

100

e)

0.00%

vf/kd`r

31 ekpZ 2025 rd 31 ekpZ 2024 rd

¼` yk[k esa½

'ks;jksa dh la[;k ewY; 'ks;jksa dh la[;k ewY;

¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 rd 31 ekpZ 2024 rd

'ks;jksa dh la[;k 'ks;jksa dh la[;k/kkfjrk dk % 

fooj.k

Hkkjr ds jk"Vªifr

bfDoVh 'ks;j

'ks;jksa dh la[;k dqy 'ks;jksa dk % 

o"kZ ds nkSjku 
% ifjoZru
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   (` in Lakhs)Note No. 11 Share Capital

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Authorized 

600000 Equity Shares of 1000 each 

(Previous Year 600000 Equity Shares of 1000 each)
6000.00 6000.00

6000.00 6000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid -Up

540997 Equity Shares of 1000 each 
(Previous Year 540997 Equity Shares of 1000 each) 5409.97 5409.97

5409.97 5409.97

a) Reconciliation of the share outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity Share As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars No. of Share

At the beginning of the period 

Issued during the period

Outstanding at the end of the period

Value ValueNo. of Share

540997

-

540997

5409.97

-

5409.97

540997

-

540997

5409.97

-

5409.97

b) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars

% of Holding

Equity Shares

No. of Shares

100 540997

President of India % of Holding % of Holding

100 540997

(I) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares 

Out of the total 540997 shares issued, 540994 shares are held in the name of President of 
India and balance shareholders are Government nominees.

c)

d) The Company has not issued any shares for consideration other than cash.

Shareholding of Promoters: -

% of total share 

President of India & Government nominees

No. of Shares

540,997

Promoter Name

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

100

e)

% Changing 

During Year

0.00%



ISO 9001 : 2015
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

`Hkkjrh; df=e vax fuekZ.k fuxe

th52  Annual Report 2024-2552ok¡ okf"kZd izfrosnu 2024&25 148

                                                                              

iwath vkjf{kr fuf/k

jk"Vªh; j{kk dks"k ls vuqnku

çkjafHkd 'ks"k jkf'k 

tksM+sa% o"kZ ds nkSjku ifjo/kZu 

?kVk,¡% o"kZ ds nkSjku mi;ksx@gLrkarfjr 

vafre 'ks"k & (A)

,evks,ltsbZ (MOSJE)] Hkkjr ljdkj ls vk/kqfudhdj.k vuqnku

çkjafHkd 'ks"k jkf'k 

tksM+sa% o"kZ ds nkSjku ifjo/kZu 

?kVk,¡% o"kZ ds nkSjku mi;ksx@gLrkarfjr 

vafre 'ks"k & (B)

Hkkjr ljdkj }kjk vkoafVr Hkwfe

çkjafHkd 'ks"k jkf'k 

tksM+sa% o"kZ ds nkSjku ifjo/kZu 

?kVk,¡% o"kZ ds nkSjku mi;ksx@gLrkarfjr 

vafre 'ks"k & (C)

vk/kqfudhdj.k O;; ds fy, iwath—r C;kt

çkjafHkd 'ks"k jkf'k 

tksM+sa% bZihvkbZ,y ds lkFk C;kt ds fuiVku ds nkSjku varj dks xksy djuk

?kVk,¡% o"kZ ds nkSjku mi;ksx/gLrkarfjr

vafre 'ks"k & (D)

dqy iwath vkjf{kr fuf/k (A+B+C+D)

vk; vkSj O;; ds fooj.k esa vf/k'ks"k@¼?kkVk½

çkjafHkd 'ks"k jkf'k 

tksM+sa% o"kZ dk vf/k'ks"k

tksM+sa% O;kid vk;@¼&½O;;

?kVk,¡% iwoZ vof/k O;;

çfr/kkfjr vk; esa 'kq) vf/k'ks"k

dqy vU; bfDoVh

 

400.00

0.00

0.00

400.00

2256.95

0.00

0.00

2256.95

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

2866.83

0.07

0.00

2866.90

5523.85

63293.93

10771.16

-54.75

-6.27

74004.07

79527.92

400.00

0.00

0.00

400.00

2256.95

0.00

0.00

2256.95

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

2866.83

0.00

0.00

2866.83

5523.78

56222.13

7172.65

-82.23

-18.62

63293.93

68817.71

uksV la[;k 12- vU; bfDoVh ¼` yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ 
2025 rd

31 ekpZ 
2024 rd
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Capital Reserves

Grant from National Defence Fund

Opening Balance 

Add: Additions during the year 

Less: Utilized / transferred during the year 

Closing Balance - (A)

Modernization Grant from MOSJE, Government of India

Opening Balance 

Add: Additions during the year 

Less: Utilized / transferred during the year 

Closing Balance - (B)

Land Allotted by Government of India

Opening Balance 

Add: Additions during the year 

Less: Utilized / transferred during the year 

Closing Balance  (C)

Interest Capitalized for Modernization Expenses

Opening Balance 

Add: Additions- Rounding off difference during settlement of Interest with EPIL

Less: Utilized / transferred during the year

Closing balance - (D)

Total Capital Reserve (A+B+C+D)

Surplus/(Deficit) in the statement of Income & Expenditure

Opening Balance 

Add: Surplus of the year

Add: Comprehensive Income / (-) Expenses

Less: Prior Period Expenses

Net Surplus in Retained Earnings

Total Other Equity

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at March 

31, 2025
As at March 

31, 2024

Note No. 12. Other Assets Equity                                                            

400.00

0.00

0.00

400.00

2256.95

0.00

0.00

2256.95

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

2866.83

0.07

0.00

2866.90

5523.85

63293.93

10771.16

-54.75

-6.27

74004.07

79527.92

400.00

0.00

0.00

400.00

2256.95

0.00

0.00

2256.95

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

2866.83

0.00

0.00

2866.83

5523.78

56222.13

7172.65

-82.23

-18.62

63293.93

68817.71
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vlqjf{kr  

(a) ,e,l,ebZ (MSME) dk dqy cdk;k ns;A

(b) ,e,l,ebZ (MSME) ds vykok vU; ysunkjksa dk dqy cdk;k ns;A

dqy

13.02

13.01

 852.79

4116.42 

4969.21

 665.09

3788.00

 4453.09

(i) MSME

(ii) vU;

(iii) fookfnr cdk;k - MSME

(iv) fookfnr cdk;k&vU;

13.02

852.79

(665.09)

3,960.29

(3629.25)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

73.46 

(70.07)

0.00 

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

43.05 

(31.84)

0.00 

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

39.62 

(56.84)

0.00 

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

852.79 

(665.09)

4116.42 

(3788.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

uksV la[;k 13- O;kikj ns; ¼` yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ 
2025 rd

31 ekpZ
2024 rd

ysunkjksa dks ns; 'ks"k jkf'k dk fooj.k] gkykafd iqf"V ds v/khu gS] fuEukuqlkj gS% &

¼` yk[k esa½O;kikj ns; vk;q fu/kkZj.k lwph

Hkqxrku dh fu;r frfFk ls fuEufyf[kr vof/k ds fy, cdk;k
fooj.k

1 o"kZ ls de 1&2 o"kZ 2&3 o"kZ 3 o"kZ ls vf/kd
dqy

,e,l,ebZ ikfVZ;ksa dks 45 fnuksa ls vf/kd le; ds fy, dksbZ jkf'k ns; ugha gSA 

150



ISO 9001 : 2015
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

`Hkkjrh; df=e vax fuekZ.k fuxe

th52  Annual Report 2024-2552ok¡ okf"kZd izfrosnu 2024&25
                                                                              

Note No. 13. Trade Payable

Unsecured  

(a)  Total outstanding dues of MSME.

(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSME.

Total 

13.02

Less than
1 year

1-2 
years

2-3
years

More than
3 years

Total
Particulars

Outstanding for following Periods from due date of Payment 

   (` in Lakhs)

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2025

13.01 The details of balances due to creditors, though subject to confirmation are as under: -

As at 
March 31, 2024

 852.79

4116.42 

4969.21

 665.09

3788.00

 4453.09

Trade Payables ageing schedule                                                                        

(i) MSME

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed Dues-MSME

(iv) Disputed Dues-Others

13.02 There is no amount due for more than 45 days to MSME parties. 

852.79

(665.09)

3,960.29

(3629.25)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

73.46 

(70.07)

0.00 

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

43.05 

(31.84)

0.00 

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

39.62 

(56.84)

0.00 

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

852.79 

(665.09)

4116.42 

(3788.00)

0.00 

(0.00)

0.00 

(0.00)
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orZeku ¼vlqjf{kr½

vç;qä ljdkjh vuqnku 

ADIP ;kstuk ds varxZr vuqnku 

çkjafHkd 'ks"k jkf'k

tksM+sa% vuvdkmaVsM UC vkSj forj.k ds fy, Hksth xbZ lkexzh 

tksM+sa% o"kZ ds nkSjku çkIr 

?kVk,¡% o"kZ ds nkSjku mi;ksx dh xbZ 

?kVk,¡% forj.k ds fy, Hksth xbZ lkexzh 

ADIP-SSA ;kstuk ds varxZr vuqnku 

çkjafHkd 'ks"k jkf'k

tksM+sa% vuvdkmaVsM UC vkSj forj.k ds fy, Hksth xbZ lkexzh 

tksM+sa% o"kZ ds nkSjku çkIr 

?kVk,¡% o"kZ ds nkSjku mi;ksx dh xbZ 

?kVk,¡% forj.k ds fy, Hksth xbZ lkexzh 

jk"Vªh; o;ksJh ;kstuk 

çkjafHkd 'ks"k jkf'k

tksM+sa% Hksth xbZ lkexzh ysfdu UC yafcr

tksM+sa% o"kZ ds nkSjku çkIr GIA

?kVk,¡% o"kZ ds nkSjku mi;ksx dh xbZ

?kVk,¡% Hksth xbZ lkexzh ysfdu UC yafcr

lekiu 'ks"k

LoPNrk dk;Z ;kstuk ds fy, vuqnku 

ea=ky; dks ns; C;kt

ljdkjh vuqnku ds vykok 

ns; O;;

çkIr O;kikj@lqj{kk tek

lq/kkj 'kqYd dk çko/kku

dqy

14.01

a)

 

 

 

 

 

b)

 

 

 

 

 

c) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

d)

e)

14.02

730.68

413.30

29003.06

-29364.89

0.00

 

204.97

1171.20

3224.09

-4434.77

0.00

 

959.03

969.96

20796.63

22725.62

-14700.14

0.00

 

 

 

 

 

 

782.15

165.49

8025.48

10.00

0.00

2667.00

2673.47

22.05

14345.64

672.28

2087.43

23262.34

-24878.07

-413.30

234.30

964.03

2894.37

-2716.53

-1171.20

0.00

0.00

7456.85

7456.85

-5527.86

-969.96

730.68

 

 

 

 

204.97

 

 

 

 

 

 

959.03

0.00

178.14

2412.63

2820.50

22.05

7328.00

uksV la[;k 14- vU; foÙkh; ns;rk,a ¼` yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ 2025 rd 31 ekpZ 2024 rd
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14.03 d‚jiksjs'ku Hkkjr ljdkj dh ADIP vkSj RVY ;kstukvksa ds dk;kZUo;u ds fy, ,d uksMy ,tsalh gSA orZeku 
nsunkfj;ksa ds :i esa fn[kk, x, vç;qä vuqnku] Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud&20 ds vuqlkj gSaA

14.04 vuqnku dk ys[kkadu ys[kkadu uhfr la- 3-03 tgka mi;ksfxrk okLro esa forfjr oLrqvksa ds vk/kkj ij ekU;rk çkIr gS 
vkSj vç;qä lgk;rk vuqnku pkyw ns;rk ds :i esa fn[kk;k x;k gSA

14.05 Åij fn[kk, x, vuqlkj çkIr O;kikj@lqj{kk tek eky dh vkiwfrZ ;k lsokvksa ds çko/kku ds fy, vuqca/k ds çn'kZu 
ds fy, lqj{kk tek gS vkSj fufonk 'krksaZ ds vuqlkj C;kt jfgr gSA bl çdkj] bls daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 ds fu;e 
2¼c½ ds vFkZ esa ̂^tek^^ ugha ekuk tk ldrkA blfy,] bls orZeku ns;rk ds :i esa fn[kk;k x;k gSA

14.06 ^^VªsM@flD;ksfjVh fMi‚ftV^^ 'kh"kZd ds varxZr vkus okys 'ks"k] tks lqj{kk fMi‚ftV] c;kuk jkf'k vkSj vU; i{kksa ds 
ikl tek jkf'k dks n'kkZrs gSa] iqf"V ds v/khu gSaA

14.07 ys[kk uhfr esa ifjorZu dk çHkko

a. ifjorZu dh ç—fr

 funs'kd eaMy us 27 twu] 2025 dks gqbZ viuh cSBd esa ,MhvkbZih] ,MhvkbZih&,l,l, vkSj vkjohokbZ ;kstuk ls 
lacaf/kr ljdkjh vuqnkuksa dh ekU;rk vkSj mi;ksx ds fy, ys[kk uhfr esa ifjorZu dks eatwjh nh gSA &

• iwoZ uhfr% bu ;kstukvksa ds rgr eky Hkstus ij vkSj çkIrdrkZvksa ls çkfIr dh iqf"V ds ckn ljdkjh vuqnku dk 
mi;ksx fd;k x;k ekuk x;k FkkA ,slh iqf"V ds ckn dksbZ Hkh vç;qä fgLlk] ,d pkyw ns;rk ds :i esa çLrqr fd;k 
x;k FkkA 

• la'kksf/kr uhfr% ljdkjh vuqnkuksa dks vc mi;ksx ds :i esa rHkh ekU;rk nh tkrh gS tc oLrqvksa dks okLro esa 
ykHkkfFkZ;ksa dks forfjr fd;k tkrk gSA vç;qä vuqnkuksa dks ys[kk iqLrdksa esa nsunkfj;ksa ds :i esa [kqyklk fd;k 
tkrk gS vkSj cSysal 'khV esa pkyw nsunkfj;ksa ds :i esa çLrqr fd;k tkrk gSA

b) ifjorZu dk dkj.k

 2024&25 ls vtqZu iksVZy ds :i esa tkus tkus okys v‚uykbu IysVQ‚eZ ij okLrfod forj.k Li"V gS vkSj blh ds 
fy, ys[kkadu uhfr esa cnyko dh vko';drk gS D;ksafd vc vuqnku lgk;rk ds mi;ksx dk fp=.k vtqZu iksVZy esa 
okLrfod forj.k ij Li"V gS] u fd çs"k.k dh Loh—fr ijA

c) Hkkoh ç;ksT;rk

 pwafd vtqZu iksVZy 2024&25 ls fyad fd;k x;k gS vkSj gky gh esa funs'kd eaMy }kjk fyadst dks ns[krs gq, ifjorZu 
dks eatwjh nh xbZ gS] blfy, ;g ifjorZu Hkkoh :i ls ykxw gS vkSj iwoZO;kih :i ls ykxw ugha gS] D;ksafd ;g 
vO;kogkfjd gSA

 rnuqlkj] 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ ds fy, rqyukRed foÙkh; fooj.k esa dksbZ lek;kstu ugha fd;k x;k gSA 

d) vuqikyu fLFkfr

 31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr gksus okys o"kZ ds fy, foÙkh; fooj.k la'kksf/kr uhfr ds vuqlkj rS;kj fd, x, gSa vkSj 
ys[kkadu uhfr;ksa esa ifjorZuksa ds laca/k esa vkbZ,,l 8 dh vko';drkvksa dk iwjh rjg ls vuqikyu djrs gSaA
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Current (Unsecured)

Un-Utilized Government Grants 

Grant Under ADIP Scheme 

Opening Balance

Add: UCs unaccounted & material sent for distribution 

Add: Received During the year 

Less: Utilized During the year 

Less: Material Dispatched for Distribution 

Grant Under ADIP - SSA Scheme 

Opening Balance

Add: UCs unaccounted & material sent for distribution 

Add: Received During the year 

Less: Utilized During the year 

Less: Material Dispatched for Distribution 

Rashtriya Vayoshree Yojna 

Opening Balance

Add: Material dispatched but UC pending

Add: GIA received during the year

Less: Utilized during the year

Less: Material dispatched but UC pending

Closing Balance

Grant for Swachhata Action plan 

Interest payable to Ministry

Other Than Government Grants 

Expenses Payable

Trade / security deposits received

Provision of Betterment Charges

Total

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at March 

31, 2025
As at March 

31, 2024

Note No. 14 Other Financial Liabilities                                          

14.01

a)

 

 

 

 

 

b)

 

 

 

 

 

c) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

d)

e)

14.02

730.68

413.30

29003.06

-29364.89

0.00

 

204.97

1171.20

3224.09

-4434.77

0.00

 

959.03

969.96

20796.63

22725.62

-14700.14

0.00

 

 

 

 

 

 

782.15

165.49

8025.48

10.00

0.00

2667.00

2673.47

22.05

14345.64

672.28

2087.43

23262.34

-24878.07

-413.30

234.30

964.03

2894.37

-2716.53

-1171.20

0.00

0.00

7456.85

7456.85

-5527.86

-969.96

730.68

 

 

 

 

204.97

 

 

 

 

 

 

959.03

0.00

178.14

2412.63

2820.50

22.05

7328.00
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14.03 The corporation is a nodal agency for implementation of ADIP and RVY Schemes of 

Government of India. The unutilized Grants are shown as current liabilities as per IND AS-20.

14.04 The Accounting for the Grant is done as per accounting policy No. 3.03 Where the Utilization is 

recognized on the basis of goods actually distributed and unutilized Grant in aid is shown as 

Current Liability.

14.05 The Trade/ security deposit received as shown above are security deposit for the performance of 

contract for supply of goods or provision of services and as per tender terms is non-interest 

bearing. As such, the same cannot be treated as "deposits" within the meaning of Rule 2(c) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the same have been shown as current liability.

14.06 Balances lying under head "Trade/ Security Deposit" representing Security Deposit, Earnest 

Money and Deposit with Other Parties are subject to confirmation.

14.07 Effect of Change in Accounting Policy

a) Nature of Change

 The Board of Directors, in its meeting held on 27th June 2025, approved a change in the 

accounting policy for recognition and utilization of government grants related to ADIP, ADIP-SSA 

and RVY scheme, as below: -

• Earlier Policy: Government grants were considered utilized upon dispatch of goods under these 

schemes and after confirmation of receipt from consignees. Any unutilized portion, post such 

confirmation, was presented as a Current Liability. 

• Revised Policy: Government grants are now recognized as utilized only when the goods are 

actually distributed to the beneficiaries, The unutilized grants are disclosed as liabilities in the 

books of accounts and presented as Current liabilities in the balance sheet.

b) Reason for Change

 The actual distribution is evident on the on-line platform known as ARJUN PORTAL since 2024-

25 and the same has necessitated change in accounting policy as now depiction of Utilization of 

Grant-in-aid is on actual distribution evident in Arjun Portal rather than on acknowledgement of 

dispatch.

c) Prospective applicability

 Since the ARJUN PORTAL is linked from 2024-25 and the change has been approved by Board 

of Directors recently seeing the linkages, the change is applicable prospectively and not 

retrospectively being impracticable.

 Accordingly, no adjustment have been made to the comparative financial Statement for the year 

ended 31st March 2024 

d) Compliance Status

 The Financial Statements for the year ending 31st March 2025 are prepared in accordance with 

the revised policy and fully comply with Ind AS 8 requirements regarding changes in accounting 

policies.
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(a) xzkgd ls vfxze
(b) lkafof/kd cdk;k 

15.01 6028.96

362.91

6391.87

7983.18

401.17

8384.35

15-02 xzkgdksa ls vfxze esa ` 1050-09 yk[k ¼fiNys o"kZ ` 1004-82 yk[k½ 'kkfey gSa] tks ,d o"kZ ls igys ds gSaA ;s vfxze 
jkf'k;k¡ lgk;d midj.kksa ds forj.k ds fy, ,l,l, (SSA) çkf/kdkfj;ksa rFkk dsUæ/jkT; ljdkjksa dh vU; laLFkkvksa ls 
çkIr dh tkrh gSa] blfy, bUgsa vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 2¼31½ ds lkFk ifBr fu;e 2¼c½ ds vFkZ esa ̂ ^tek^^ 'kCn ls ckgj j[kk 
x;k gSA

15-03 xzkgdksa ls vfxze ds varxZr 'ks"k jkf'k dh iqf"V dh tkuh pkfg,A

xSj&orZeku
deZpkfj;ksa ds ykHk ds fy, çko/kku 
(a) xzsP;qVh vkSj vodk'k udnhdj.k ds fy, çko/kku 
dqy xSj&orZeku çko/kku  
orZeku 
deZpkfj;ksa ds ykHk ds fy, çko/kku 
(a) xzsP;qVh vkSj vodk'k udnhdj.k ds fy, çko/kku 
(b) çn'kZu laca/kh osru ds fy, çko/kku
(c) ih,y,vkbZ (PLAI) ds fy, çko/kku 
dqy orZeku çko/kku  

16.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

164.30

764.11

167.59

1096.00

187.53

412.43

68.96

668.92

(a) ihvkjih (PRP) izn'kZu lacaf/kr osru½ dk fooj.k fuEuizdkj gS       

2013-14 rd 256.16 - 256.16 ç'kklfud ea=ky; ds vuqeksnu gsrq yafcrA

 o"kZ 2023&24 esa 156-27 yk[k #i;s ds igys ds çko/kku esa 
2-34 yk[k #i;s tksM+s x, gSaA bl çko/kku dk Hkqxrku foÙk 
o"kZ 2025&26 esa fd;k x;k gSA

2023-24 158.61 158.61

foÙk o"kZ 2024&25 ds fy, 349-34 yk[k #i;s dh ihvkjih 
dk çko/kku fd;k x;k gSA

2024-25 349.24

-

-

764.11

349.24

uksV la[;k 15- vU; orZeku ns;rk,a ¼vlqjf{kr½ ¼` yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ 2025 rd 31 ekpZ 2024 rd

uksV la[;k 16- izko/kku ¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 rd 31 ekpZ 2024 rd

16-02 chekafdd¼,Dpqfj;y½ ewY;kadu ds vk/kkj ij] daiuh xzsP;qVh vkSj yho ,udS'kesaV ds fy, lHkh lqfuf'pr nsunkfj;ksa dk iwjk 
;ksxnku VªLV dks nsrh gS] tks ,lchvkbZ ykbQ ba';ksjsal daiuh fyfeVsM ds lkFk ,d ;kstuk esa fuos'k djrk gSA xzsP;qVh vkSj 
yho ,udS'kesaV ds chekafdd¼,Dpqfj;y½ ewY;kadu ds ckn] `164-30 yk[k ¼fiNys o"kZ `187-53 yk[k½ dh 'kq) ns;rk dks 
ekU;rk nh xbZ gSA

16-03 DPE OPE la[;k W-02/0028/2017-DPE (WC-GL-XIII/VII)] fnukad 3-8-2017 ds vuqlkj vf/kdkfj;ksa dks 
ihvkjih(PRP) ns; gS vkSj funs'kd eaMy }kjk vuqeksfnr ;kstuk ds vk/kkj ij xSj&vf/kdkfj;ksa dks ih,y,vkbZ(PLAI) 

ns; gS] tks laxBu dh ,evks;w (MOU) jsfVax ij Hkh vk/kkfjr gSA

¼` yk[k esa½

ihvkjih (PRP) forfjrizko/kku fd;k x;ko"kZ 'ks"k fVIif.k;k¡

dqy

fooj.k
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   (` in Lakhs)

(a) Advance from Customer

(b) Statutory Dues 

15.01

Note No. 15. Other Current Liabilities (Unsecured)    

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

6028.96

362.91

6391.87

7983.18

401.17

8384.35

15.02 Advance from Customers includes ̀  1050.09 Lakhs (P.Y.  ̀  1004.82 Lakhs) which are more than 
one year old. These advances are received from SSA authorities and other entities of Central/ 
State Governments for distribution of aids and appliances hence are excluded from the term 
"deposit" within the meaning of Rule 2(c) read with Section 2(31) of the Act.

15.03 Balances under "Advance from Customers" are subject to confirmation.

   (` in Lakhs)

Non-Current

Provision for employees' benefits 

(a) Provision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment 

Total Non-Current Provisions  

Current 

Provision for employees' benefits 

(a) Provision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment 

(b) Provision for Performance related pay

(c) Provision for PLAI 

Total Current Provisions  

16.01

Note No. 16. Provisions

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

0.00

0.00

16.02 Based on the actuarial valuation, the company fully contributes all ascertained liabilities towards 
Gratuity and Leave Encashment to the trust which invests in a scheme with SBI Life Insurance 
Company Limited. After the actuarial valuation of Gratuity and Leave Encashment, net liability of ` 
164.30 Lakhs (P.Y.  ̀  187.53 Lakhs) has been recognized.

16.03 PRP is payable to the executives as per DPE OM No. W-02/0028/2017-DPE (WC-GL-XIII/VII), dated 
3.8.2017 and PLAI is payable to non-executives based on the scheme approved by Board of Directors 
which is also based on MOU rating of the corporation.

0.00

0.00

164.30

764.11

167.59

1096.00

187.53

412.43

68.96

668.92

(a) The details of PRP (Performance Related Pay) is as under: -                          

Year Provision made PRP distributed Balance Remarks

Upto 2013-14 256.16 - 256.16 Pending for approval of Administrative Ministry.

` 2.34 lacs has been added to earlier provision of `156.27 
lacs made in 2023-24. This provision has been paid in 
the Financial Year 2025-26

2023-24 158.61 158.61

Provision for PRP for ` 349.34 lacs has been made 
for Financial Year 2024-25.

2024-25 349.24

-

-

Total 764.11

   (` in Lakhs)

349.24

157
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(b) ih,y,vkbZ ¼çn'kZu ls tqM+k okf"kZd çksRlkgu½ dk fooj.k fuEukuqlkj gS% &                      

2023-24 68.96 32.8636.10 68-96 yk[k #i;s ds çko/kku esa ls ,evks;w jsfVax dh ?kks"k.kk 
ds ckn dsoy 61-86 yk[k #i;s dk Hkqxrku fd;k x;k Fkk] 
blfy, 7-10 yk[k #i;s okil fy[ks x, gSa] 2024&25 esa 
29-00 yk[k #i;s dk Hkqxrku fd;k x;k gS vkSj 2025&26 esa 
'ks"k 32-86 yk[k #i;s dk Hkqxrku fd;k x;k gSA

2024-25 134.73 - 134.73 ih,y,vkbZ (PLAI) forj.k ds fy, pkyw o"kZ esa çko/kku 
fd;k x;k gSA

167.59

(a) mRikn dh fcØh

fufeZr —f=e vaxksa vkSj iquokZl lgk;rk dh fcØh

dqy (a)

(b) O;kikj dh xbZ oLrq dh fcØh

mRiknksa dh fcØh ¼O;kikj½

dqy (b)

(c) lsokvksa dh fcØh 

fQfVax lkexzh dh ejEer dk 'kqYd

jktLo LVªhe ij ç'kklfud 'kqYd vkSj dksfDy;j 

bEIykaV dh ltZjh dk 'kqYd

dqy (c)

(d) vU; ifjpkyu jktLo 

fuekZ.k ds nkSjku mRiUu LØSi dh fcØh

dqy (d)

dqy (a+b+c+d)

(e) ?kVk,¡%

 i) th,lVh

ifjpkyu ls dqy jktLo (a+b+c+d-e)

17.01

17-02 d‚jiksjs'ku dk jktLo eq[; :i ls fufeZr lgk;d midj.kksa vkSj lgk;d midj.kksa dh fcØh] fofuekZ.k çfØ;k ls mRiUu 
LØSi vkSj O;kikj fd, x, lgk;d midj.kksa vkSj lgk;d midj.kksa ds dkj.k gSA O;kikj dh tkus okyh çeq[k oLrq,¡ 
dksfDy;j bEIykaV vkSj QSfczdsVsM oLrq,¡ gSaA ç'kklfud 'kqYd dks ADIP vkSj RVY ;kstuk fn'kkfunsZ'kksa vkSj d‚jiksjs'ku vkSj 

CSR Hkkxhnkjksa ds chp gLrk{kfjr le>kSrk Kkiu ds vk/kkj ij ifjpkyu ls jktLo ds :i esa ekU;rk nh xbZ gSA

¼` yk[k esa½

ih,y,vkbZ (PLAI) forfjrizko/kku fd;k x;ko"kZ 'ks"k fVIif.k;k¡

dqy

56553.80

 56553.80

 

14589.51

14589.51

0.64

3186.35

3186.99

 

90.10

90.10

74420.40

3392.09

71028.31

3392.09 3026.71

47653.76

 47653.76 

12706.85 

12706.85 

1.12 

2988.71 

2989.83 

105.41 

105.41 

63455.85 

3026.71 

60429.14 

uksV la[;k 17- ifjpkyu ls jktLo ¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 rd 31 ekpZ 2024 rdfooj.k
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(b) The details of PLAI (Performance Linked Annual Incentive) is as under: -  

Year Provision made PLAI distributed Balance Remarks

2023-24 68.96 32.86

   (` in Lakhs)

36.10 Out of the provision of ` 68.96 lacs, only ` 61.86 
lacs was payable after declaration of MoU rating, 
hence ` 7.10 lacs has been written back, ` 29.00 
lacs has been paid in 2024-25 and balance ̀  32.86 
lacs has been paid in 2025-26.

2024-25 134.73 - 134.73 The provision is made in the Current year for PLAI 
distribution.

TOTAL 167.59

Note No. 17. Revenue from operations                                                                              

(a) Sale of Product

Sale of Manufactured Artificial Limbs & Rehabilitation Aids

Total (a)

(b) Sale of Traded Item

Sale of Products (Trading)

Total (b)

(c)  Sale of Services 

Repairing Charges of Fitting Material

Administrative Charges on Revenue Stream & Surgery 

Charges of Cochlear Implant

Total (c)

(d) Other Operating revenue 

Sales of Scrap generated during manufacturing

Total (d)

Total (a+b+c+d)

(e) Less:

 i) GST

Total Revenue from operation (a+b+c+d-e)

17.01

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

17.02 The revenue of the corporation is mainly on account of Sales of aids & appliances being manufactured, 
scrap generated from manufacturing process and traded aids & appliances. Major Items being traded are 
Cochlear Implants and Fabricated Items. Administrative Charges have been recognized as revenue from 
Operation based on the ADIP & RVY Scheme guidelines and on the basis of MOU signed between 
corporation and CSR partners.

56553.80

 56553.80

 

14589.51

14589.51

0.64

3186.35

3186.99

 

90.10

90.10

74420.40

3392.09

71028.31

3392.09 3026.71

47653.76

 47653.76 

12706.85 

12706.85 

1.12 

2988.71 

2989.83 

105.41 

105.41 

63455.85 

3026.71 

60429.14 
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   (` in Lakhs)

(a) Interest Income

on Bank Deposits

on Other Deposits

Total (a)

(b) Other non-operating Income

Rental income from Township 

Sundry balances written back

Profit on Sale of Assets

Miscellaneous income 

Total (b)

Total Other Income (a+b)

18.01

Note No. 18. Other Income

Particulars
Year Ended 

March 31, 2025
Year Ended 

March 31, 2024

1172.23

153.41

1325.64

 

1.58

273.77

0.25

4.09

279.69

1605.33

2142.50

0.71

2143.21

 

2.58

35.63

0.00

7.00

45.21

2188.42

18.02. Other Income comprises of the Interest Earned by the Corporation from the Bank Deposits, the maturity 
of which is less than a year. The advance to M/s MECON, deposits with Electricity Companies also yield 
interest, which are also considered a part of Interest Income. Sundry balances written back, Profit of 
Sales of Assets, Miscellaneous income from sales of old newspapers, tenders etc. and Rental income 
from township is reflected in other non-operating income.

(a) C;kt vk;
cSad tek jkf'k;ksa ij
vU; tek jkf'k;ksa ij
dqy (a) 

(b) vU; xSj&ifjpkyu vk;
Vkmuf'ki ls fdjk;s dh vk; 
okil fy[ks x, fofoèk 'ks"k
laifÙk;ksa dh fcØh ij ykHk
fofoèk vk; 
dqy (b) 

dqy vU; vk; (a+b) 

18.01

1172.23

153.41

1325.64

 

1.58

273.77

0.25

4.09

279.69

1605.33

2142.50

0.71

2143.21

 

2.58

35.63

0.00

7.00

45.21

2188.42

uksV la[;k 18- vU; vk;
¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks
lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks

lekIr o"kZ

18-2 vU; vk; esa cSad tek jkf'k;ksa ls d‚jiksjs'ku }kjk vÆtr C;kt 'kkfey gS] ftldh ifjiDork ,d o"kZ ls de gSA esllZ 
ÃihvkÃ,y (MECON) dks vfxze] fctyh daifu;ksa ds ikl tek jkf'k;ksa ij Hkh C;kt feyrk gS ftls C;kt vk; dk ,d 
fgLlk ekuk tkrk gSA okil fy[ks x, fofoèk 'ks"k] laifÙk;ksa dh fcØh dk ykHk] iqjkus lekpkj i=ksa] fufonkvksa vkfn dh fcØh 
ls gksus okyh fofoèk vk; vkSj Vkmuf'ki ls fdjk;s dh vk; vU; xSj&ifjpkyu vk; esa ifjyf{kr gksrh gSA
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Lo;a fuÆer
,Y;wehfu;e feJ èkkrq
[kjhnk vkSj fuos'k dkÇLVx
[kjhnk vksVks Cy‚d
QkLVuj
e`nq bLikr
vykSg èkkrq
IykfLVd vkSj diM+s
jcj vkSj peM+k
ydM+h
?kVk,¡% tksf[ke [kjhn ls olwyh
dqy (a)

O;kikfjd oLrq 
dksfDy;j
fuÆer oLrq,¡
MsUpj@p'ek
vU;
dqy (b)

dqy c=(a+b)

19.02

19.01 miHkksx dh xÃ lkexzh vkSj ?kVdksa dh ykxr    

409.93

28283.33

297.38

121.05

1877.93

15.59

34.74

4.85

342.38

-0.50

31386.68

0.00

2862.31

319.86

8183.29

11365.46

 42752.14

808.19

29594.68

458.02

94.32

1843.99

12.65

40.90

5.60

257.33

0.00

33115.68

3823.76

1725.00

67.19

2103.08

7719.03

 40834.71

(a) o"kZ dh 'kq#vkr esa bUosaVjh 
rS;kj eky
MCY;wvkÃih
LØSi
vfrfjä
(b) gSnjkckn vfXudkaM esa ,Qth (FG) bUosaVjh ds uqdlku dks 
fiNys o"kZ o`f)@deh dh x.kuk esa LV‚d ds :i esa ekuk x;k
(c) o"kZ ds var esa bUosaVªh 
rS;kj eky 
MCY;wvkÃih
LØSi
vfrfjä
bUosaVªh esa deh@o`f) (a-b-c)

7723.68

2194.87

56.29

0.00

 

 

10949.26

2144.20

30.97

549.30

9974.84

0.00

13673.73

-3698.89

4327.82

1230.83

47.78

0.00

 

 

7723.68

2194.86

56.29

0.00

5606.43

 

 

 

 

11.52

9974.83

 

 

 

 

-4379.92

uksV la[;k 19- miHkksx dh xÃ lkexzh vkSj ?kVdksa dh ykxr vkSj O;kikj dh xÃ oLrqvksa dh ykxr 

31 ekpZ 2025 dks
lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks

lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½

¼` yk[k esa½uksV la[;k 20- bUosaVh esa ifjoZru 

31 ekpZ 2025 dks
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks
lekIr o"kZfooj.k
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   (` in Lakhs)

Own Manufactured

Aluminum Alloy

Bought out & Investment Casting

Bought out Otto bock

Fasteners

Mild Steel

Non-Ferrous Metal

Plastic & Fabrics

Rubber & Leather

Wood

Less: Recovery from risk purchase

Total (a)

Traded Item 

Cochlear

Fabricated items

Denture/Spectacles

Others

Total (b)

TOTAL c=(a+b)

19.02

Note No. 19. Cost of Material and Components Consumed and Cost of Goods Traded 

Particulars
Year Ended 

March 31, 2025
Year Ended 

March 31, 2024

19.01 Cost of Material and Components Consumed                                                    

409.93

28283.33

297.38

121.05

1877.93

15.59

34.74

4.85

342.38

-0.50

31386.68

0.00

2862.31

319.86

8183.29

11365.46

 42752.14

808.19

29594.68

458.02

94.32

1843.99

12.65

40.90

5.60

257.33

0.00

33115.68

3823.76

1725.00

67.19

2103.08

7719.03

 40834.71

   (` in Lakhs)

(a)  Inventory at the beginning of the year 

Finished Goods

WIP

Scrap

Spare

(b)   Loss of FG Inventory in Hyderabad Fire considered 

as stock in calculation of increase/decrease last year

(c) Inventory at the end of the year 

Finished Goods 

WIP

Scrap

Spare

(Decrease/increase) in inventories (a-b-c)

Note No. 20. Changes in Inventories                                                                   

Particulars
Year Ended 

March 31, 2025
Year Ended 

March 31, 2024

7723.68

2194.87

56.29

0.00

 

 

10949.26

2144.20

30.97

549.30

9974.84

0.00

13673.73

-3698.89

4327.82

1230.83

47.78

0.00

 

 

7723.68

2194.86

56.29

0.00

5606.43

 

 

 

 

11.52

9974.83

 

 

 

 

-4379.92
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osru] etnwjh vkSj cksul
Hkfo"; fufèk vkSj vU; fufèk;ksa esa ;ksxnku
deZpkjh dY;k.k O;;
dqy

21.01 3836.22

384.64

692.83

4913.69

                                                                              

21-02 d‚jiksjs'ku ds ikl fuEufyf[kr jkstxkj&i'pkr ifjHkkf"kr ;kstuk,¡ gSa% &

 (a) ifjHkkf"kr va'knku ;kstuk,¡

 daiuh ;ksX; deZpkfj;ksa ds fy, ifjHkkf"kr va'knku lsokfuo`fÙk ykHk ;kstuk esa Hkfo"; fufèk ds fy, va'knku djrh gSA ;g 
;ksxnku ,fyEdks Ãlhih,Q (ECPF) VªLV esa fd;k tkrk gS] ftlesa daiuh doMZ deZpkjh ds osru ds fuÆn"V çfr'kr ds 
cjkcj ekfld ;ksxnku djrh gS] tks Hkkjrh; dkuwu }kjk vuqer fof'k"V ukfer midj.kksa esa fuos'k djrk gS] lkFk gh 
ikfjokfjd isa'ku QaM ls lacafèkr ,d fof'k"V fgLlk ljdkj }kjk ç'kkflr isa'ku QaM esa ;ksxnku fn;k tkrk gSA 

 laxBu ds dqN deZpkjh ,d ifjHkkf"kr va'knku ;kstuk esa isa'ku ;kstuk ds Hkkxhnkj gSaA daiuh dk bl ;kstuk ds çfr dksÃ 
vkSj nkf;Ro ugÈ gS] flok; blds ekfld va'knku ds] tks VªLV QaM esa ;ksxnku fd;k tkrk gS] ftldk dks"k Hkkjrh; thou 
chek fuxe (LIC) ds lkFk fuos'k fd;k tkrk gSA

 IND-AS 19 ds vuqlkj o"kZ ds fy, O;; ds :i esa igpkus tkus okys ifjHkkf"kr va'knku ;kstukvksa esa va'knku fuEukuqlkj gS%                                                                                           

3260.16

 354.37

499.78

4114.31

Hkfo"; fufèk esa fu;ksäk dk va'knku
isa'ku fufèk (EPFO) esa fu;ksäk dk va'knku
xzsP;qVh ,oa yho budS'kesaV dk Hkfo"; chek izhfe;e
isa'ku fufèk (LIC) esa fu;ksäk dk va'knku
mi;qZä ij ç'kklfud 'kqYd
dqy
(b) ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ;kstuk,¡

226.21

42.20

6.74

105.19

4.30

384.64

201.93

40.77

7.87

99.91

3.89

354.37

daiuh xzsP;qVh Hkqxrku vfèkfu;e] 1972 ds vuqlkj Hkkjr esa deZpkfj;ksa ds fy, xzsP;qVh çnku djrh gSA tks deZpkjh 5 o"kZ 
dh vofèk rd yxkrkj lsok esa gSa] os xzsP;qVh ds fy, ik= gSaA lsokfuo`fÙk] e`R;q] v{kerk ;k jkstxkj dh lekfIr ij ns; xzsP;qVh 
dh jkf'k] lacafèkr deZpkjh ds osru vkSj laxBu ds lkFk jkstxkj dh vofèk ij vkèkkfjr gSA xzsP;qVh ;kstuk ds lacaèk esa 
ns;rk,a chekafdd¼,Dpqfj;y½ ewY;kadu }kjk fuèkkZfjr dh tkrh gSa] tks çR;sd cSysal 'khV frfFk ij ,d Lora= ,Dpqvjh }kjk 
vuqekfur ;wfuV ØsfMV i)fr dk mi;ksx djds fd;k tkrk gSA daiuh lHkh lqfuf'pr ns;rkvksa dk iwjk ;ksxnku VªLV dks 
nsrh gS tks ,lchvkÃ ykbQ ba';ksjsal daiuh fyfeVsM ds lkFk ,d ;kstuk esa fuos'k djrk gSA 

;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk lcls gkfy;k chekafdd¼,Dpqfj;y½ ewY;kadu vkSj xzsP;qVh ds fy, ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf;Ro dk 
orZeku ewY; 31 ekpZ] 2025 rd fd;k x;kA ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf;Ro dk orZeku ewY; vkSj lacafèkr orZeku lsok ykxr vkSj 
fiNyh lsok ykxr ¼;fn ykxw gks½ dks çkstsDVsM ;wfuV ØsfMV (PUC) i)fr dk mi;ksx djds ekik x;kA

(b)(i) xzsP;qVh ykHk% &

Hkkx A: bl lacaèk esa çkIr chekafdd¼,Dpqfj;y½ ewY;kadu ds vkèkkj ij] fuEufyf[kr rkfydk xzsP;qVh ;kstuk dh fLFkfr vkSj 
cSysal 'khV frfFk ij daiuh ds foÙkh; fooj.kksa esa ekU;rk çkIr jkf'k;ksa dks fuèkkZfjr djrh gS%

uksV la[;k 21- deZpkjh fgrykHk

31 ekpZ 2025 dks
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks
lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½

fooj.k

31 ekpZ 2025 dks
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks
lekIr o"kZfooj.k
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   (` in Lakhs)

Salary, Wages and Bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds

Staff Welfare Expenses

TOTAL

21.01

Note No. 21. Employee Benefit Expenses                                                                          

Particulars
Year Ended 

March 31, 2025
Year Ended 

March 31, 2024

3836.22

384.64

692.83

4913.69

                                                                              

21.02 The Corporation has the following post - employment defined plans: -

 (a) Defined Contribution Plans

 The Company makes contributions towards provident fund to a defined contribution retirement benefit 
plan for qualifying employees. The contribution is made to the ALIMCO ECPF Trust in which the 
company make monthly contribution equal to a specified percentage of covered employee's salary, 
which invests in specific designated instruments as permitted by Indian Law also a specific portion 
relating to Family Pension Fund is contributed to the government administered pension fund. 

 Certain employees of the corporation are participants of a pension plan in a defined contribution plan. 
The company has no further obligation to the plan beyond its monthly contributions, which are 
contributed to trust fund, the corpus of which is invested with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC).

 Contribution to the Defined Contribution Plans recognized as expense for the year as required to be 
disclosed as per IND-AS 19 is as under: -                                                                                                

3260.16

 354.37

499.78

4114.31

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund

Employer's Contribution to Pension Fund (EPFO)

Premium on Future Gratuity & Leave Encashment Insurance 

Employer's Contribution to Pension Fund (LIC)

Administration Charges on above

TOTAL

(b) Defined Benefit Plans

Particulars
Year Ended 

March 31, 2025
Year Ended 

March 31, 2024

226.21

42.20

6.74

105.19

4.30

384.64

201.93

40.77

7.87

99.91

3.89

354.37

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972. 
Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of 
gratuity payable on retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment based on respective 
employee's salary and tenure of employment with the corporation. Liabilities with regard to Gratuity Plan 
are determined by actuarial valuation, performed by an independent actuary at each Balance Sheet 
date using projected unit credit method. The company fully contributes all ascertained liabilities to the 
trust which invests in a scheme with SBI Life Insurance Company Limited. 

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation 
for gratuity were carried out as at 31st March, 2025. The present value of the defined benefit obligation 
and the related current service cost and past service cost (if applicable) were measured using Projected 
Unit Credit (PUC) method.

(b)(I) Gratuity Benefits: -

Part A: Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the status of 
the gratuity plan and the amounts recognized in the Company's financial statements as at balance sheet 
date:
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foÙkiksf"kr nkf;Roksa dk orZeku ewY;
;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk mfpr ewY;
vKkr fiNyh lsok ykxr
'kq) ns;rk ¼ifjlaifÙk½

vuqyXud 1% ;kstuk dh foÙkiksf"kr fLFkfr   

955.98

-875.56

-

80.42

884.55

-751.98

-

132.56

orZeku lsok ykxr
ekU;rk çkIr fiNyh lsok ykxr& fufgr
dVkSrh vkSj fuiVku ij gkfu@¼ykHk½
dqy lsok ykxr
nkf;Ro ij C;kt
;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa ij visf{kr çfrQy
'kq) C;kt ykxr
deZpkjh ykHk O;;* esa 'kkfey dqy jkf'k

36.96

-

-

36.96

61.92

-52.64

9.28

46.24

57.35

-

-

57.35

57.47

-56.57

0.90

58.25

884.55

 

36.96

-

-

-

61.92

-68.37

-

-

-

-

-

-

12.67

28.26

40.93

-

955.99

787.28

 

57.35

-

-

-

57.47

-87.51

-

-

-

-

-

-

44.71

25.24

69.95

-

884.55

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

vuqyXud 2% orZeku vof/k ds fy, ykHk vkSj gkfu [kkrk ¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½vuqyXud 3% ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf;Ro dk lek/kku

vkjafHkd ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf;Ro
lsok ykxr
a. orZeku lsok ykxr
b. fiNyh lsok ykxr
c. ¼ykHk½@fuiVku ij gkfu 
d. dVkSrh ij gkfu@¼ykHk½
C;kt ykxr 
;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa ls ykHk Hkqxrku
fu;ksäk }kjk lhèks ykHk Hkqxrku 
deZpkfj;ksa@çfrHkkfx;ksa }kjk va'knku
vfèkxzg.k@foy; ds çHkko
fuiVku
varj.k bu@vkmV
,Dpqfj;y gkfu@¼ykHk½& tulkaf[;dh
,Dpqfj;y gkfu@ ¼ykHk½& vuqHko
,Dpqfj;y gkfu @ ¼ykHk½& foÙkh;
dqy ,Dpqfj;y gkfu @ ¼ykHk½
fons'kh ;kstukvksa ij fofue; varj
lekiu ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf;Ro
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   (` in Lakhs)

Present value of funded obligations

Fair value of plan assets

Unrecognized Past service Cost

Net Liability (Asset)

Annexure 1: Funded status of the plan                                                                      

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

955.98

-875.56

-

80.42

884.55

-751.98

-

132.56

   (` in Lakhs)

Current service cost

Recognized Past Service Cost- Vested

Loss/(Gain) on curtailments and settlement

Total Service Cost

Interest on obligation

Expected return on plan assets

Net Interest Cost

Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expense’

Annexure 2: Profit and Loss account for current period                                                         

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

36.96

-

-

36.96

61.92

-52.64

9.28

46.24

57.35

-

-

57.35

57.47

-56.57

0.90

58.25

   (` in Lakhs)

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation

Service Cost

a. Current service cost

b. Past service cost

c. (Gain) / Loss on settlements 

d. Loss / (Gain) on curtailments

Interest Cost 

Benefit Payments from Plan Assets

Benefit Payments directly by Employer 

Contributions by Employees / Participants

Effects of Acquisition / Merger

Settlements

Transfer In/Out

Actuarial Loss / (Gain)- Demographics

Actuarial Loss / (Gain)- Experience

Actuarial Loss / (Gain)- Financial

Total Actuarial Loss / (Gain)

Exchange differences on foreign plans

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation

Annexure 3: Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation                                        

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

884.55

 

36.96

-

-

-

61.92

-68.37

-

-

-

-

-

-

12.67

28.26

40.93

-

955.99

787.28

 

57.35

-

-

-

57.47

-87.51

-

-

-

-

-

-

44.71

25.24

69.95

-

884.55
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751.98

-

52.64

134.00

-

-68.37

-

5.30

-

-

875.55 

                                                                              

774.93

-

56.57

12.35

-

-87.51

-

-4.36

-

-

751.98 

[kkrksa dh iqLrdksa esa 'kq) vkjafHkd çkoèkku
P&L esa ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ykxr
vkslhvkÃ (OCI) esa 'kkfey dqy iquekZiu
vfèkxzg.k@foy; ds çHkko
fu;ksäk ;ksxnku
fu;ksäk }kjk çR;{k ykHk Hkqxrku
dksÃ egRoiw.kZ ?kVuk
fons'kh ;kstukvksa ij fofue; varj
[kkrksa dh iqLrdksa esa lekiu çkoèkku

132.56

46.24

35.62

-

-134.00

-

-

-

80.42

12.35

58.25

74.31

-

-12.35

-

-

-

132.56

chek dh i‚fylh 
dqy

vuqyXud 6% ;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa dh lajpuk 

100%

100%

100%

100%

orZeku ns;rk 
xSj&orZeku ns;rk
ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk mfpr ewY;
'kq) ns;rk

vuqyXud 7% vuqlwph III ds vuqlkj ns;rk dk foHkktu  

37.07

918.91

-875.56

80.42

;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk vkjafHkd ewY;
;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds vanj@¼ckgj½ LFkkukarj.k
visf{kr çfrQy
fu;ksäk ;ksxnku
çfrHkkxh ;ksxnku
;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa ls ykHk Hkqxrku
vfèkxzg.k@foy; ds çHkko
;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa ij chekafdd ykHk@¼gkfu½
fuiVku
fons'kh ;kstukvksa ij fofue; varj
;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk lekiu ewY;

vuqyXud 4% ;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk lek/kku

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

vuqyXud 5% 'kq) ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ns;rk dk lekèkku                                                        ¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½

¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

74.44

810.10

-751.98

132.56
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   (` in Lakhs)

Opening value of plan assets

Transfer in/(out) plan assets

Expected return

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets

Effects of Acquisition / Merger

Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets

Settlements

Exchange differences on foreign plans

Closing value of plan assets

Annexure 4: Reconciliation of plan assets                                                                                                                                                

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

751.98

-

52.64

134.00

-

-68.37

-

5.30

-

-

875.55 

                                                                              

774.93

-

56.57

12.35

-

-87.51

-

-4.36

-

-

751.98 

   (` in Lakhs)

Net opening provision in books of accounts

Defined Benefit Cost in P&L

Total remeasurement included in OCI

Effects of Acquisition /Merger

Employer contributions

Direct benefit payments by Employer

Any significant event

Exchange differences on foreign plans

Closing provision in books of accounts

Annexure 5: Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability                                                                                                                                     

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

132.56

46.24

35.62

-

-134.00

-

-

-

80.42

12.35

58.25

74.31

-

-12.35

-

-

-

132.56

   (` in Lakhs)

Policy of insurance 

Total

Annexure 6: Composition of Plan assets 

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

100%

100%

100%

100%

   (` in Lakhs)

Current Liability 

Non-Current Liability

Fair value of Assets

Net Liability

Annexure 7: Bifurcation of liability as per schedule III                                                           

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

37.07

918.91

-875.56

80.42

74.44

810.10

-751.98

132.56
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Mhchvks (DBO) esa tulkaf[;dh; èkkj.kk esa ifjorZu ds dkj.k chekafdd ¼ykHk½ @ gkfu
Mhchvks (DBO) esa foÙkh; èkkj.kk esa ifjorZu ds dkj.k chekafdd ¼ykHk½ @ gkfu
Mhchvks (DBO) ij vuqHko ds dkj.k chekafdd ¼ykHk½ @ gkfu
;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa ij çfrQy] visf{kr çfrQy ls ¼vfèkd½ @de
ifjlaifÙk lhek esa ifjorZu 
dksÃ vU; çHkko
o"kZ ds fy, 'kq) chekafdd gkfu@¼ykHk½

-

28.26

12.67

-5.30

-

-

35.63

-

25.24

44.71

4.35

-

-

74.31

P&L esa igpkuh xÃ ykxr
OCI esa igpkus x, iquekZiu çHkko
vU; O;kid vk; esa ekU;rk çkIr dqy ykxr

46.24

35.62

81.86

58.25

74.31

132.56

o"kZ 1
o"kZ 2
o"kZ 3
o"kZ 4
o"kZ 5 
o"kZ 6 ls 10

39.56

82.79

63.97

69.82

25.18

495.11

79.65

36.09

94.07

60.30

64.31

422.82

NwV nj laosnu'khyrk 
1% c<+k,¡
¼% ifjorZu½
1% dh deh
¼% ifjorZu½
osru o`f) nj laosnu'khyrk 
1% c<+k,¡
¼% ifjorZu½
1% dh deh
¼% ifjorZu½

866.47

-9.36%

1060.01

10.88%

1022.52

6.96%

888.04

-7.11%

804.59

-9.04%

977.51

10.51%

945.85

6.93%

823.22

-6.93%

vuqyXud 8% vU; O;kid vk; esa igpkus x, çHkko  

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½

fooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks 

lekIr o"kZ

vuqyXud 9% vU; O;kid vk; esa ekU;rk çkIr dqy ykxr  ¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks 

lekIr o"kZ

vuqyXud 10% fiNyh lsok ns;rk ds vkèkkj ij visf{kr udnh çokg%    ¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks 

lekIr o"kZ

vuqyXud 11% eq[; ekU;rkvksa ds çfr laosnu'khyrk     ¼` yk[k esa½
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   (` in Lakhs)

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss due to Demographic Assumption change in DBO

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss due to Financial Assumption change in DBO

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss due to Experience on DBO

Return on Plan Assets (Greater) / Less than the Expected Return

Changes in Asset Ceiling 

Any other effect

Net actuarial loss/(gain) for the year

Annexure 8: Effects Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income                                        

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

-

28.26

12.67

-5.30

-

-

35.63

-

25.24

44.71

4.35

-

-

74.31

   (` in Lakhs)

Cost Recognized in P&L

Remeasurement Effects Recognized in OCI

Total Cost Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income

Annexure 9: Total Cost Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income  

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

46.24

35.62

81.86

58.25

74.31

132.56

   (` in Lakhs)

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 5 

Year 6 to 10

Annexure 10: The expected Cashflows based on past service liability:                                 

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

39.56

82.79

63.97

69.82

25.18

495.11

79.65

36.09

94.07

60.30

64.31

422.82

   (` in Lakhs)

Discount rate Sensitivity 

Increase by 1%

(% change)

Decrease by 1%

(% change)

Salary growth rate Sensitivity 

Increase by 1%

(% change)

Decrease by 1%

(% change

Annexure 11: Sensitivity to Key Assumptions

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

866.47

-9.36%

1060.01

10.88%

1022.52

6.96%

888.04

-7.11%

804.59

-9.04%

977.51

10.51%

945.85

6.93%

823.22

-6.93%
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fudklh nj (W-R-) laosnu'khyrk
1% c<+k,¡
¼% ifjorZu½
1% dh deh
¼% ifjorZu½

 

970.86

1.56%

939.55

-1.72%

 

899.76

1.72%

867.68

-1.91%

NwV nj
osru o`f) nj
çfrQy dh visf{kr nj
tulkaf[;dh; ekU;rk,¡%
fudklh njsa ¼çfr o"kZ½

6.70%

5.00%

6.70%

7.00%

5.00%

7.00%

foÙkh; ekU;rk,¡%   

25 vkSj mlls de
26 ls 35
36 ls 45
46 ls 55
56 vkSj mlls vfèkd
e`R;q nj% 
Hkkjrh; ,';ksMZ ykbQ+ e`R;q nj ¼2012&14½ rkfydk 
Hkkjrh; ,';ksMZ ykbQ+ e`R;q nj dh çfr o"kZ uewuk njsa 

3.00%

3.00%

3.00%

1.00%

1.00%

3.00%

3.00%

3.00%

1.00%

1.00%

vk;q ¼o"kks± esa½

0.09%

0.10%

0.17%

0.44%

1.12%

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

fooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

laosnu'khyrk fo'ys"k.k ds fy, mi;ksx dh tkus okyh fofèk;ksa vkSj bldh lhekvksa dk fooj.k% 

laosnu'khyrk fo'ys"k.k ,d ,dy iSjkehVj dks cnydj fd;k tkrk gS tcfd vU; lHkh iSjkehVj ifjoÆrr ugÈ gksrs gSaA

laosnu'khyrk fo'ys"k.k varÆufgr ekinaMksa ds chp varl±caèk ij è;ku dsafær djus esa foQy jgrk gSA

blfy,] vxj nks ;k vfèkd pj ,d lkFk cnys tkrs gSa rks ifj.kke fHkUu gks ldrs gSaA

mi;ksx dh tkus okyh fofèk fdlh Hkh iSjkehVj esa ifjorZu dh laHkkouk vkSj ;fn dksÃ gks rks ifjorZu dh lhek ds ckjs esa dqN Hkh ladsr 
ugÈ nsrh gSA

Hkkx B: ewY;kadu esa mi;ksx dh xÃ ekU;rkvksa dk lkjka'k uhps fn;k x;k gS% ¼` yk[k esa½

vk;q cSaM

0.09%

0.10%

0.17%

0.44%

1.12%
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Withdrawal rate (W.R.) Sensitivity

Increase by 1%

(% change)

Decrease by 1%

(% change)

 

970.86

1.56%

939.55

-1.72%

 

899.76

1.72%

867.68

-1.91%

A description of methods used for sensitivity analysis and its limitations: 

Sensitivity analysis is performed by varying a single parameter while keeping all the other parameters 
unchanged.

Sensitivity analysis fails to focus on the interrelationship between underlying parameters.

Hence, the results may vary if two or more variables are changed simultaneously.

The method used does not indicate anything about the likelihood of change in any parameter and the extend of 
the change if any.

Discount Rate

Salary Growth Rate

Expected Rate of Return

Demographic Assumptions:

Withdrawal Rates (p.a.)

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

6.70%

5.00%

6.70%

7.00%

5.00%

7.00%

Part B: The summary of the assumptions used in the valuation is given below:

Financial Assumptions:  

   (` in Lakhs)

Age Band Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

25 & below

26 to 35

36 to 45

46 to 55

56 & above

Mortality Rates: 

Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Table 

Sample Rates per annum of Indian Assured Lives Mortality 

3.00%

3.00%

3.00%

1.00%

1.00%

3.00%

3.00%

3.00%

1.00%

1.00%

Age (in years) Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

0.09%

0.10%

0.17%

0.44%

1.12%

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

0.09%

0.10%

0.17%

0.44%

1.12%
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Hkkx C: viuh ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ;kstukvksa ds ekè;e ls] daiuh dÃ tksf[keksa ds laidZ esa gS] ftuesa ls lcls egRoiw.kZ uhps 
foLr`r gSa%

,Dpqfj;y tksf[ke%

;g tksf[ke gS fd ykHk dh ykxr vis{kk ls vfèkd gksxhA ;g fuEufyf[kr dkj.kksa esa ls fdlh ,d ds dkj.k mRiUu gks 
ldrk gS%

çfrdwy osru o`f) vuqHko% osru o`f) tks vuqekfur osru o`f) ls vfèkd gS] og vis{kk ls vfèkd nj ij nkf;Ro esa o`f) dk 
dkj.k cusxhA 

e`R;q nj esa ifjorZu'khyrk% vxj okLrfod e`R;q nj vuqekfur e`R;q nj èkkj.kk ls vfèkd gS] rks xzsP;qVh ykHk dk Hkqxrku 
vis{kk ls igys fd;k tk,xkA udnh çokg esa rsth ls vuqekfur osru o`f) vkSj NwV nj ds lkis{k ewY;ksa ds vkèkkj ij 
,Dpqfj;y gkfu ;k ykHk gksxkA

fudklh njksa esa ifjorZu'khyrk% vxj okLrfod fudklh njsa vuqekfur fudklh njksa èkkj.kk ls vfèkd gSa] rks xzsP;qVh ykHk dk 
Hkqxrku vis{kk ls igys fd;k tk,xkA bldk çHkko vuqekfur osru o`f) vkSj NwV nj ds lkis{k ewY;ksa ij fuHkZj djsxkA

fuos'k tksf[ke% 

foÙkiksf"kr ;kstukvksa ds fy, tks ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds çcaèku ds fy, chekdrkZ ij fuHkZj djrh gSa] chekdrkZ }kjk çekf.kr 
ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk ewY; ns;rk dk leFkZu djus okys midj.kksa dk mfpr ewY; ugÈ gks ldrk gSA ,sls ekeyksa esa] ifjlaifÙk;ksa 
dk orZeku ewY; Hkfo"; dh NwV nj ls Lora= gksrk gSA vxj varj&ewY;kadu vofèk ds nkSjku NwV nj esa egRoiw.kZ ifjorZu 
gksrs gSa] rks blls 'kq) ns;rk ;k foÙkiksf"kr fLFkfr esa O;kid mrkj&p<+ko gks ldrk gSA

rjyrk tksf[ke%

T+;knk osru vkSj yach vofèk okys deZpkjh ;k inkuqØe esa mPprj deZpkjh] ykHk dk egRoiw.kZ Lrj tek djrs gSaA vxj ,sls 
dqN deZpkjh daiuh ls bLrhQk@lsokfuo`Ùk gksrs gSa] rks udnh çokg ij ncko iM+ ldrk gSA

cktkj tksf[ke% 

cktkj tksf[ke mu tksf[keksa ds fy, ,d lkewfgd 'kCn gS tks foÙkh; cktkjksa ds ifjorZuksa vkSj mrkj&p<+ko ls lacafèkr gSaA 
,d chekafdd¼,Dpqfj;y½ èkkj.kk ftldk HkkSfrd çHkko gksrk gS] og NwV nj gksrh gSA NwV nj iSls ds le; ewY; dks n'kkZrh 
gSA NwV nj esa o`f) ls ;kstuk ykHkksa ds ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf;Ro esa deh vkrh gS vkSj blds foijhr Hkh lR; gSA ;g èkkj.kk 
d‚iksZjsV@ljdkjh c‚UM~l ij çfrQy ij fuHkZj djrh gS vkSj blfy, ns;rk dk ewY;kadu ewY;kadu frfFk ij çfrQy esa 
mrkj&p<+ko ds laidZ esa vkrk gSA

oSèkkfud tksf[ke% 

oSèkkfud tksf[ke dkuwu@fofu;eu esa ifjorZu ds dkj.k ;kstuk nsunkfj;ksa esa o`f) ;k ;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa esa deh dk 
tksf[ke gSA ljdkj xzsP;qVh Hkqxrku vfèkfu;e esa la'kksèku dj ldrh gS] ftlls daifu;ksa }kjk deZpkfj;ksa dks vfèkd ykHk 
nsus dh vko';drk gksxhA ;g ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf;Ro ds orZeku ewY; dks lhèks çHkkfor djsxk vkSj bls ml o"kZ esa rqjar 
ekU;rk nsuh gksxh tc ,slk dksÃ la'kksèku çHkkoh gksxkA

(b) (ii) Nqêh ykHk ;kstuk% & 

Hkkx A: bl lacaèk esa çkIr chekafdd ewY;kadu ds vkèkkj ij] fuEufyf[kr rkfydk vÆtr Nqêh ykHkksa dh fLFkfr vkSj ekU;rk 
çkIr jkf'k;ksa dks cSysal 'khV frfFk ij daiuh ds foÙkh; fooj.kksa esa fuèkkZfjr djrh gS%
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Part C: Through its defined benefits plans, the company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of 

which are detailed below:

Actuarial Risk:

It is the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one of the following reasons:

Adverse Salary Growth Experience: Salary hikes that are higher than assumed salary escalation will result into 

an increase in Obligation at a rate that is higher than expected. 

Variability in mortality rates: If actual mortality rates are higher than assumed mortality rate assumption than the 

Gratuity Benefits will be paid earlier than expected. The acceleration of cash flow will lead to an actuarial loss or 

gain depending on the relative values of the assumed salary growth and discount rate.

Variability in withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rates assumption 

than the Gratuity Benefits will be paid earlier than expected. The impact of this will depend on the relative values 

of the assumed salary growth and discount rate.

Investment Risk: 

For funded plans that rely on insurer for managing the assets, the value of assets certified by the insurer may not 

be the fair value of instruments backing the liability. In such cases, the present value of the assets is independent 

of the future discount rate. This can result in wide fluctuations in the net liability or the funded status if there are 

significant changes in the discount rate during the inter-valuation period.

Liquidity Risk:

Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level of 

benefits. If some of such employees resign/retire from the company there can be strain on the cash flows.

Market Risk: 

Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets. 

One actuarial assumption that has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount rate reflects the time value 

of money. An increase in discount rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan benefits & vice 

versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the corporate/government bonds and hence the valuation of 

liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yields as at the valuation date.

Legislative Risk: 

Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change in the 

legislation/regulation. The government may amend the Payment of Gratuity Act thus requiring the companies to 

pay higher benefits to the employees. This will directly affect the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation 

and the same will have to be recognized immediately in the year when any such amendment is effective.

(b) (ii) Leave Benefit Plan: - 

Part A: Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the status of the 

earned leave benefits and the amounts recognized in the Company's financial statements as at balance sheet 

date:
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¼` yk[k esa½vuqyXud 1% ;kstuk dh foÙkiksf"kr fLFkfr   

637.23

-568.07

69.16

-

-

69.16

572.63

-520.52

52.11

-

-

52.11

orZeku lsok ykxr

ekU;rk çkIr fiNyh lsok ykxr& fufgr

dVkSrh vkSj fuiVku ij gkfu@¼ykHk½

dqy lsok ykxr

nkf;Ro ij C;kt

;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa ij visf{kr çfrQy

'kq) C;kt ykxr

deZpkjh ykHk O;;* esa 'kkfey dqy jkf'k

47.80

-

-

47.80

40.08

-36.44

3.64

51.44

40.18

-

-

40.18

38.05

-34.05

4.00

44.18

vkjafHkd ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf;Ro

lsok ykxr

a. orZeku lsok ykxr

b.fiNyh lsok ykxr

c. ¼ykHk½@fuiVku ij gkfu 

d. dVkSrh ij gkfu@¼ykHk½

C;kt ykxr 

;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa ls ykHk Hkqxrku

fu;ksäk }kjk lhèks ykHk Hkqxrku 

deZpkfj;ksa@çfrHkkfx;ksa }kjk va'knku

vfèkxzg.k@foy; ds çHkko

fuiVku

varj.k bu@vkmV

,Dpqfj;y gkfu@¼ykHk½& tulkaf[;dh

,Dpqfj;y gkfu@ ¼ykHk½& vuqHko

,Dpqfj;y gkfu @ ¼ykHk½& foÙkh;

dqy ,Dpqfj;y gkfu @ ¼ykHk½

fons'kh ;kstukvksa ij fofue; varj

lekiu ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf;Ro

vuqyXud 3% ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf;Ro dk lekèkku

572.63

 

47.80

-

-

-

40.08

-44.68

-

-

-

-

-

-

7.67

13.73

21.40

-

637.23

521.28

 

40.18

-

-

-

38.05

-34.73

-

-

-

-

-

-

-9.43

17.27

7.84

-

572.63

                                                                                 

foÙkiksf"kr nkf;Roksa dk orZeku ewY;

;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk mfpr ewY;

gkfu @ ¼vfèk'ks"k½

vKkr fiNyh lsok ykxr

ifjlaifÙk lhek dk çHkko 

'kq) ns;rk ¼ifjlaifÙk½

fooj.k

vuqyXud 2% orZeku vofèk ds fy, ykHk vkSj gkfu [kkrk ¼` yk[k esa½
fooj.k

fooj.k

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½
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   (` in Lakhs)

Present value of funded obligations

Fair value of plan assets

Deficit / (Surplus)

Unrecognized Past service Cost

Effect of Assets Ceiling

Net Liability (Asset)

Annexure 1: Funded status of the plan                                                                      

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

637.23

-568.07

69.16

-

-

69.16

572.63

-520.52

52.11

-

-

52.11

   (` in Lakhs)

Current service cost

Recognized Past Service Cost- Vested

Loss/(Gain) on curtailments and settlement

Total Service Cost

Interest on obligation

Expected return on plan assets

Net Interest Cost

Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expense’

Annexure 2: Profit and Loss account for current period                                                         

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

47.80

-

-

47.80

40.08

-36.44

3.64

51.44

40.18

-

-

40.18

38.05

-34.05

4.00

44.18

   (` in Lakhs)

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation

Service Cost

a. Current service cost

b. Past service cost

c. (Gain) / Loss on settlements 

d. Loss / (Gain) on curtailments

Interest Cost 

Benefit Payments from Plan Assets

Benefit Payments directly by Employer 

Contributions by Employees / Participants

Effects of Acquisition / Merger

Settlements

Transfer In/Out

Actuarial Loss / (Gain)- Demographics

Actuarial Loss / (Gain)- Experience

Actuarial Loss / (Gain)- Financial

Total Actuarial Loss / (Gain)

Exchange differences on foreign plans

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation

Annexure 3: Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation                                        

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

572.63

 

47.80

-

-

-

40.08

-44.68

-

-

-

-

-

-

7.67

13.73

21.40

-

637.23

521.28

 

40.18

-

-

-

38.05

-34.73

-

-

-

-

-

-

-9.43

17.27

7.84

-

572.63
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;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk vkjafHkd ewY;

;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds vanj@¼ckgj½ LFkkukarj.k

visf{kr çfrQya

fu;ksäk ;ksxnku

çfrHkkxh ;ksxnku

;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa ls ykHk Hkqxrku

vfèkxzg.k@foy; ds çHkko

;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa ij ,Dpqfj;y ykHk@gkfu

fuiVku

fons'kh ;kstukvksa ij fofue; varj

;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk lekiu ewY;

520.52

-

36.44

53.52

-

-44.68

-

2.27

-

-

568.07

                                                                              

466.44

-

34.05

54.84

-

-34.73

-

-0.07

-

-

520.52

[kkrksa dh iqLrdksa esa 'kq) vkjafHkd çkoèkku

P&L esa ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ykxr

vkslhvkÃ (OCI) esa 'kkfey dqy iquekZiu

vfèkxzg.k@foy; ds çHkko

fu;ksäk ;ksxnku

fu;ksäk }kjk çR;{k ykHk Hkqxrku

dksÃ egRoiw.kZ ?kVuk

fons'kh ;kstukvksa ij fofue; varj

[kkrksa dh iqLrdksa esa lekiu çkoèkku

52.11

51.45

19.13

-

53.52

-

-

-

69.17

54.84

44.18

7.92

-

-54.84

-

-

-

52.11

vuqyXud 6% ;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa dh lajpuk

100%

100%

100%

100%

24.12

613.11

-568.07

69.16

51.20

521.43

-520.52

52.11

¼` yk[k esa½vuqyXud 4% ;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk lekèkku  

fooj.k

fooj.k

fooj.k

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½vuqyXud 5% 'kq) ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ns;rk dk lek/kku

¼` yk[k esa½

chek dh ikWfylh

dqy

vuqyXud 7% vuqlwph III ds vuqlkj ns;rk dk foHkktu ¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks lekIr o"kZ 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZfooj.k

orZeku ns;rk

xSj&orZeku ns;rk

ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk mfpr ewY;

'kq) ns;rk
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   (` in Lakhs)

Opening value of plan assets

Transfer in/(out) plan assets

Expected return

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets

Effects of Acquisition / Merger

Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets

Settlements

Exchange differences on foreign plans

Closing value of plan assets

Annexure 4: Reconciliation of plan assets                                                                                                                                                

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

520.52

-

36.44

53.52

-

-44.68

-

2.27

-

-

568.07

                                                                              

466.44

-

34.05

54.84

-

-34.73

-

-0.07

-

-

520.52

   (` in Lakhs)

Net opening provision in books of accounts

Defined Benefit Cost in P&L

Total remeasurement included in OCI

Effects of Acquisition /Merger

Employer contributions

Direct benefit payments by Employer

Any significant event

Exchange differences on foreign plans

Closing provision in books of accounts

Annexure 5: Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability                                                                                                                                     

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

52.11

51.45

19.13

-

53.52

-

-

-

69.17

54.84

44.18

7.92

-

-54.84

-

-

-

52.11

   (` in Lakhs)

Policy of insurance 

Total

Annexure 6: Composition of Plan assets 

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

100%

100%

100%

100%

   (` in Lakhs)

Current Liability 

Non-Current Liability

Fair value of Assets

Net Liability

Annexure 7: Bifurcation of liability as per schedule III                                                           

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024

24.12

613.11

-568.07

69.16

51.20

521.43

-520.52

52.11
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Mhchvks (DBO) esa tulkaf[;dh; èkkj.kk esa ifjorZu ds dkj.k chekafdd ¼ykHk½ @ gkfu

Mhchvks (DBO) esa foÙkh; èkkj.kk esa ifjorZu ds dkj.k chekafdd ¼ykHk½ @ gkfu

Mhchvks (DBO) ij vuqHko ds dkj.k chekafdd ¼ykHk½ @ gkfu

;kstuk ifjlaifÙk;ksa ij çfrQy] visf{kr çfrQy ls ¼vfèkd½ @de

ifjlaifÙk lhek esa ifjorZu 

dksÃ vU; çHkko

o"kZ ds fy, 'kq) chekafdd gkfu@¼ykHk½

-

13.73

7.67

-2.27

-

-

19.13

-

17.27

-9.42

0.07

-

-

7.92

P&L esa igpkuh xÃ ykxr

OCI esa igpkus x, iquekZiu çHkko

O;kid vk; esa igpkuh xÃ dqy ykxr

vuqyXud 9% O;kid vk; esa igpkuh xÃ dqy ykxr  

51.45

19.13

70.58

44.18

7.92

52.11

o"kZ 1

o"kZ 2

o"kZ 3

o"kZ 4

o"kZ 5 

o"kZ 6 ls 10

vuqyXud 10% vxys 10 o"kks± esa visf{kr Hkkoh udn çokg%

 25.76

46.91

55.06

25.84

18.08

305.33

 54.78

23.31

46.26

52.25

23.56

244.51

NwV nj laosnu'khyrk 

1% c<+k,¡

¼% ifjorZu½

1% dh deh

¼% ifjorZu½

osru o`f) nj laosnu'khyrk 

1% c<+k,¡

¼% ifjorZu½

1% dh deh

¼% ifjorZu½

vuqyXud 11% eq[; ekU;rkvksa ds çfr laosnu'khyrk 

572.77

-10.12%

713.08

11.90%

 

706.97

10.94%

576.66

-9.50%

 

518.08

-9.53%

636.62

11.17%

 

631.26

10.24%

521.60

-8.91%

 

¼` yk[k esa½vuqyXud 8% vU; O;kid vk; esa igpkus x, çHkko  

fooj.k 31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZfooj.k

¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZfooj.k

¼` yk[k esa½
31 ekpZ 2025 dks 

lekIr o"kZ
31 ekpZ 2024 dks 

lekIr o"kZfooj.k
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   (` in Lakhs)

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss due to Demographic Assumption change in DBO

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss due to Financial Assumption change in DBO

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss due to Experience on DBO

Return on Plan Assets (Greater) / Less than the Expected Return

Changes in Asset Ceiling 

Any other effect

Net actuarial loss/(gain) for the year

Annexure 8: Effects Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income                                        

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

-

13.73

7.67

-2.27

-

-

19.13

-

17.27

-9.42

0.07

-

-

7.92

   (` in Lakhs)

Cost Recognized in P&L

Remeasurement Effects Recognized in OCI

Total Cost Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income

Annexure 9: Total Cost Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income  

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

51.45

19.13

70.58

44.18

7.92

52.11

   (` in Lakhs)

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 5 

Year 6 to 10

Annexure 10: The expected future Cashflows of next 10 years

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

 25.76

46.91

55.06

25.84

18.08

305.33

 54.78

23.31

46.26

52.25

23.56

244.51

   (` in Lakhs)

Discount rate Sensitivity 

Increase by 1%

(% change)

Decrease by 1%

(% change)

Salary growth rate Sensitivity 

Increase by 1%

(% change)

Decrease by 1%

(% change

Annexure 11: Sensitivity to Key Assumptions

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

572.77

-10.12%

713.08

11.90%

 

706.97

10.94%

576.66

-9.50%

 

518.08

-9.53%

636.62

11.17%

 

631.26

10.24%

521.60

-8.91%
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fudklh nj  (W.R.) laosnu'khyrk

1% c<+k,¡

¼% ifjorZu½

1% dh deh

¼% ifjorZu½

 647.71

1.64%

625.44

1.85%

582.41

1.71%

561.65

-1.92%

 laosnu'khyrk fo'ys"k.k ds fy, mi;ksx dh tkus okyh fofèk;ksa vkSj bldh lhekvksa dk fooj.k% 

laosnu'khyrk fo'ys"k.k ,d ,dy iSjkehVj dks cnydj fd;k tkrk gS tcfd vU; lHkh iSjkehVj ifjoÆrr ugÈ gksrs gSaA

laosnu'khyrk fo'ys"k.k varÆufgr ekinaMksa ds chp varl±caèk ij è;ku dsafær djus esa foQy jgrk gSA

blfy,] vxj nks ;k vfèkd pj ,d lkFk cnys tkrs gSa rks ifj.kke fHkUu gks ldrs gSaA

mi;ksx dh tkus okyh fofèk fdlh Hkh iSjkehVj esa ifjorZu dh laHkkouk vkSj ;fn dksÃ gks rks ifjorZu dh lhek ds ckjs esa 
dqN Hkh ladsr ugÈ nsrh gSA

NwV nj

osru o`f) nj

çfrQy dh visf{kr nj

tulkaf[;dh; ekU;rk,¡%

fudklh njsa ¼çfr o"kZ½

6.80%

5.00%

6.80%

7.00%

5.00%

7.00%

vk;q cSaM

25 vkSj mlls de

26 ls 35 

36 ls 45

46 ls 55

56 vkSj mlls vfèkd

e`R;q nj%

Hkkjrh; ,';ksMZ ykbQ+ e`R;q nj ¼2012&14½ rkfydk

Hkkjrh; ,';ksMZ ykbQ+ e`R;q nj dh çfr o"kZ uewuk njsa 

3.00%

3.00%

3.00%

1.00%

1.00%

3.00%

3.00%

3.00%

1.00%

1.00%

0.09%

0.10%

0.17%

0.44%

1.12%

 0.09%

 0.10%

 0.17%

0.44%

1.12%

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

Hkkx B: ewY;kadu esa mi;ksx dh xÃ ekU;rkvksa dk lkjka'k uhps fn;k x;k gS% ¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

foÙkh; ns;rk,a

fooj.k

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

vk;q ¼o"kksZa esa½
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Withdrawal rate (W.R.) Sensitivity

Increase by 1%

(% change)

Decrease by 1%

(% change)

 647.71

1.64%

625.44

1.85%

582.41

1.71%

561.65

-1.92%

A description of methods used for sensitivity analysis and its limitations: 

Sensitivity analysis is performed by varying a single parameter while keeping all the other parameters 
unchanged.

Sensitivity analysis fails to focus on the interrelationship between underlying parameters.

Hence, the results may vary if two or more variables are changed simultaneously.

The method used does not indicate anything about the likelihood of change in any parameter and the extend of 
the change if any.

Discount Rate

Salary Growth Rate

Expected Rate of Return

Demographic Assumptions:

Withdrawal Rates (p.a.)

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

6.80%

5.00%

6.80%

7.00%

5.00%

7.00%

Part B: The summary of the assumptions used in the valuation is given below:

Financial Assumptions:  

   (` in Lakhs)

Age Band Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

25 & below

26 to 35

36 to 45

46 to 55

56 & above

Mortality Rates: 

Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Table 

Sample Rates per annum of Indian Assured Lives Mortality 

3.00%

3.00%

3.00%

1.00%

1.00%

3.00%

3.00%

3.00%

1.00%

1.00%

Age (in years) Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

0.09%

0.10%

0.17%

0.44%

1.12%

 0.09%

 0.10%

 0.17%

0.44%

1.12%

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00
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Hkkx C: viuh ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ;kstukvksa ds ekè;e ls] daiuh dÃ tksf[keksa ds laidZ esa gS] ftuesa ls lcls egRoiw.kZ uhps foLr`r gSa%

,Dpqfj;y tksf[ke%

;g tksf[ke gS fd ykHk dh ykxr vis{kk ls vfèkd gksxhA ;g fuEufyf[kr dkj.kksa esa ls fdlh ,d ds dkj.k mRiUu gks ldrk gS%

çfrdwy osru o`f) vuqHko% osru o`f) tks vuqekfur osru o`f) ls vfèkd gS] og vis{kk ls vfèkd nj ij nkf;Ro esa o`f) dk dkj.k 
cusxhA 

e`R;q nj esa ifjorZu'khyrk% vxj okLrfod e`R;q nj vuqekfur e`R;q nj èkkj.kk ls vfèkd gS] rks vodk'k ykHk dk Hkqxrku vis{kk ls 
igys fd;k tk,xkA udnh çokg esa rsth ls vuqekfur osru o`f) vkSj NwV nj ds lkis{k ewY;ksa ds vkèkkj ij ,Dpqfj;y gkfu ;k ykHk 
gksxkA

fudklh njksa esa ifjorZu'khyrk% vxj okLrfod fudklh njsa vuqekfur fudklh nj èkkj.kk ls vfèkd gSa] rks vodk'k ykHk dk Hkqxrku 
vis{kk ls igys fd;k tk,xkA bldk çHkko vuqekfur osru o`f) vkSj NwV nj ds lkis{k ewY;ksa ij fuHkZj djsxkA

ykHk njksa esa ifjorZu'khyrk% vxj okLrfod ykHk njsa vuqekfur ykHk nj èkkj.kk ls vfèkd gSa] rks vodk'k 'ks"k jkf'k dk mi;ksx vis{kk 
ls igys fd;k tk,xkA

fuos'k tksf[ke%

foÙkiksf"kr ;kstukvksa ds fy, tks ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds çcaèku ds fy, chekdrkZ ij fuHkZj djrh gSa] chekdrkZ }kjk çekf.kr ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk 
ewY; ns;rk dk leFkZu djus okys midj.kksa dk mfpr ewY; ugÈ gks ldrk gSA ,sls ekeyksa esa] ifjlaifÙk;ksa dk orZeku ewY; Hkfo"; dh 
NwV nj ls Lora= gksrk gSA vxj varj&ewY;kadu vofèk ds nkSjku NwV nj esa egRoiw.kZ ifjorZu gksrs gSa] rks blls 'kq) ns;rk ;k 
foÙkiksf"kr fLFkfr esa O;kid mrkj&p<+ko gks ldrk gSA

rjyrk tksf[ke% 

T+;knk osru vkSj yach vofèk okys deZpkjh ;k inkuqØe esa mPprj deZpkjh] ykHk dk egRoiw.kZ Lrj tek djrs gSaA vxj ,sls dqN 
deZpkjh daiuh ls bLrhQk@lsokfuo`Ùk gksrs gSa] rks udnh çokg ij ncko iM+ ldrk gSA

cktkj tksf[ke% 

cktkj tksf[ke mu tksf[keksa ds fy, ,d lkewfgd 'kCn gS tks foÙkh; cktkjksa ds ifjorZuksa vkSj mrkj&p<+ko ls lacafèkr gSaA ,d 
chekafdd¼,Dpqfj;y½ èkkj.kk ftldk HkkSfrd çHkko gksrk gS] og NwV nj gksrh gSA NwV nj iSls ds le; ewY; dks n'kkZrh gSA NwV nj esa 
o`f) ls ;kstuk ykHkksa ds ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf;Ro esa deh vkrh gS vkSj blds foijhr Hkh lR; gSA ;g èkkj.kk d‚iksZjsV@ljdkjh c‚UM~l 
ij çfrQy ij fuHkZj djrh gS vkSj blfy, ns;rk dk ewY;kadu ewY;kadu frfFk ij çfrQy esa mrkj&p<+ko ds laidZ esa vkrk gSA

Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 19 ds iSjk 131 ds vuqlkj d‚jiksjs'ku us xzsP;qVh ;kstuk ls lacafèkr ns;rk vkSj ifjlaifÙk dks vodk'k ykHk 
;kstuk ds fo#) v‚QlsV fd;k gSA
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Part C: Through its defined benefits plans, the company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of 

which are detailed below:

Actuarial Risk:

It is the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one of the following reasons:

Adverse Salary Growth Experience: Salary hikes that are higher than assumed salary escalation will result into 

an increase in Obligation at a rate that is higher than expected. 

Variability in mortality rates: If actual mortality rates are higher than assumed mortality rate assumption than the 

Leave Benefits will be paid earlier than expected. The acceleration of cash flow will lead to an actuarial loss or 

gain depending on the relative values of the assumed salary growth and discount rate.

Variability in withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate assumption 

than the Leave Benefits will be paid earlier than expected. The impact of this will depend on the relative values of 

the assumed salary growth and discount rate.

Variability in availment rates: If actual Avialment rates are higher than assumed Availment rate assumption then 

leave balances will be utilized earlier than expected.

Investment Risk:

For funded plans that rely on insurer for managing the assets, the value of assets certified by the insurer may not 

be the fair value of instruments backing the liability. In such cases, the present value of the assets is independent 

of the future discount rate. This can result in wide fluctuations in the net liability or the funded status if there are 

significant changes in the discount rate during the inter-valuation period.

Liquidity Risk: 

Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level of 

benefits. If some of such employees resign/retire from the company there can be strain on the cash flows.

Market Risk: 

Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets. 

One actuarial assumption that has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount rate reflects the time value 

of money. An increase in discount rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan benefits & vice 

versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the corporate/government bonds and hence the valuation of 

liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yields as at the valuation date.

The corporation has off set liability and asset relating to the Gratuity plan against the Leave Benefit pan in 

accordance with Para 131 of Ind AS 19.
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lsokfuo`fÙk ds ckn fpfdRlk ykHk ;kstuk esa ;ksxnku 118.24 108.71

21-04 vè;{k ,oa çcaèk funs'kd dks fd, x, Hkqxrkuksa dk fooj.k tks deZpkjh ykxr ds ?kVd gSa bl çdkj gSa% &                                                                                                                                                                                       

osru vkSj HkÙks
PF vkSj FPF esa fu;ksäk dk ;ksxnku
isa'ku QaM esa fu;ksäk dk ;ksxnku
çn'kZu ls lacafèkr osru*
fpfdRlk O;;
dqy

37.70

3.25

2.71

9.41

0.37

 53.44

38.80

3.38

2.81

0.00

0.27

45.26

21-05 eq[; foÙkh; vfèkdkjh dks fd, x, Hkqxrkuksa dk fooj.k tks deZpkjh ykxr ds ?kVd gSa] bl çdkj gSa% &                                                                                                                                                                                       

osru vkSj HkÙks
PF vkSj FPF esa fu;ksäk dk ;ksxnku
isa'ku QaM esa fu;ksäk dk ;ksxnku
çn'kZu ls lacafèkr osru*
fpfdRlk O;;
dqy
* iznku fd;k x;k ysfdu Hkqxrku ugha fd;k x;k

31.32

2.73

2.28

4.43

0.00

40.75

35.16

2.92

2.44

0.00

0.34

40.86

osru vkSj HkÙks
PF vkSj FPF esa fu;ksäk dk ;ksxnku
isa'ku QaM esa fu;ksäk dk ;ksxnku
çn'kZu ls lacafèkr osru*
fpfdRlk O;;
dqy
* iznku fd;k x;k ysfdu Hkqxrku ugha fd;k x;k

16.91

1.47

1.23

1.30

0.00

20.91

19.02

1.58

1.31

0.00

0.00

21.91

21-03 lsokfuo`fÙk ds ckn fpfdRlk ykHk d‚jiksjs'ku ds lsokfuo`Ùk deZpkfj;ksa dks miyCèk gSa tks bl ;kstuk dk fodYi pqurs gSaA 
bl ;kstuk ds varxZr iwoZ deZpkjh vkSj muds thoulkFkh dks doj fd;k tkrk gSA i‚fylh ds fjU;wvy çhfe;e ds 
ekè;e ls d‚jiksjs'ku }kjk ;kstuk esa fd, x, ;ksxnku dks deZpkjh dY;k.k O;; ds ,d Hkkx ds :i esa ekU;rk nh xÃ gSA

¼` yk[k esa½

fooj.k

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½
31 ekpZ 2025 dks 

lekIr o"kZ
31 ekpZ 2024 dks 

lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

21-05 daiuh laØsVjh dks fd, x, Hkqxrkuksa dk fooj.k tks deZpkjh ykxr ds ?kVd gSa] bl çdkj gSa% &                                                                                                                                                                                       

¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZfooj.k

fooj.k

fooj.k
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Contribution to Post-Retirement Medical Benefit Scheme

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

118.24 108.71

   (` in Lakhs)

21.03 Post-Retirement Medical Benefits are available to the superannuated employees of the corporation 
who opt for the scheme. The opting ex-employees and their spouse is covered under this scheme. 
The contribution to the scheme by the corporation by way of renewal premium of the policy is 
recognized as a part of Staff Welfare Expenditure.

21.04 Details of the payments made to the Chairman & Managing Director which are the constituents of the 
Employee Cost are as follows: -                                                                                                                                                                                       

Salary & Allowances

Employer's Contribution to PF & FPF

Employer's Contribution to Pension Fund

Performance Related Pay*

Medical Expenses

TOTAL

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

37.70

3.25

2.71

9.41

0.37

 53.44

38.80

3.38

2.81

0.00

0.27

45.26

21.05 Details of the payments made to the Chief Financial Officer which are the constituents of the Employee 
Cost are as follows: -                                                                                                                                                                                       

Salary & Allowances

Employer's Contribution to PF & FPF

Employer's Contribution to Pension Fund

Performance Related Pay*

Medical Expenses

TOTAL

*Provided but not paid. 

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

31.32

2.73

2.28

4.43

0.00

40.75

35.16

2.92

2.44

0.00

0.34

40.86

21.06 Details of the payments made to the Company Secretary which are the constituents of the Employee 
Cost are as follows: -       

   (` in Lakhs)

   (` in Lakhs)

   (` in Lakhs)

Salary & Allowances

Employer's Contribution to PF & FPF

Employer's Contribution to Pension Fund

Performance Related Pay*

Medical Expenses

TOTAL

*Provided but not paid. 

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

16.91

1.47

1.23

1.30

0.00

20.91

19.02

1.58

1.31

0.00

0.00

21.91
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ds miHkksx%
LVksj vkSj Lis;j ikV~lZ
<hys midj.k 
iSÇdx lkexzh 
t‚c odZ çHkkj
fctyh vkSj b±èku
ok;q] ty vkSj çnw"k.k fu;a=.k O;;
yht+ jsaVy lfgr fdjk;k 
ejEer vkSj j[kj[kko%
Hkou
e'khujh
vU; 
chek
cSad çHkkj
çf'k{k.k O;;
HkrÊ O;; 
vuqlaèkku vkSj fodkl
njsa vkSj dj
lapkj 
;k=k vkSj ifjogu *
eqæ.k vkSj LVs'kujh
eky <qykÃ vkSj vxzs"k.k
lnL;rk vkSj vU; 'kqYd
fcØh deh'ku
çn'kZuh @ mn~?kkVu O;;
okgu pykuk vkSj j[kj[kko
lqj{kk O;;
O;kikj laoèkZu 
f'kfoj O;;
foKkiu vkSj çpkj
dkuwuh O;;
is'ksoj O;;
Mk;jsDVlZ flÇVx Qhl
v‚fMVlZ dks Hkqxrku ¼uhps uksV 22-02 ns[ksa½
[kjkc vkSj lafnXèk _.kksa ds fo#) çkoèkku 

927.51

35.95

273.16

3499.85

408.51

5.99

140.70

93.92

95.18

454.18

53.96

2.18

20.01

15.02

376.40

11.81

77.15

999.30

35.72

3838.78

60.28

1271.35

52.93

159.60

499.88

45.35

1235.66

34.14

17.34

1019.76

0.00

6.65

10.44

22.01

582.04

25.11

283.84

2991.28

385.76

7.12

32.96

30.89

104.17

326.21

38.46

2.04

47.37

47.69

301.92

6.25

105.92

822.24

48.10

3507.55

30.04

1079.80

40.28

135.47

457.40

64.49

1138.95

26.15

12.13

769.04

0.00

4.55

7.51

¼` yk[k esa½

uksV la[;k 22- vU; O;;

fooj.k
31 ekpZ 2025 dks 

lekIr o"kZ
31 ekpZ 2024 dks 

lekIr o"kZ
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   (` in Lakhs)

Consumption of:

Stores and spare parts

Loose tools 

Packing materials 

Job Work Charges

Power and fuel

Air, Water & Pollution Control Expenses

Rent including lease rentals 

Repairs and maintenance:

Buildings

Machinery

Others 

Insurance

Bank Charges

Training Expenses

Recruitment Expenses 

Research & Development

Rates and taxes

Communication 

Travelling and conveyance *

Printing and stationery

Freight and forwarding

Subscription and Other Fees

Sales commission

Exhibition / Inauguration Expenses

Vehicle Running & Maintenance

Security Expenses

Business promotion 

Camp Expenses

Advertisement & Publicity

Legal Expenses

Professional Expenses

Directors Sitting Fees

Payments to Auditors (Refer Note 22.02 below)

Provision against Bad and doubtful debts 

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

927.51

35.95

273.16

3499.85

408.51

5.99

140.70

93.92

95.18

454.18

53.96

2.18

20.01

15.02

376.40

11.81

77.15

999.30

35.72

3838.78

60.28

1271.35

52.93

159.60

499.88

45.35

1235.66

34.14

17.34

1019.76

0.00

6.65

10.44

22.01

Note No. 22. Other Expenses

582.04

25.11

283.84

2991.28

385.76

7.12

32.96

30.89

104.17

326.21

38.46

2.04

47.37

47.69

301.92

6.25

105.92

822.24

48.10

3507.55

30.04

1079.80

40.28

135.47

457.40

64.49

1138.95

26.15

12.13

769.04

0.00

4.55

7.51

188



ISO 9001 : 2015
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

`Hkkjrh; df=e vax fuekZ.k fuxe

th52  Annual Report 2024-2552ok¡ okf"kZd izfrosnu 2024&25

èkheh@xSj& pyrh bUosaVªh ds fo#) çkoèkku ¼uhps uksV 22-04 ns[ksa½
fcØh ij ?kkVk@laifÙk;ksa dh gkfu
fofoèk O;;
j‚;YVh 'kqYd
dqy
* v‚fMVj dk ;k=k O;; ` 2-62 yk[k ¼fiNys o"kZ ` 1-23 yk[k½ lfgr 
* eky <qykÃ vkSj çs"k.k ds vkadM+s tSlk fd Åij fn[kk;k x;k gS foØsrkvksa 
ls olwyh ds :i esa rjyrk {kfr ds 'kq) gS% &
ldy
?kVk,¡% ifjlekIr {kfr
dqy

-10.26

0.70

163.81

8.73

13625.71

3522.76 

15.21 

3507.55 

123.90

-0.06

214.53

15.73

16132.76

3857.80 

19.02 

3838.78 

 22.02

v‚fMVj ds Hkqxrku esa 'kkfey gSa% &
v‚fMV 'kqYd%
oSèkkfud v‚fMV
VSDl v‚fMV
lhfer leh{kk
vU; lsok,¡ 
dqy

6.00

0.65

0.00

0.00

6.65

3.00

0.35

1.20

0.00

4.55

22-03 ys[kk uhfr 3-10 ds vuqlkj] 3 o"kZ ls vfèkd vofèk ls cdk;k [kjkc ,oa lafnXèk _.kksa ds fy, lkoèkkuhiwoZd tkap ,oa 
vkSfpR; ds i'pkr vko';d çkoèkku fd, tkrs gSaA d‚jiksjs'ku us 5 o"kks± ls vfèkd ds cdk;k dh leh{kk dh gS vkSj ̀  69-62 
yk[k dh olwyh dh dksÃ laHkkouk ugÈ ikÃ gSA 5 o"kks± ls vfèkd ds ̀  69-62 yk[k dh jkf'k ds nsunkjksa dks çkoèkku ds fo#) 
lek;ksftr fd;k x;k gS vkSj bl o"kZ ds fy, ̀  10-44 yk[k ¼fiNys o"kZ ̀  7-51 yk[k½ dk u;k çkoèkku fd;k x;k gSA 
d‚jiksjs'ku i{kdkjksa ds lkFk lfØ; lqyg esa gS vkSj blfy, bl Lrj ij vkxs ds [kjkc _.kksa ds fy, çkoèkku djus dk 
dksÃ vkSfpR; ugÈ ikrk gSA fLFkfr bl çdkj gS% &                         

2024-25 2023-24

[kjkc vkSj lafnXèk _.kksa ds fy, çkoèkku
?kVk,¡% iqjkus çkoèkkuksa ds fo#) olwyh
tksM+sa% o"kZ ds nkSjku fd;k x;k çkoèkku
'kq) çkoèkku

819.78

69.62

10.44

760.60

908.16

95.89

7.51

819.78

22-04 ys[kk uhfr 3-7 ds vuqlkj] d‚jiksjs'ku xSj&pyrh] èkheh xfr ls pyus okyh vkSj {kfrxzLr LV‚d dk ewY;kadu rnuqlkj 
djrk gSA fuxe us 123-90 yk[k #i;s ¼ih-okÃ-& 10-26 yk[k #i;s½ dk çkoèkku fd;k gSA 31-03-2025 rd fd, x, 
çkoèkku dk ewY; ̀  322-16 yk[k ¼fiNys o"kZ ̀ 198-27 yk[k½ gSA d‚jiksjs'ku dks yxrk gS fd fd, x, çkoèkku LV‚d ds 
okLrfod çkfIr ;ksX; ewY; dks n'kkZrs gSaA

¼` yk[k esa½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZfooj.k

fooj.k

22-05 tc Hkh <hys midj.k tkjh fd, tkrs gSa] mUgsa miHkksx fd, x, ekuk tkrk gSA
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Provision against Slow/Non-Moving Inventories (Refer Note 22.04 below)

Loss on Sales/Impairment of Assets

Miscellaneous expenses

Royalty Charges

TOTAL

* Including auditor's travelling expenses of ` 2.62 Lakhs (P.Y. `1.23 Lakhs) 

* Figures of freight and forwarding as shown above is net of liquidity 

damages as recovered from the vendors: -

Gross

Less: Liquidated Damages

TOTAL

-10.26

0.70

163.81

8.73

13625.71

3522.76 

15.21 

3507.55 

123.90

-0.06

214.53

15.73

16132.76

3857.80 

19.02 

3838.78 

    (` in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

22.02

Payments to the Auditors comprises: -

Audit Fees:

Statutory Audit

Tax Audit

Limited Review

Other Services 

TOTAL

6.00

0.65

0.00

0.00

6.65

3.00

0.35

1.20

0.00

4.55

22.03 As per accounting policy 3.10, necessary provisions are made for bad and doubtful debts for 
outstanding which are more than 3 years after careful examination and justification. The Corporation 
has reviewed the outstanding of more than 5 years and finds no possibility of recovery of  ̀  69.62 Lacs. 
The debtors of more than 5 years amounting to ̀  69.62 Lacs has been adjusted against provision and 
new provision of ` 10.44 Lakhs (P.Y. ` 7.51 Lakhs) has been provided for this year. Corporation is in 
active reconciliation with the Parties and therefore finds no justification to provide for further Bad debts 
at this stage. The position is as under: -                         

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

   (` in Lakhs)

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts

Less : Recovery against old provisions

Add: Provision made during the year

Net Provision

819.78

69.62

10.44

760.60

908.16

95.89

7.51

819.78

22.04 As per accounting policy 3.7, the Corporation values non-moving, slow moving and damaged stocks 
accordingly. The Corporation has made provision for - ̀ 123.90 Lakhs (P.Y.- ̀ 10.26 Lakhs). The value 
of provision made as on 31.03.2025 is ̀  322.16 Lakhs (P.Y. ̀  198.27 Lakhs). The Corporation feels that 
the provision made reflects the true realizable value of the stocks.

22.05 Loose Tools as and when issued, are treated as consumed.
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22.06

o"kZ ds nkSjku daiuh }kjk [kpZ dh tkus okyh jkf'k 
bu ij fd, x, O;; dh jkf'k%
(i) fdlh Hkh ifjlaifÙk dk fuekZ.k@vfèkxzg.k
(ii) mi;qZä (i) ds vykok vU; mís'; ls
fuÆn"V [kkrs esa LFkkukarfjr
o"kZ ds var esa deh
fiNys o"kZ ds 'k‚VZQ‚y ¼deh½ dk ;ksx
deh dk dkj.k
CSR xfrfofèk;ksa dh ç—fr
çklafxd ys[kk ekud ds vuqlkj CSR O;; ds lacaèk esa lacafèkr 
i{kksa ds ysu&nsu dk fooj.k
 o"kZ ds var esa deh

139.20

0.00

55.16

84.04

0.00

0.00

d‚iksZjsV lkekftd mÙkjnkf;Ro (CSR) O;; fooj.k bl çdkj gSa% &

` 156-99 yk[k ds O;; esa 2024&25 ls lacafèkr ` 55-25 yk[k 'kkfey gSa vkSj 'ks"k jkf'k fuÆn"V [kkrs ls èkujkf'k 
fudkydj [kpZ dh xÃ gS-

 

127.61

 

0.00

32.04

95.57

0.00

0.00

(a)

(b)

22.07

(a) iwath—r vkj ,aM Mh ykxr

(b) ifj'kksèku 'kqYd

(c) 'kq) cgh ewY;  (a - b)

(d) vkj ,aM Mh dks O;; ds :i esa ih ,aM ,y ls olwyk x;k

(e) o"kZ ds nkSjku dqy vkj ,aM Mh [kpZ

0.00

0.00

0.00

376.40

376.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

301.92

301.92

22.08

(B)

(C)

 Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 24 ds vuqlkj Þlacafèkr ikVÊ çdVhdj.kÞ ¼tSlk fd çcaèku }kjk igpkuk x;k gS½ 

blds lacaèk esa% 

lsokvksa dk çkoèkku ¼flÇVx Qhl½

çf'k{k.k O;; ¼Mk;jsDVlZ½

eq[; çcaèkdh; ikfjJfed@vU; ifjyfCèk;ka

lgk;d daifu;ka 

Mk;jsDVlZ

 

0.00

1.17

108.03

0.00

6.70

115.10

daiuh dh dksÃ lgk;d daiuh ugÈ gS

Jh çoh.k dqekj (CMD) & 08-02-23 ls vkxs

Jh lat; ikaMs ¼ljdkj ds ukfer O;fä ds :i esa½ 15-05-19 ls 15-06-24

lqJh nscksfyuk Bkdqj ¼ljdkj ds ukfer O;fä ds :i esa½ 15-06-24 ls vkxs

Jh jkts'k ;kno ¼ljdkj ds ukfer O;fä ds :i esa½ 21-04-22 ls 11-09-24 

Jh jktho 'kekZ ¼ljdkj ds ukfer O;fä ds :i esa½ 11-09-24 ls 29-11-24

lqJh euehr dkSj ¼ljdkj ds ukfer O;fä ds :i esa½ 29-11-24 ls vkxs

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks 

lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½

(c)

LokLF; vkSj iks"k.k

0-00

0.00

LokLF; vkSj iks"k.k

0-00

0.00

vuqla/kku vkSj fodkl O;;

31 ekpZ 2025 dks 
lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks 

lekIr o"kZ

¼` yk[k esa½
31 ekpZ 2025 dks 

lekIr o"kZfooj.k 31 ekpZ 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

ykxw ugha ykxw ugha
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   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

22.06

Amount required to be spent by the company during the year

 Amount of expenditure incurred on:

(I) Construction/acquisition of any asset

(ii) On purpose other than (I) above

Transferred to specified account

Shortfall at the end of the year

Total of previous year shortfall

Reason for shortfall

Nature of CSR activities

Details of related party transactions in relation to CSR 

expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard

Shortfall at the end of the year

139.20

0.00

55.16

84.04

0.00

0.00

NA

Health & Nutrition

Nill

0.00

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure details are as follows: -

(c) The expenditure of ` 156.99 Lacs includes ` 55.25 Lacs pertaining to 2024-25 and balance has been 
spent by withdrawing funds from the specified account.

 

127.61

 

0.00

32.04

95.57

0.00

0.00

NA

Health & Nutrition

Nill

0.00

(a)

(b)

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

22.07 Research and Development Expenditure

(a) Capitalized R&D costs

(b) Amortization charge

(c) Net book value (a - b)

(d) R&D charged to P&L as expenses

(e) Total R&D spent during the year

0.00

0.00

0.00

376.40

376.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

301.92

301.92

   (` in Lakhs)22.08

(B)

(C)

 "Related Party Disclosure " as per IND AS 24 (As identified by the management) 

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

In Respect of: 

Rendering of Services (Sitting Fees)

Training Expenses (Directors)

Key Managerial Remuneration/Otheremoluments

Subsidiaries   

Directors

0.00

1.17

108.03

0.00

6.70

115.10

There is no subsidiary of the company

Shri Praveen Kumar (CMD) - 08.02.23 onwards

Shri Sanjay Pandey (As Nominee of Govt.) 15.05.19 to 15.06.24

Ms. Debolina Thakur (As Nominee of Govt.) 15.06.24 onwards

Shri Rajesh Yadav (As Nominee of Govt.) 21.04.22 to 11.09.24. 

Shri Rajeev Sharma (As Nominee of Govt.) 11.09.24 to 29.11.24

Ms. Manmeet Kaur (As Nominee of Govt.) 29.11.24 onwards
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(D)

(E)

Jh çoh.k dqekj (CMD) & 08-02-23 ls vkxs

Jh vrqy #Lrxh (CFO) & 20-09-2021 ls vkxs

Jh fl)kFkZ dqekj (CS) & 02-08-2021 ls vkxs

'kwU;

dh eSustesaV ilZuy 

 

 

Mk;jsDVj vkSj dh eSustesaV 

ilZuy ds fj'rsnkj 

22.09 vuqikr fo'ys"k.k

fuEufyf[kr vuqikrksa dh x.kuk daiuh vfèkfu;e] 2013 dh vko';drk ds vuqlkj dh xÃ gSA

3.04

0.00

3.28

0.00

_.k lsok 
dojst 
vuqikr

bfDoVh ij 
çfrQy

_.k lsok ds fy, miyCèk 
vk; ¾ djksa ds ckn 'kq) vk; 
$ ewY;ºzkl vkSj vU; 
ifj'kksèku tSls xSj&udn 
ifjpkyu O;; $ C;kt $ 
vU; xSj& udn lek;kstu 

0.00

0.15

0.00

0.11

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

_.k lsok ¾ C;kt 
vkSj yht+ Hkqxrku $ 
ewyèku pqdkSrh 

vkSlr dqy bfDoVh

bUosaVªh VuZvksoj 
vuqikr

O;kikj çkI; 
VuZvksoj vuqikr

3.62

8.31

4.65

20.26

(E)

(F)

vkSlr bUosaVªh

lekiu O;kikj çkI;

lekiu O;kikj ysunkj

dk;Z'khy iwath

'kq) fcØh

fu;ksftr iwath

vkSlr fuos'k

dqy fcØh

dqy fcØh

dqy [kjhn

'kq) fcØh

'kq) ykHk

O;kikj ns; 
VuZvksoj vuqikr

8.13 9.75(G)

'kq) iwath 
VuZvksoj vuqikr

'kq) ykHk 
vuqikr

fu;ksftr iwath 
ij çfrQy

1.30

0.15

0.13

1.27

0.12

0.10

(H)

(I)

(J) C;kt vkSj djksa ls igys 
dh dekÃ

fuos'k ij 
çfrQy

0.00 0.00(K)

ftu vuqikrksa esa 25% ls vfèkd dk varj fn[kk gS] mudk fo'ys"k.k bl çdkj gS% &

,l,ih ykxw djus ds ckn fuxe lalkèkuksa dk vfèkdre mi;ksx 
djus esa l{ke gS vkSj ykxr vuqdwyu laHko gS] blfy, fuxe }kjk 
vfrfjä vfèk'ks"k mRiUu fd;k x;k gSA urhtru] bfDoVh ij 
fjVuZ c<+ x;kA

bfDoVh ij 
çfrQy

38.67

31 ekpZ 2025 
dks 

lekIr o"kZ

fooj.k U;weSjsVj ¼va’k½ fMukWfeusVj ¼gj½ 31 ekpZ 2024 
dks 

lekIr o"kZ
orZeku vuqikr orZeku ifjlaifÙk orZeku ns;rk

_.k&bfDoVh
vuqikr

dqy _.k 'ks;j/kkjd dh
bfDoVh

o"kZ ds fy, vk; esa 
ls ojh;rk ykHkka'k ?kVk,¡ 

C;kt vkSj djksa ls igys 
dh dekÃ

c<+ksÙkjh
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(D)

(E)

Shri Praveen Kumar (CMD) - 08.02.23 onward

Shri Atul Rustagi (CFO) - 20.09.2021 onwards

Shri Siddharth Kumar (CS) - 02.08.2021 onwards

NIL

Key Management Personel 

Relative of Director & Key 

Management Personel 

22.09 Ratio Analysis

The following ratios has been calculated as per requirement of Companies Act, 2013

Particulars Numerator Denominator Year Ended 
March 

31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 

31, 2024

Current Ratio

Debt- Equity 
Ratio

Current Assets

Total Debts

Current Liabilities

Shareholder’s 
Equity

3.04

0.00

3.28

0.00

Debt Service
Coverage 
Ratio

Return on 
Equity

Earnings available for debt 
service = Net Income after 
taxes + non-cash operating 
expenses like depreciation 
and other amortizations + 
Interest + Other non-cash 
adjustments 

Income for the year less 
Preference dividend 

0.00

0.15

0.00

0.11

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

Debt Service = 
Interest & Lease 
Payments + 
Principal 
Repayments 

Average total 
equity

Inventory 
Turnover Ratio

Trade Receivables 
Turnover Ratio

3.62

8.31

4.65

20.26

(E)

(F)

Average Inventory

Closing Trade
Receivable

Total Sales

Total Sales

Trade Payable
Turnover Ratio

8.13 9.75(G) Closing Trade
CreditorsTotal Purchase

Net Capital
Turnover Ratio

Net Profit
Ratio

Return on Capital
Employed

1.30

0.15

0.13

1.27

0.12

0.10

(H)

(I)

(J)

Working Capital

Net Sales

Capital Employed

Net Sales

Net Profit

Earnings before 
Interest and Taxes

Return on
Investment

0.00 0.00(K) Average 
Investment

Earnings before 
Interest and Taxes

The Ratio that have shown a variation of more than 25% and its analysis is as under: -

After implementing the SAP, Corporation is able to 
utilize the resources optimally & the Cost Optimization is 
possible hence additional surplus was generated by the 
Corporation. As a result, return on equity increased.

Return on
Equity

Increase 38.67
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fuxe us foÙkh; o"kZ 2024&25 ds nkSjku ys[kkadu uhfr esa ifjorZu 
fd;k gSA ,MhvkÃih vkSj ,MhvkÃih&,l,l,] vkjohokÃ ds rgr 
forj.k ds fy, Hksth xÃ lkexzh] ftlds fy, forj.k çek.k i= 
çkIr ugÈ fd, x, gSa] dks fofHkUu nsunkj ekuk x;k gS] ftlds 
ifj.kkeLo:i O;kikj çkIr djus ;ksX; dkjksckj vuqikr esa deh vkÃ 
gSA

pkyw foÙk o"kZ esa dkjksckj vkSj vfèk'ks"k esa o`f) gqÃ gS ftlds 
ifj.kkeLo:i 'kq) ykHk dkjksckj vuqikr esa o`f) gqÃ gSA

fiNys o"kZ dh rqyuk esa fuxe ds vfèk'ks"k esa o`f) gqÃ gS] ftlds 

ifj.kkeLo:i iwath ij okilh vuqikr esa o`f) gqÃ gSA

O;kikj çkI; 
VuZvksoj vuqikr

'kq) ykHk vuqikr

fu;ksftr iwath ij 
çfrQy

59.00

27.76

31.19

22.10

mfpr ewY; inkuqØe ewY;kadu rduhdksa ds buiqV ij vkèkkfjr gS ftldk mi;ksx mfpr ewY; dks ekius ds fy, fd;k 
tkrk gS tks ;k rks voyksduh; gksrs gSa ;k voyksduh; ugÈ gksrs gSa vkSj blesa fuEufyf[kr rhu Lrj gksrs gSa% 

Lrj 1 & buiqV lfØ; cktkjksa esa leku ifjlaifÙk;ksa ;k nsunkfj;ksa ds fy, m)`r ewY; ¼lek;ksftr ugÈ½ gksrs gSaA

Lrj 2 & buiqV Lrj 1 esa 'kkfey m)`r ewY;ksa ds vykok vU; gksrs gSa tks  ;k rks lhèks ¼;kuh dherksa ds :i esa½ ;k vçR;{k 
:i ls ¼;kuh dherksa ls çkIr½ ifjlaifÙk ;k nsunkjh ds fy, voyksduh; gksrs gSa

Lrj 3 & buiqV voyksduh; cktkj MsVk ¼v–'; buiqV½ ij vkèkkfjr ugÈ gksrs gSaA mfpr ewY;ksa dks iwjh rjg ;k vkaf'kd 
:i ls mu ekU;rkvksa ds vkèkkj ij ewY;kadu e‚My dk mi;ksx djds fuèkkZfjr fd;k tkrk gS tks u rks mlh midj.k esa 
voyksduh; orZeku cktkj ysunsu ls dherksa }kjk leÆFkr gksrs gSa vkSj u gh os miyCèk cktkj MsVk ij vkèkkfjr gksrs gSa

31 ekpZ] 2025 rd ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds fy, mfpr ewY; eki inkuqØe dk DokafVVsfVo fMlDykst+j    

ewY;kadu dh 
frfFk

 ewY;kadu dh frfFk dk mi;ksx djds mfpr ewY; eki

(Level-1) (Level-2) (Level-3)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

deh

c<+ksÙkjh

c<+ksÙkjh

mfpr ewY; inkuqØe

¼` yk[k esa½

fooj.k lfØ; cktkjksa esa 
m)`r ewY;

egRoiw.kZ voyksdu
;ksX; buiqV

egRoiw.kZ voyksdu
;ksX; buiqV

¼Lrj&1½ ¼Lrj&2½ ¼Lrj&3½

dqy

'kwU;

31 ekpZ] 2024 rd ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds fy, mfpr ewY; eki inkuqØe dk DokafVVsfVo fMlDykst+j

¼` yk[k esa½

 ewY;kadu dh frfFk dk mi;ksx djds mfpr ewY; eki

lfØ; cktkjksa esa 
m)`r ewY;

egRoiw.kZ voyksdu
;ksX; buiqV

egRoiw.kZ voyksdu
;ksX; buiqV

ewY;kadu dh 
frfFk

fooj.k

'kwU;

dqy
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The Corporation has changed the accounting policy 
during the F.Y. 2024-25. Material dispatched for 
distribution under ADIP & ADIP-SSA, RVY against 
which distribution certificates not received have been 
considered as sundry debtors, resulting this to decrease 
in Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio.

The Turnover & Surplus have increased in this financial 
year resulting this to increase in Net Profit Turnover 
Ratio.

Surplus of the Corporation have increased as compare 
to previous Year resulting this to increase in Return on 
Capital Employed Ratio.

Trade Receivable
Turnover Ratio

Net Profit Ratio

Return on Capital
Employed

Decrease

Increase

Increase

59.00

27.76

31.19

22.10 Fair Value hierarchy

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value 
that are either observable or unobservable and consists of the following three levels: 

 Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Inputs are other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 
liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)

 Level 3 - Inputs are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are 
determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported 
by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on 
available market data

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31st March, 2025                                                                                                                                                                

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31st March, 2024                                                                                                                                                               

   (` in Lakhs)

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars

Particulars

Date of 
Valuation

Date of 
Valuation

Fair Value Measurment Using

Fair Value Measurment Using

Total

Total

Quoted prices in 
active markets

Quoted prices in 
active markets

Significant 
observable inputs

Significant 
observable inputs

Significant 
observable inputs

Significant 
observable inputs

(Level-1)

(Level-1)

(Level-2)

(Level-2)

(Level-3)

(Level-3)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Nil

Nil
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¼` yk[k esa½

O;kikj çkI;

udn vkSj udn lerqY;

mi;qZä ¼B½ ds vykok vU; cSad 'ks"k

_.k@vfxze

vU; foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ka

(a) lqj{kk tek

(b) cSad tek ij vÆtr C;kt

(c) çkI; fufèk

 

8548.33

7.40

33662.38

39.86

 

191.20

433.44

0.00

0.00

7.40

33662.38

0.00

 

0.00

433.44

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8548.33

0.00

0.00

39.86

 

191.20

0.00

0.00

8548.33

7.40

33662.38

39.86

 

191.20

433.44

0.00

42882.61

O;kikj ns;

vU; foÙkh; ns;rk,¡

(a) vç;qä ljdkjh vuqnku

(b) ns; O;;

(c) çkIr O;kikj@lqj{kk tek

(d) csgrjhdj.k çHkkj ds fy, çkoèkku

31&ekpZ&25

31&ekpZ&25

31&ekpZ&25

31&ekpZ&25

31&ekpZ&25

31&ekpZ&25

4969.21

0.00

8983.12

2667.00

2673.47

22.05

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(A)

(B)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4969.21

0.00

8983.12

2667.00

2673.47

22.05

4969.21

0.00

8983.12

2667.00

2673.47

22.05

19314.85

O;kikj çkI;

udn vkSj udn lerqY;

mi;qZä ¼B½ ds vykok vU; cSad 'ks"k

_.k@vfxze

vU; foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ka

(a) lqj{kk tek

(b) cSad tek ij vÆtr C;kt

(c) çkI; fufèk

 

31&ekpZ&24

31&ekpZ&24

31&ekpZ&24

31&ekpZ&24

31&ekpZ&24

31&ekpZ&24

31&ekpZ&24

31&ekpZ&24

2981.95

5.52

31157.14

56.26

0.00

177.19

517.09

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2981.95

0.00

0.00

56.26

0.00

177.19

0.00

0.00

2981.95

5.52

31157.14

56.26

0.00

177.19

517.09

0.00

34895.15

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

0.00

5.52

31157.14

0.00

0.00

0.00

517.09

0.00

 ewY;kadu dh frfFk dk mi;ksx djds mfpr ewY; eki

lfØ; 
cktkjksa esa 
m)`r ewY;

egRoiw.kZ 
voyksdu ;ksX; 

buiqV

ewY;kadu 
dh frfFk

fooj.k dqy

31 ekpZ] 2025 rd mfpr ewY; ij ugÈ ekis x, foÙkh; lkèkuksa dk mfpr ewY;

ogu
ewY;

egRoiw.kZ 
voyksdu ;ksX; 

buiqV

¼Lrj&1½ ¼Lrj&2½ ¼Lrj&3½

foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;k¡

foÙkh; ns;rk,¡

31&ekpZ&25

31&ekpZ&25

31&ekpZ&25

31&ekpZ&25

31&ekpZ&25

31&ekpZ&25

31&ekpZ&25

31&ekpZ&25

¼` yk[k esa½31 ekpZ] 2025 rd mfpr ewY; ij ugÈ ekis x, foÙkh; lkèkuksa dk mfpr ewY;

lfØ; 
cktkjksa esa 
m)`r ewY;

egRoiw.kZ 
voyksdu ;ksX; 

buiqV

ewY;kadu 
dh frfFk

ogu
ewY;

egRoiw.kZ 
voyksdu ;ksX; 

buiqV

¼Lrj&1½ ¼Lrj&2½ ¼Lrj&3½

fooj.k

 ewY;kadu dh frfFk dk mi;ksx djds mfpr ewY; eki

dqy

foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;k¡
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Fair value of financial instruments not measured at fair value as at 31st March, 2025    (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
Date of 

Valuation

Fair Value Measurment Using Total

Quoted 
prices in 

active markets

Significant 
observable

 inputs

Significant 
observable 

inputs

(Level-1) (Level-2) (Level-3)

Carrying
Value

Financial Assets

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Bank balances other than (B) above

Loan/Advances

Other Financial Assets

(a) Security Deposit

(b) Interest accrued on bank deposit

(c) Fund Receivable

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-25

8548.33

7.40

33662.38

39.86

 

191.20

433.44

0.00

0.00

7.40

33662.38

0.00

 

0.00

433.44

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8548.33

0.00

0.00

39.86

 

191.20

0.00

0.00

Financial Liabilties

Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities

(a) Un-utilized government grants

(c) Expenses payable

(d) Trade/ Security deposit received

(e) Provision for betterment charges

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-25

31-Mar-25

4969.21

0.00

8983.12

2667.00

2673.47

22.05

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(A)

(B)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4969.21

0.00

8983.12

2667.00

2673.47

22.05

4969.21

0.00

8983.12

2667.00

2673.47

22.05

19314.85

Fair value of financial instruments not measured at fair value as at 31st March, 2024    (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
Date of 

Valuation

Fair Value Measurment Using Total

Quoted 
prices in 

active markets

Significant 
observable

 inputs

Significant 
observable 

inputs

(Level-1) (Level-2) (Level-3)

Carrying
Value

Financial Assets

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Bank balances other than (B) above

Loan/Advances

Other Financial Assets

(a) Security Deposit

(b) Interest accrued on bank deposit

(c) Fund Receivable

31-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

2981.95

5.52

31157.14

56.26

0.00

177.19

517.09

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2981.95

0.00

0.00

56.26

0.00

177.19

0.00

0.00

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

0.00

5.52

31157.14

0.00

0.00

0.00

517.09

0.00

8548.33

7.40

33662.38

39.86

 

191.20

433.44

0.00

42882.61

2981.95

5.52

31157.14

56.26

0.00

177.19

517.09

0.00

34895.15

198



ISO 9001 : 2015
ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA

`Hkkjrh; df=e vax fuekZ.k fuxe

th52  Annual Report 2024-2552ok¡ okf"kZd izfrosnu 2024&25

foÙkh; ns;rk,¡

O;kikj ns;

vU; foÙkh; ns;rk,¡

(a) vç;qä ljdkjh vuqnku

(b) ns; O;;

(c) çkIr O;kikj@lqj{kk tek

(d) csgrjhdj.k çHkkj ds fy, çkoèkku

31&ekpZ&24

31&ekpZ&24

31&ekpZ&24

31&ekpZ&24

31&ekpZ&24

31&ekpZ&24

4453.09

0.00

1894.68

2412.63

2820.50

22.05

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(A)

(B)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4453.09

0.00

1894.68

2412.63

2820.50

22.05

4453.09

0.00

1894.68

2412.63

2820.50

22.05

11602.95

d‚jiksjs'ku dh çfr 'ks;j vk; fuEukuqlkj gS% &

o"kZ ds fy, dqy vfèk'ks"k ¼O;; ij vk;½ ¼? yk[k esa½

çR;sd `1000@& ¼la[;k esa½ ds bfDoVh 'ks;jksa dh Hkkfjr vkSlr la[;k

EPS & ewy vkSj ruq ¼` esa½

7090.42 

540997 

1310.62 

10716.41 

540997 

1980.86 

jktLo

&ckgjh fcØh

31 ekpZ 2025 dks pkyw o"kZ lekIr

31 ekpZ 2024 dks fiNyk o"kZ lekIr

varj [kaM fcØh

31 ekpZ 2025 dks pkyw o"kZ lekIr

31 ekpZ 2024 dks fiNyk o"kZ lekIr

mRiknksa dh fcØh ls dqy jktLo

31 ekpZ 2025 dks pkyw o"kZ lekIr

31 ekpZ 2024 dks fiNyk o"kZ lekIr

ifj.kke

C;kt vkSj vlkèkkj.k enksa ls igys ifjpkyu ykHk@gkfu¼&½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks pkyw o"kZ lekIr

31 ekpZ 2024 dks fiNyk o"kZ lekIr

eq[;ky; pSuy‚u
¼eksgkyh½

29657.38

31430.43

 

26501.20

11577.38

56158.58

43007.81

11316.31

7798.94

6664.52

11025.52

 

6769.11

4554.62

13433.63

15580.14

1765.52

2127.50

34706.40

17988.41

 

9096.73

2172.44

43803.13

20160.85

-2310.67

-2753.78

0.00

0.00

 

-42367.04

-18304.44

-42367.04

-18304.44

0.00

0.00

71028.30

60444.36

 

0.00

0.00

71028.30

60444.36

10771.16

7172.66

uksV la[;k 23- izfr 'ks;j vk;

31 ekpZ 2025 
dks lekIr o"kZ

31 ekpZ 2024 
dks lekIr o"kZfooj.k

¼` yk[k esa½uksV&24- v‚ijsÇVx [kaM lwpuk

vU; varj dqyfo’ks"k
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Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities

(a) Un-utilized government grants

(c) Expenses payable

(d) Trade/ Security deposit received

(e) Provision for betterment charges

31-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

4453.09

0.00

1894.68

2412.63

2820.50

22.05

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(A)

(B)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4453.09

0.00

1894.68

2412.63

2820.50

22.05

4453.09

0.00

1894.68

2412.63

2820.50

22.05

11602.95

The Earning per Share of the Corporation is as below: -

Particulars Year Ended 
March 31, 2025

Year Ended 
March 31, 2024

Total Surplus (Income over Expenditure) for the year (` in Lakhs)

Weighted average number of equity shares of `1000/-each (in no.)

EPS -Basic and Diluted (in `)

7090.42 

540997 

1310.62 

10716.41 

540997 

1980.86 

   (` in Lakhs)

Note No. 23. Earning Per Share

Particulars

Note No. 24. Operating Segment Information

Revenue

-External Sale-

Current Year ended 31st March 2025

Previous Year ended 31st March 2024

-Inter segment sales

Current Year ended 31st March 2025

Previous Year ended 31st March 2024

-Total Revenue from sale of products

Current Year ended 31st March 2025

Previous Year ended 31st March 2024

-RESULTS

Operating Profit/Loss (-) before Interest and exceptional items

Current Year ended 31st March 2025

Previous Year ended 31st March 2024

Head
Quarter

Chanalon
(Mohali) Others Inter Total

29657.38

31430.43

 

26501.20

11577.38

56158.58

43007.81

11316.31

7798.94

6664.52

11025.52

 

6769.11

4554.62

13433.63

15580.14

1765.52

2127.50

34706.40

17988.41

 

9096.73

2172.44

43803.13

20160.85

-2310.67

-2753.78

0.00

0.00

 

-42367.04

-18304.44

-42367.04

-18304.44

0.00

0.00

71028.30

60444.36

 

0.00

0.00

71028.30

60444.36

10771.16

7172.66

Financial Liabilties
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vlkèkkj.k ensa

31 ekpZ 2025 dks pkyw o"kZ lekIr

31 ekpZ 2024 dks fiNyk o"kZ lekIr

o"kZ ds fy, ykHk

31 ekpZ 2025 dks pkyw o"kZ lekIr

31 ekpZ 2024 dks fiNyk o"kZ lekIr

vU; tkudkjh

[kaM ifjlaifÙk

31 ekpZ 2025 dks pkyw o"kZ lekIr

31 ekpZ 2024 dks fiNyk o"kZ lekIr

[kaM ns;rk,a ¼nh?kZdkfyd mèkkj lfgr½

31 ekpZ 2025 dks pkyw o"kZ lekIr

31 ekpZ 2024 dks fiNyk o"kZ lekIr

iwathxr O;;

31 ekpZ 2025 dks pkyw o"kZ lekIr

31 ekpZ 2024 dks fiNyk o"kZ lekIr

ewY;ºzkl

31 ekpZ 2025 dks pkyw o"kZ lekIr

31 ekpZ 2024 dks fiNyk o"kZ lekIr

ewY;ºzkl ds vykok vU; xSj udn O;; 

31 ekpZ 2025 dks pkyw o"kZ lekIr

31 ekpZ 2024 dks fiNyk o"kZ lekIr

0.00

0.00

11316.31

7798.94

85262.13

73764.71

85262.13

73764.71

3675.62

517.83

1081.27

809.23

 

131.53

-15.03

0.00

0.00

1765.52

2127.50

1769.79

1582.12

1769.79

1582.12

32.34

10.15

26.06

24.83

 

6.48

9.52

0.00

0.00

-2310.67

-2753.78

24708.69

19715.22

24708.69

19715.22

1801.88

8462.41

498.46

296.95

-3.68

2.76

0.00

0.00

10771.16

7172.66

111740.61

95062.05

111740.61

95062.05

5509.84

8990.39

1605.79

1131.01

 

134.33

-2.75

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

uksV la[;k 25% vfrfjä tkudkjh ds :i esa fn, tkus okys çdVhdj.k

25.01 vkdfLed ifjlaifÙk;ksa vkSj ns;rkvksa dk çdVhdj.k 

A.  vkdfLed ns;rk vkSj çfrc)rk,a ¼ftl lhek rd çkoèkku ugÈ fd;k x;k gS½

     (i) vkdfLed ns;rk,a%&

    (a)  daiuh ds f[kykQ nkos ftUgsa _.k ds :i esa Lohdkj ugÈ fd;k x;k gS% & 

vk;dj ekeys

fcØh dj@oSV@th,lVh (GST)

dkuwuh ekeys& vkdfLed ns;rk

dqy

fiNyk o"kZ

1

2

3

 3187.34

123.30

248.35

3558.99

3446.41

0.00

2.38

13.44

15.82

120.69

0.00

89.17

13.44

102.61

8.11

3187.34

36.51

248.35

3472.20

3558.99

fooj.k

¼` yk[k esa½

01-04-2024 rd
'ks"k jkf’k c<+ksÙkjh deh 01-04-2025 rd

'ks"k jkf’k
Ø-
la-
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-Exceptional Items

Current Year ended 31st March 2025

Previous Year ended 31st March 2024

- Profit for the year

Current Year ended 31st March 2025

Previous Year ended 31st March 2024

OTHER INFORMATION

- Segment Asset

Current Year ended 31st March 2025

Previous Year ended 31st March 2024

-Segment Liabilities (Including long term borrowing)

Current Year ended 31st March 2025

Previous Year ended 31st March 2024

-Capital Expenditure

Current Year ended 31st March 2025

Previous Year ended 31st March 2024

-Depreciation

Current Year ended 31st March 2025

Previous Year ended 31st March 2024

-Non-Cash Expenses other than Depreciation 

Current Year ended 31st March 2025

Previous Year ended 31st March 2024

0.00

0.00

11316.31

7798.94

85262.13

73764.71

85262.13

73764.71

3675.62

517.83

1081.27

809.23

 

131.53

-15.03

0.00

0.00

1765.52

2127.50

1769.79

1582.12

1769.79

1582.12

32.34

10.15

26.06

24.83

 

6.48

9.52

0.00

0.00

-2310.67

-2753.78

24708.69

19715.22

24708.69

19715.22

1801.88

8462.41

498.46

296.95

-3.68

2.76

0.00

0.00

10771.16

7172.66

111740.61

95062.05

111740.61

95062.05

5509.84

8990.39

1605.79

1131.01

 

134.33

-2.75

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

   (` in Lakhs)

Note No. 25: Disclosures required to be given as Additional Information

Particulars Balance as on 
01.04.2024

Increase

25.01 Disclosure of Contingent assets and liabilities 

A.  Contingent Liability & Commitments (To the extent not provided for)

     (i) Contingent Liabilities: -

    (a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt: - 

Income Tax Cases

Sale Tax/ VAT/GST

Legal Cases- Contingent Liability

TOTAL

Previous Year

Decrease
Balance as on 

01.04.2025
S.

No.

1

2

3

 3187.34

123.30

248.35

3558.99

3446.41

0.00

2.38

13.44

15.82

120.69

0.00

89.17

13.44

102.61

8.11

3187.34

36.51

248.35

3472.20

3558.99
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(i) The detail of Income Tax cases :  

While the Income Tax authorities, on the strength of 
directions from ITAT have concluded the 
assessment for Assessment year 2012-13, 2013-
14, 2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-17, 2017-18 and 2018-
19, on the basis of treating Corporation as a 
charitable Organization and the assessment has 
been carried out under section 11 to 13, assessment 
years detailed below are those for which the 
assessments are pending.

a) Assessment year 2011-12 :

The Assessing Officer assessed the case without 
giving the effect of Section 11 & 12. The assessing 
officer created a demand of ` 504.52 lakhs in 
assessment year 2011-12. Against this order, the 
corporation filed first appeal before Commissioner 
(Appeals). Commissioner (Appeals) dismissed our 
appeal. After that the corporation filed appeals 
before ITAT. The ITAT allowed the appeal in favour 
of the Corporation. In assessment year 2011-12 the 
ITAT set aside the case to CIT (A) with directions. 

b) Assessment year 2015-16 & Assessment 
Year 2016-17

i) The Assessing Officer completed assessment 
u/s 143(3) of the Act vide erroneously giving 
the effect of exemption u/s 11 under normal 
provision of the Act and created a demand of 
` 614.90 lakhs for Assessment Year 2015-16 &   
` 1485.07 lakhs for Assessment Year 2016-17. 
Assessing officer has made wrong calculation 
for giving the effect of exemption u/s 11 and 
consequently the Corporation appealed 
against the aggrieved order.

ii) 1st appeal filed CIT(Appeals)-II, Kanpur. The 
Commissioner Appeal (faceless) vide order dt. 
17.07.2023 dismissed our appeal. IInd appeal 
is preferred before ITAT Delhi on 14.09.2023. 
The ITAT New Delhi vide order dated 
18.12.2024 partly allowed the appeal in favour 
of Corporation. Revision u/s 254 is pending. 
After Effect of order income should reduced to 
Nil.

c) Assessment year 2012-13 (TDS)-

i) Assistant Commissioner Income Tax (TDS) 
passed an order dt. 29.03.2019 & rectification 
order u/s 154 /201 (1)/201 (1A) Dated 
03.07.2019 for demand of ̀  4.78lakhs.

(i)  vk;dj ekeyksa dk fooj.k % 

tcfd vk;dj çkfèkdkfj;ksa us vkÃVh,Vh (ITAT) ds funsZ'kksa 
ds vkèkkj ij d‚jiksjs'ku dks ,d èkekZFkZ laxBu ekuus 
ds vkèkkj ij dj fuèkkZj.k o"kZ 2012&13] 2013&14] 
2014&15] 2015&16] 2016&17] 2017&18 vkSj 2018&19 
ds fy, dj fuèkkZj.k iwjk dj fy;k gS vkSj dj fuèkkZj.k 
èkkjk 11 ls 13 ds varxZr fd;k x;k gS] uhps fn, x, os 
dj fuèkkZj.k o"kZ gSa ftuds fy, dj fuèkkZj.k yafcr gSaA

a) dj fuèkkZj.k o"kZ 2011&12 %

dj fuèkkZj.k vfèkdkjh us èkkjk 11 vkSj 12 ds çHkko dks 
crk, fcuk ekeys dk dj fuèkkZj.k fd;kA dj fuèkkZj.k 
vfèkdkjh us dj fuèkkZj.k o"kZ 2011&12 esa ̀  504-52 yk[k 
dh ekax dhA bl vkns'k ds fo#) d‚jiksjs'ku us vk;qä 
¼vihy½ ds le{k çFke vihy nk;j dhA vk;qä ¼vihy½ 
us gekjh vihy [kkfjt dj nhA blds ckn d‚jiksjs'ku us 
ITAT ds le{k vihy nk;j dhA ITAT usd‚jiksjs'ku ds i{k 
esa vihy Lohdkj dj yhA dj fuèkkZj.k o"kZ 2011&12 esa 
ITAT us ekeys dks CIT (A) ds ikl funsZ'kksa ds lkFk Hkst 
fn;kA 

b) dj fuèkkZj.k o"kZ 2015&16 vkSj dj fuèkkZj.k o"kZ 
2016&17

i) dj fuèkkZj.k vfèkdkjh us vfèkfu;e dh èkkjk 143¼3½ 
ds rgr dj fuèkkZj.k iwjk fd;k] ftlesa vfèkfu;e ds 
lkekU; çkoèkku ds rgr èkkjk 11 ds rgr NwV dk 
çHkko xyr rjhds ls fn;k x;k vkSj dj fuèkkZj.k 
o"kZ 2015&16 ds fy, ` 614-90 yk[k vkSj dj 
fuèkkZj.k o"kZ 2016&17 ds fy, `1485-07 yk[k dh 
ekax dh xÃA dj fuèkkZj.k vfèkdkjh us èkkjk 11 ds 
rgr NwV dk çHkko nsus ds fy, xyr x.kuk dh vkSj 
ifj.kkeLo:i d‚jiksjs'ku us ihfM+r vkns'k ds 
f[kykQ vihy dhA

ii) igyh vihy CIT ¼vihy½&II, dkuiqj esa nk;j dh 
xÃA vk;qä vihy ¼Qslysl½ us fnukad 17-07-2023 
ds vkns'k ds rgr gekjh vihy dks [kkfjt dj 
fn;kA nwljh vihy 14-09-2023 dks ITAT fnYyh ds 
le{k is'k dh xÃA vkÃVh,Vh uÃ fnYyh }kjk 
fnukad 18-12-2024 dks tkjh vkns'k us fuxe ds i{k 
esa vihy dks vkaf'kd :i ls Lohdkj dj fy;k gSA 
la'kksèku ;w@,l 254 yafcr gSA vkns'k ds çHkko ds 
ckn vk; 'kwU; gks tk,xhA

c) dj fuèkkZj.k o"kZ 2012& 13 (TDS)

i) lgk;d vk;qä vk;dj  (TDS) us ̀  4-78 yk[k dh 
ekax ds fy, fnukad 29-03-2019 dks ,d vkns'k vkSj 
èkkjk 154@201 ¼1½@201 (1A) fnukad 03-07-2019 
ds rgr lqèkkj vkns'k ikfjr fd;kA
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ii) An appeal has been preferred before 

Commissioner Appeals dated 25.04.2019. 

The case is still pending.

iii) Stay order granted by CIT (TDS) Income Tax 

dated 30.07.2024. 

d) Assessment year 2013-14 & 2014-15 

(TDS)-

i) Assessing authority Dy. Commissioner 

Income Tax (TDS) passed an order u/s 201 

(1)/201 (1A) Dated 30.03.2021 for ` 297.23 

lakhs for A.Y. 2013-14 and dated 26.03.2021 

for ̀  280.84 lakhs for A.Y. 2014-15.

ii) An application for rectification U/s 154 and 

Petition for Stay also filed before Dy. 

Commissioner Income Tax (TDS) dated 

08.04.2021 through email dated 10.04.2021. 

Rectification petition was rejected by Dy. 

Commissioner (TDS). 

iii) An appeal has been preferred before 

Commissioner Appeals dated 08.04.2021.

iv) Stay order granted by CIT (TDS) Income Tax 

dated 30.07.2024.

v)  1st appeal (faceless) passed order in favour 

of the Corporation dated 06.02.2025 and 

assessed   

Income & demand Nil for A.Y. 2014-15 

Revision order u/s 251 is pending with Dy. 

Commissioner (TDS)

The details of TDS and amount deposited 

against the demand in order to file appeal is 

shown in Other Assets in Note no. 6.

(ii) The detail of Indirect Tax pending cases are 

given below: -

a) Excess availment of GST Input for the F.Y. 

2019-20: -

A demand of ` 3.53 lacs (` 3.06 lacs for demand of 

Tax & ̀  0.47 lacs as penalty) raised by Suptt., (GST) 

Malkajgiri towards excess availment of ITC for the 

F.Y. 2019-20.  ̀  1.15 has been admitted & deposited 

by the Corporation & for balance disputed amount 

` 2.38 lacs an appeal has Been filed inAppellate 

Authority (GST).

ii) vk;qä vihy ds le{k fnukad 25-04-2019 dks ,d 
vihy is'k dh xÃ gSA ekeyk vHkh Hkh yafcr gSA

iii) lhvkÃVh ¼VhMh,l½ vk;dj }kjk fnukad 30-07-
2024 dks tkjh fd;k x;k LFkxu vkns'kA 

d) dj fuèkkZj.k o"kZ 2013&14 vkSj 2014&15 
(TDS)&

i) ewY;kadu çkfèkdkjh mi vk;dj vk;qä (TDS) us 
èkkjk 201 ¼1½@201 (1A) ds rgr fnukad 30-03-
2021 dks foÙkh; o"kZ 2013&14 ds fy, ` 297-23 
yk[k vkSj foÙkh; o"kZ 2014&15 ds fy, fnukad 26-
03-2021 dks ` 280-84 yk[k dk vkns'k ikfjr 
fd;kA

ii) èkkjk 154 ds rgr lqèkkj ds fy, ,d vkosnu vkSj 
LVs ds fy, ;kfpdk Hkh mi vk;dj vk;qä (TDS) 
ds le{k fnukad 08-04-2021 dks Ãesy fnukad 
10-04-2021 ds ekè;e ls nk;j dh xÃA mi vk;qä  
(TDS) }kjk lqèkkj ;kfpdk dks [kkfjt dj fn;k 
x;kA 

iii) vk;qä vihy ds le{k fnukad 08-04-2021 dks ,d 
vihy is'k dh xÃ gSA

iv) lhvkÃVh ¼VhMh,l½ vk;dj }kjk fnukad 30-07-
2024 dks tkjh fd;k x;k LFkxu vkns'k

v) igyh vihy ¼vuqgkjghu½ us fuxe ds i{k esa 
fnukad 06-02-2025 dk vkns'k ikfjr fd;k vkSj 
ewY;kadu fd;kA

vk; vkSj ekax o"kZ ds fy, 'kwU; 2014&15 la'kksèku 
vkns'k ;w@,l 251 Mh; ds lkFk yafcr gSA vk;qä 
¼VhMh,l½

vihy nk;j djus ds fy, ekax ds fo#) TDS vkSj 
tek dh xÃ jkf'k dk fooj.k uksV la[;k 6 esa vU; 
ifjlaifÙk;ksa esa n'kkZ;k x;k gSA

ii) vçR;{k dj ds yafcr ekeyksa dk fooj.k uhps fn;k 
x;k gS% &

a) foÙk o"kZ ds fy, th,lVh buiqV dk vfèkd 
mi;ksx 2019&20% &

foÙk o"kZ 2019&20 ds fy, vkÃVhlh dk vfèkd ykHk 
mBkus ds fy, lqIr] ¼th,lVh½ eydtfxjh }kjk 3-53 
yk[k #i;s dh ekax ¼dj dh ekax ds fy, 3-06 yk[k #i;s 
vkSj tqekZus ds :i esa 0-47 yk[k #i;s½ dh ekax dh xÃA  
fuxe }kjk 1-15 #i;s Lohdkj fd, x, vkSj tek fd, x, 
gSa vkSj 'ks"k fookfnr jkf'k 2-38 yk[k #i;s ds fy, 
vihyh; çkfèkdj.k ¼th,lVh½ esa vihy nk;j dh xÃ gSA
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b)- Entry Tax case Assessment year 2011-12 & 

2012-13: -

Entry tax demand of `  2.24 lakhs for A.Y. 2012-13 

and `  2.37 lakhs for A.Y. 2011-12 on account of Ex 

U.P. purchase of Iron & Steel is raised on 

31.03.2020 by Dy. Comm. Commercial Tax Sector 

27 Kanpur. An appeal has been preferred before 

Addl. Commissioner Gr-2 (Appeal)-V, Kanpur 

against these orders. Addl. Commissioner Gr-2 

(Appeal)-V has rejected our Appeal. Against the 

order corporation has been preferred an appeal 

before Commercial Tax Tribunal & same is pending 

with Tribunal.

c) UPTT case Assessment year 2007-08, 

2006-07 & 2005-06: -

Assessment order for A.Y. 2007-08 passed on 

wrong facts because of dispute within the VAT 

Deptt. on Form 3B.As per VAT Deptt. ALIMCO is 

required to give tax @ 4% instead of 2.5% against 

Form 3B purchase. As per ALIMCO we are not liable 

to pay any tax against form 3B. As it is selling 

dealers responsibility to collect the applicable rate of 

tax. In form 3B tax rate is not mentioned only 

purchase value is mentioned against such form.

A demand of ` 2.09 lakhs has been made on 

account of Form 3B. A penalty of ̀   2.09 lakhs is also 

imposed against which ̀  3.03 lakhs deposited at the 

time of case and an appeal has been preferred to 

Additional Commissioner Grade-2 (Appeal)5 

Commercial Tax Zone-2, Kanpur. Appeal has been 

rejected by the Additional Commissioner (Appeal). 

Against rejection order, an appeal has been 

preferred to Commercial Tax Tribunal Kanpur. The 

tribunal has allowed our appeal & refund is under 

process.

The case is also pending for the assessment year 

2006-07 on the similar ground before Assistant 

Commissioner, Kanpur.

The case for the assessment year 2005-06 is 

dismissed which was before Addl. Commissioner 

(Appeals), Kanpur. Against this an appeal is filed & 

same is pending with Commercial Tax Tribunal. A 

demand of ̀  29.52 lakhs has been made on account 

of Form 3B. 

b) ços'k dj ekeyk fuèkkZj.k o"kZ 2011&12 ,oa 
2012&13% &

mÙkj çns'k ls yksgk ,oa bLikr dh [kjhn ds dkj.k foÙkh; 
o"kZ 2012&13 ds fy, ` 2-24 yk[k ,oa foÙkh; o"kZ 
2011&12 ds fy, ` 2-37 yk[k dh ços'k dj ekax mi 
vk;qä okf.kT; dj lsDVj 27 dkuiqj }kjk 31-03-2020 
dks dh xÃ gSA bu vkns'kksa ds fo#) vij vk;qä xzsM&2 
¼vihy½&V] dkuiqj ds le{k vihy dh xÃ gSA vij 
vk;qä xzsM&2 ¼vihy½&V us gekjh vihy [kkfjt dj nh 
gSA vkns'k fuxe ds fo#) okf.kfT;d dj U;k;kfèkdj.k 
ds le{k vihy dks çkFkfedrk nh xÃ gS vkSj ogh 
U;k;kfèkdj.k ds le{k yafcr gSA

c) ;wihVhVh ekeyk ewY;kadu o"kZ 2007&08] 
2006&07 vkSj 2005&06% &

o"kZ 2007&08 ds fy, vkdyu vkns'k] Q‚eZ 3ch ij oSV 
fMikVZesaV ds Hkhrj fookn ds dkj.k xyr rF;ksa ij ikfjr 
fd;k x;kA oSV fMikVZesaV ds vuqlkj ,fyEdks dks Q‚eZ 
3ch dh [kjhn ij 2-5% ds ctk; 4% dj nsuk vko';d 
gSA ALIMCO ds vuqlkj] ge Q‚eZ 3ch ds fo#) dksÃ dj 
ugÈ pqdkus ds fy, mÙkjnk;h gSaA pwafd ;g foØsrk dh 
ftEesnkjh gS fd og ykxw dj dh nj ,d= djsA Q‚eZ 3ch 
esa dj dh nj dk mYys[k ugÈ fd;k x;k gS] dsoy [kjhn 
ewY; dk mYys[k bl rjg ds Q‚eZ ds f[kykQ fd;k x;k 
gSA

QkeZ 3B ds dkj.k ̀  2-09 yk[k dh ekax dh xÃ gSA ̀  2-09 
yk[k dh isukYVh Hkh yxkÃ xÃ gS] ftlds fo:) ̀  3-03 
yk[k çdj.k ds le; tek djk;s x;s rFkk vij vk;qä 
xzsM&2 ¼vihy½ 5 okf.kT; dj tksu&2] dkuiqj ds le{k 
vihy dh x;hA vihy dks vij vk;qä ¼vihy½ }kjk 
[kkfjt dj fn;k x;kA vLoh—fr vkns'k ds fo#) 
okf.kT; dj U;k;kfèkdj.k dkuiqj esa vihy dh xÃ gSA 
U;k;kfèkdj.k us gekjh vihy Lohdkj dj yh gS vkSj 
fjQaM dh çfØ;k py jgh gSA

blh vkèkkj ij lgk;d vk;qä] dkuiqj ds le{k Hkh dj 
fuèkkZj.k o"kZ 2006&07 ds fy, ekeyk yafcr gSA

dj fuèkkZj.k o"kZ 2005&06 dk ekeyk [kkfjt fd;k x;k 
gS tks vij vk;qä ¼vihy½] dkuiqj ds le{k FkkA blds 
fo#) vihy nk;j dh xÃ gS rFkk ;g okf.kfT;d dj 
U;k;kfèkdj.k esa yafcr gSA QkeZ 3B ds dkj.k ̀  29-52 yk[k 
dh ekax dh xÃ gSA 
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(iii) The details of other legal cases

In addition to the legal cases whose amount of 

contingent liability is determinable and shown in the 

table above at serial number 3 above 31 other cases 

at various forums are pending at various stages in 

which amounts are indeterminable and corporation 

is trying to settle/expedite the cases.

(b) G u a r a n t e e s  e x c l u d i n g  f i n a n c i a l  

guarantees: - Nil

(c) Other money for which the company is 

contingently liable; 

(iii) vU; dkuwuh ekeyksa dk fooj.k

mu dkuwuh ekeyksa ds vfrfjä] ftudh vkdfLed ns;rk 
dh jkf'k fuèkkZfjr dh tk ldrh gS rFkk ftUgsa mijksä 
rkfydk esa Øe la[;k 3 esa n'kkZ;k x;k gS] fofHkUu Qksje 
ij 31 vU; ekeys fofHkUu pj.kksa esa yafcr gSa] ftuesa jkf'k 
fuèkkZfjr ugÈ dh tk ldrh gS rFkk d‚jiksjs'ku mu 
ekeyksa dks fuiVkus@'kh?kz fuiVkus dk ç;kl dj jgk gS

(b) foÙkh; xkjaVh dks NksM+dj xkjaVh% & 'kwU;

(c) vU; èku ftlds fy, daiuh vkdfLed :i ls 
mÙkjnk;h gS( 

   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars Balance as on 
01.04.2024

Increase

Bank Guarantee- Given

In respect of stamp duty on pending 

lease agreement on land

Decrease
Balance as on 

01.04.2025
S.

No.

1

2

63.04 

Amount 

Indeterminable

29.52

0.00

14.00

0.00

78.56

Amount 

Indeterminable

cSad xkjaVh& nh xÃ1

2

63.04 29.52

0.00

14.00

0.00Hkwfe ij yafcr yht+ le>kSrs ij LVkEi 
MîwVh ds lacaèk esa

01-04-2024 rd
'ks"k jkf’k

01-04-2025 rd
'ks"k jkf’kc<+ksÙkjh dehfooj.k

Ø-
la-

jkf'k vfuf'pr jkf'k vfuf'pr

¼` yk[k esa½

78.56
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iwath [kkrs ij fu"ikfnr fd, tkus okys vuqcaèkksa ¼vfxzeksa ds 'kq)½ dh 
vuqekfur jkf'k vkSj blds fy, çkoèkku ugÈ fd;k x;k gS%
      ewrZ laifÙk;k¡
      vewrZ laifÙk;k¡

(iii) izfrc)rk,¡

vkaf'kd :i ls Hkqxrku fd, x, 'ks;jksa vkSj vU; fuos'kksa ij nkok u dh xÃ ns;rk,¡ 

vU; çfrc)rk,¡] ;fn dksÃ gksa

 2653.41

 903.00

0.00

NIL

 12056.22

218.34

0.00

NIL

vu,Dlik;MZ cSad xkjaVh&vkdfLed 

ifjlaifÙk;k¡

dkuwuh ekeys&vkdfLed ifjlaifÙk;k¡

dqy

1

2

1574.38

25.22

(B) vdfLed laifÙk;k¡

420.60

0.00

904.81

0.00

1090.17

25.22

          
FOB vkèkkj ij eky dk fu;kZr

CIF vkèkkj ij vk;kr dk ewY;

fons'k ;k=k esa O;;

iwathxr lkeku

3.85

0.00

15.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

                                        
0.00

0.00

13.35

0.00

39.89

0.00

25-02 fons'kh eqæk esa O;;@vk; dk fooj.k

fooj.k

¼` yk[k esa½

Ø-
la-

31 ekpZ 2025 
dks lekIr o"kZ

ds fy,

31 ekpZ 2024 
dks lekIr o"kZ

ds fy,

TOT

is'ksoj 'kqYd

01-04-2024 rd
'ks"k jkf’k

01-04-2025 rd
'ks"k jkf’kc<+ksÙkjh dehfooj.k

Ø-
la-

¼` yk[k esa½
31 ekpZ 2025 

rd
31 ekpZ 2024 

rdfooj.k

¼` yk[k esa½
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Particulars

Estimated amount of contracts (net of advances) remaining 

to be executed on capital account and not provided for:

    Tangible Assets

    Intangible Assets

S.

No.

1

2

(iii) Commitments

As at 31st 
March 2024

As at 31st 
March 2025

Unclaimed Liability on partly paid shares and other investments 

Other commitments, if any

   (` in Lakhs)

 2653.41

 903.00

0.00

NIL

 12056.22

218.34

0.00

NIL

Particulars Balance as on 
01.04.2024

Increase

Unexpired Bank Guarantee-

Contingent Assets

Legal Cases- Contingent Assets

TOTAL

Decrease
Balance as on 

01.04.2025
S.

No.

1

2

1574.38

25.22

(B) Contingent Assets    (` in Lakhs)

420.60

0.00

904.81

0.00

1090.17

25.22

          

Particulars

S.

No.

For the year 
ended 31st 
March 2025

Export of Goods on FOB basis

Value of Imports on CIF basis

Expenditure in Foreign Travel

Capital Goods

TOTs

Professional Fees

   (` in Lakhs)

3.85

0.00

15.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

For the year 
ended 31st 
March 2024

                                        
0.00

0.00

13.35

0.00

39.89

0.00

25.02 Details of Expenditure/Income in Foreign Exchange
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25-03 O;kikj [kaM% dkuiqj vkSj pukyksu ¼eksgkyh½ dh nks eSU;qQSDpÇjx bdkb;ksa dks d‚iksZjsV ekeyksa ds ea=ky; }kjk tkjh 
fd, x, ifjpkyu [kaMksa] Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 108 ds rgr fjiksÉVx ds fy, çkFkfed O;olk; [kaM ekuk x;k gSA

25-04 gky gh esa dh xÃ ?kks"k.kk%

fefuLVjh v‚Q ,DlVuZy vQs;lZ (”MCA”) le;&le; ij la'kksfèkr daiuh ¼Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud½ fu;e 2015 ds rgr u, 
ekud ;k ekStwnk ekudksa esa la'kksèku dks vfèklwfpr djrk gSA 31 ekpZ] 2023 dks] MCA us daiuh ¼Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud½ 
la'kksèku fu;e] 2015 esa la'kksèku fd;k] tks 1 vçSy] 2023 ls ykxw gksxk] tSlk fd uhps fn;k x;k gS%

Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 101 & Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud dks igyh ckj viukuk% & 

la'kksèku esa igyh ckj Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekudksa dks viukus okyh laLFkkvksa ds lacaèk esa ,dy ysunsu ls mRiUu gksus okyh 
ifjlaifÙk;ksa vkSj nsunkfj;ksa ;k yht+ vkSj Mhdeh'kÇux] cgkyh vkSj blh rjg dh nsunkfj;ksa ls lacafèkr vkLFkfxr dj ds 
mipkj dks lacksfèkr fd;k x;k gSA  daiuh dks mEehn ugÈ gS fd bl la'kksèku dk mlds foÙkh; fooj.kksa ij dksÃ egRoiw.kZ 
çHkko iM+sxkA

Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 102 & 'ks;j vkèkkfjr Hkqxrku

la'kksèku iSjkxzkQ 23 ds var esa iSjkxzkQ 24 ds 'kh"kZd esa lanÆHkr QqV uksV dks tksM+us dks fuÆn"V djrk gSA  daiuh dks mEehn 
ugÈ gS fd la'kksèku dk mlds foÙkh; fooj.k ij dksÃ egRoiw.kZ çHkko iM+sxkA

Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 103 & O;olk; la;kstu

ifjf'k"V C esa iSjkxzkQ 13 [kaM (B) esa la'kksèku fd;k x;k gS] ftlesa Þog frfFk crkÃ xÃ gS ftl fnu gLrkarfjrh gLrkarjd 
dk fu;a=.k çkIr djrk gSA  daiuh dks mEehn ugÈ gS fd la'kksèku dk mlds foÙkh; fooj.k ij dksÃ egRoiw.kZ çHkko iM+sxkA   

Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 107 & foÙkh; lkèku% çdVhdj.k

la'kksèku esa bdkÃ }kjk foÙkh; fooj.k rS;kj djus esa mi;ksx fd, tkus okys foÙkh; lkèkuksa ds ekiu vkèkkj ds ckjs esa 
egRoiw.kZ ys[kkadu uhfr tkudkjh ds çdVhdj.k dh odkyr dh xÃ gS vkSj bdkÃ dks mEehn gS fd ;g Hkkjrh; ys[kk 
ekud&1 ds iSjkxzkQ 117] ÞfoÙkh; fooj.kksa dh çLrqfrÞ ds vuqlkj egRoiw.kZ ys[kkadu uhfr tkudkjh gksxhA  la'kksèku 
vfuok;Z :i ls foÙkh; fooj.k dh csgrj çLrqfr ds fy, ,d funsZ'k gS vkSj daiuh dks mEehn ugÈ gS fd la'kksèku dk mlds 
foÙkh; fooj.kksa ij dksÃ egRoiw.kZ çHkko iM+sxkA 

Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 109 & foÙkh; lkèku

la'kksèku ifjf'k"V B esa iSjkxzkQ 34-3-12 esa vkbVe (B) ds fy, fuEufyf[kr vkbVe dks çfrLFkkfir djus dh odkyr djrk 
gS] vFkkZr~ 

(b) Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud&103 ds ifjf'k"V C esa oÆ.kr vuqlkj lkekU; fu;a=.k ds rgr laLFkkvksa ;k O;olk;ksa dk la;kstu] 
;kA 

daiuh dks mEehn ugÈ gS fd bl la'kksèku dk mlds foÙkh; fooj.kksa ij dksÃ egRoiw.kZ çHkko iM+sxkA

Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud&115 xzkgdksa ds lkFk vuqcaèk ls jktLo

la'kksèku ifjf'k"V 1 iSjkxzkQ 2 vkSj iSjkxzkQ 5 esa 'kCnksa vkSj vkadM+ksa esa ifjorZu fuÆn"V djrk gS] ftlls daiuh dks vius 
foÙkh; fooj.kksa ij dksÃ egRoiw.kZ çHkko iM+us dh mEehn ugÈ gSA
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25.03 Business Segment: 

The two manufacturing units at Kanpur and Chanalon (Mohali) have been considered as primary business 
segment for reporting under Ind AS 108, operating segments issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

25.04 Recent Pronouncement:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA 
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2015, applicable from 1st day of 
April, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 101-First time Adoption of Ind AS: 

The amendment addresses the treatment of deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from the single 
transactions or related to leases and decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities, in respect of entities 
adopting the Indian Accounting Standards for the first time.  The Company does not expect the amendment to 
have any significant impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 102 - Share based Payment

The amendment specifies the addition of the foot Note referred to in the heading of paragraph 24, at the end of 
paragraph 23.  The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact on its financial 
statement.

Ind AS 103 - Business Combination

Amendment has been made in Appendix C in paragraph 13 Clause (b) stating "the date on which the transferee 
obtains control of the transferor.  The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact on 
its financial statement.   

Ind AS 107 - Financial Instrument: Disclosures

The amendment advocates the disclosure by an entity the disclosure of material accounting policy information 
about the measurement basis for financial instruments used in preparing the financial statements and which the 
entity expects to be material accounting policy information in accordance with paragraph 117 of Ind AS-1, 
"Presentation of Financial Statements".  The amendment is essentially a directive for better presentation of the 
financial statement and the Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact on its 
financial statements. 

Ind AS 109 - Financial Instrument

The amendment advocates the substitution of the following item in Appendix B, in paragraph 34.3.12 for item (b) 
namely, 

"(b) a combination of entities or businesses under common control as described in Appendix C of Ind AS-103, or". 

The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS-115 Revenue from Contract with Customers

The amendment specifies changes to words and figures in Appendix 1 paragraph 2 and paragraph 5 which the 
Company does not expect to have any significant impact on its financial statements.
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Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud&1 foÙkh; fooj.kksa dh çLrqfr

Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud&1 esa la'kksèku] çdVhdj.k] ekiu vkSj çLrqfr rFkk egRoiw.kZ ys[kkadu uhfr;ksa ds LFkku ij ÞegRoiw.kZ 
ys[kkadu uhfr lwpukÞ dks çfrLFkkfir djus dh odkyr djrk gS] rkfd foÙkh; fooj.kksa dh csgrj çLrqfr lqfuf'pr dh tk 
lds] ftlesa egRoiw.kZ ys[kkadu uhfr lwpuk ;k vU; uksV~l] fu.kZ;ksa ds lkFk çdVhdj.k 'kkfey gS] blds vykok mu 
vuqekuksa dks Hkh 'kkfey fd;k x;k gS] tks daiuh ds çcaèku us bdkÃ dh ys[kkadu uhfr;ksa dks ykxw djus dh çfØ;k esa fd, gSa 
vkSj ftudk foÙkh; fooj.kksa esa ekU;rk çkIr jkf'k ij lcls egRoiw.kZ çHkko iM+rk gSA daiuh dks vius foÙkh; fooj.kksa ij 
dksÃ egRoiw.kZ çHkko iM+us dh mEehn ugÈ gSA

Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 8 & ys[kkadu uhfr;k¡] ys[kkadu vuqekuksa esa ifjorZu vkSj =qfV;k¡ 

la'kksèkuksa ls laLFkkvksa dks ys[kkadu uhfr;ksa vkSj ys[kkadu vuqekuksa ds chp varj djus esa enn feysxhA ys[kkadu vuqekuksa esa 
ifjorZu dh ifjHkk"kk dks ys[kkadu vuqekuksa dh ifjHkk"kk ls cny fn;k x;k gSA uÃ ifjHkk"kk ds rgr] ys[kkadu vuqeku 
ÞfoÙkh; fooj.kksa esa ekSfæd jkf'k;k¡ gSa tks eki vfuf'prrk ds vèkhu gSaÞA vxj ys[kkadu uhfr;ksa ds vuqlkj foÙkh; fooj.kksa esa 
enksa dks bl rjg ls ekik tkuk vko';d gS ftlesa ekU;rk 'kkfey gks] rks laLFkk,¡ ys[kkadu vuqeku fodflr djrh gSaA ykHk 
;k gkfu ds ekè;e ls mfpr ewY; ij foÙkh; ifjlaifÙk;ksa vkSj nsunkfj;ksa ds vfèkxzg.k ds fy, lhèks ftEesnkj ysunsu ykxrksa 
dks rqjar ykHk vkSj gkfu ds fooj.k esa ekU;rk nh tkrh gSA

Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud&12 vk;dj

la'kksèku vuqPNsn 15] 22 vkSj 24 esa la'kksèku djds vkSj mä ekud esa vuqPNsn 22A tksM+dj vkLFkfxr dj nsunkfj;ksa vkSj 
vkLFkfxr dj ifjlaifÙk;ksa dh ekU;rk ds nkSjku dj ;ksX; vLFkk;h varj ds eqís dks lacksfèkr djrk gSA  daiuh dks vius 
foÙkh; fooj.kksa ij dksÃ egRoiw.kZ çHkko iM+us dh mEehn ugÈ gSA

Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud&34 varfje foÙkh; fjiksÉVx

la'kksèku ÞegRoiw.kZ ys[kkadu uhfrÞ 'kCnksa dks ÞegRoiw.kZ ys[kkadu uhfr lwpukÞ 'kCn ls çfrLFkkfir djus ds eqís dks lacksfèkr 
djrk gSA  daiuh dks vius foÙkh; fooj.kksa ij dksÃ egRoiw.kZ çHkko iM+us dh mEehn ugÈ gSA

 layXu frfFk dh gekjh vyx fjiksVZ ds vuqlkj

LFkku % ubZ fnYyh

fnuk¡d % 17-07-2025

g0@&

¼vrqy #Lrxh½
GM-F&A & CFO

d`rs vkSj funs'kd eaMy dh vksj ls

g0@&
¼euehr dkSj uank½

funs'kd
MhvkbZ,u&10086623

g0@&
izoh.k dqekj

v/;{k ,oa izcU/k funs'kd
MhvkbZ,u&10078364

xqIrk vkSj 'kkg ds fy,
pkVZMZ vdkmaVsaV~l
FRN – 001416C

g0@&

¼fl)kFkZ dqekj½

¼daiuh lfpo½ 

g0@&
¼CA 'kjn dqekj 'kkg½
Hkkxhnkj
lnL;rk la[;k 070601
;wMhvkÃ,u% 25070601BMJAOV6105
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 Ind AS-1 Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendment to Ind AS-1 advocates the disclosure, measurement and presentation and substitution of 
significant accounting policies with "material accounting policy information" to ensure better presentation of 
financial statements including disclosure along with material accounting policy information or other notes, the 
judgements, apart from those involving estimations that the management of the Company has made in the 
process of applying the entity's accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amount 
recognized on the financial statements. The Company does not expect any significant impact on its financial 
statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The 
definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under 
the new definition, accounting estimates are "monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to 
measurement uncertainty". Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial 
statements to be measured in a way that involves recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the 
acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in 
statement of profit and loss.

Ind AS-12 Income Taxes

The amendments address the issue of taxable temporary differences during the course of recognition of deferred 
tax liabilities and deferred tax assets by amending paragraphs 15, 22 and 24 and adding paragraph 22A in the 
said standard.  The Company does not expect any significant impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS-34 Interim Financial Reporting

The amendments address the issue of substituting the words "significant accounting policy" with the word 
"material accounting policy information".  The Company does not expect any significant impact on its financial 
statements.

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

In terms of our separate report of even date attached

Place : Delhi
Dated : 17.07.2025

FOR GUPTA & SHAH

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN : 001416C

(CA SHARAD KUMAR SHAH)

PARTNER

Membership No. 070601

UDIN: 25070601BMJAOV6105

Sd/-

(ATUL RUSTAGI) 

GM-F&A & CFO

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(SIDDHARTH KUMAR)

C.S.

Sd/-

(Manmeet Kaur Nanda)                        

Director

DIN 10086623

Sd/-

(PRAVEEN KUMAR)

CMD

DIN 10078364
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vkÆVfQf'k;y fyECl eSU;qQSDpÇjx d‚jiksjs'ku v‚Q bafM;k] dkuiqj

foÙk o"kZ 2024&25 ds foÙkh; fooj.k esa ç;qä laf{kIr uke dk fooj.k

Ø- la- laf{kIr uke fooj.k

1 ADIP fnO;kax O;fä dks lgk;rk 
2 AO ewY;kadu vfèkdkjh
3 APC lgk;d mRiknu dsaæ
4 AY ewY;kadu o"kZ
5 CGST dsaæh; eky vkSj lsok dj
6 CIT d‚iksZjsV vk;dj
7 CNA dsaæh; uksMy ,tsalh
8 CPSE dsaæh; lkoZtfud {ks= ds m|e
9 CPSUs dsaæh; lkoZtfud {ks= ds miØe 
10 CSR d‚iksZjsV lkekftd mÙkjnkf;Ro
11 DBO ifjHkkf"kr ykHk nkf;Ro
12 DDRC ftyk fodykaxrk iquokZl dsaæ
13 ECL visf{kr _.k gkfu
14 EIR çHkkoh C;kt nj
15 EPIL bathfu;Çjx çkstsDV~l bafM;k fyfeVsM
16 FDRs lkofèk tek jlhnsa
17 GAAP lkekU; :i ls Loh—r ys[kk fl)kar
18 GIA vuqnku lgk;rk
19 GSTR eky vkSj lsok dj fjVuZ
20 ICAI Hkkjrh; pkVZMZ ,dkmaVsaV~l laLFkku
21 IGST ,dh—r eky vkSj lsok dj
22 ITAT vk;dj vihyh; U;k;kfèkdj.k
23 MAT U;wure oSdfYid dj
24 MOSJE lkekftd U;k; vkSj vfèkdkfjrk ea=ky;
25 MOU le>kSrk Kkiu
26 MSME lw{e] y?kq vkSj eè;e m|e
27 OCI vU; O;kid vk;
28 OD vksojMªk¶V
29 P&L ykHk vkSj gkfu
30 PLAI çn'kZu ls tqM+k okÆ"kd çksRlkgu
31 PRP çn'kZu ls lacafèkr osru
32 PUC çdfYir bdkÃ _.k
33 PWDs yksd fuekZ.k foHkkx 
34 PY fiNyk o"kZ
35 R&D vuqlaèkku ,oa fodkl
36 ROU mi;ksx ds vfèkdkj okyh laifÙk;k¡
37 RMC {ks=h; foi.ku dsaæ
38 RRC {ks=h; iquokZl dsaæ
39 RVY jk"Vªh; o;ksJh ;kstuk
40 SAs v‚fMÇVx ds ekud
41 SGST jkT; eky ,oa lsok dj
42 SME y?kq ,oa eè;e m|e
43 SOP ekud lapkyu çfØ;k
44 SSA loZ f'k{kk vfHk;ku
45 TDS lzksr ij dj dVkSrh
46 ToTs çkS|ksfxdh gLrkarj.k
47 UC mi;ksfxrk çek.ki=
48 VAT ewY; oÆèkr dj
49 WIP dk;Z çxfr ij
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

Details of Abbreviation used in FY 2024-25 Financial Statement

AbbreviationS.No. Details

1 ADIP Assistance to Disabled Person 
2 AO Assessing Officer
3 APC Auxiliary Production Centre
4 AY Assessment Year
5 CGST Central Goods and Service Tax
6 CIT Corporate Income Tax
7 CNA Central Nodal Agency
8 CPSE Central Public Sector Enterprises
9 CPSUs Central Public Sector Undertakings 
10 CSR Corporate Social Responsibility
11 DBO Defined Benefit Obligation
12 DDRC District Disability Rehabilitation Centre
13 ECL Expected Credit Loss
14 EIR Effective Interest Rate
15 EPIL Engineering Projects India Limited
16 FDRs Fixed Deposit Receipts
17 GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
18 GIA Grant-in-Aid
19 GSTR Goods and Services Tax Return
20 ICAI Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
21 IGST Integrated Goods and Service Tax
22 ITAT Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
23 MAT Minimum Alternate Tax
24 MOSJE Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment
25 MOU Memorandum of Understanding
26 MSME Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
27 OCI Other Comprehensive Income
28 OD Overdraft
29 P&L Profit and Loss
30 PLAI Performance Linked Annual Incentive
31 PRP Performance Related Pay
32 PUC Projected Unit Credit
33 PWDs Public Works Department. 
34 PY Previous Year
35 R&D Research and Development
36 ROU Right-of-use assets
37 RMC Regional Marketing Centre
38 RRC Regional Rehabilitation Centre
39 RVY Rashtriya Vayoshri Yojana
40 SAs Standards on Auditing
41 SGST State Goods and Service Tax
42 SME Small and Medium Enterprises
43 SOP Standard Operating Procedure
44 SSA Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan
45 TDS Tax Deducted at Source
46 ToTs Transfer of Technology
47 UC Utilization Certificate
48 VAT Value-added tax
49 WIP Work in Progress
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th-Vh-jksM] ukjkeÅ] dkuiqj&209217

¼daiuh vfèkfu;e] 2013 dh èkkjk 105¼6½ vkSj daiuh ¼çcaèku vkSj ç'kklu½ fu;ekoyh 2014 ds fu;e 19¼3½ ds vuqlkj½

daiuh dk uke% Hkkjrh; —f=e vax fuekZ.k fuxe]

lhvkÃ,u : U85110UP1972NPL003646

iath—r dk;kZy; % th-Vh- jksM] ukjkeÅ] dkuiqj&209217-

QkeZ la[;k MGT-11

ç‚Dlh Q‚eZ

lnL; ¼lnL;ksa½ dk uke-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

iath—r irk -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Ãesy vkÃMh ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------Qksfy;ks uacj@DykbaV vkÃMh---------------------------------------------------------

Mhih vkÃMh ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

eSa@ge mijksä ukfer daiuh ds ………................ 'ks;jksa ds lnL; gksus ds ukrs] ,rí~okjk fu;qä djrs gSa

uke

irk

bZesy vkbZMh

gLrk{kj

;k mls vuqÙkh.kZ djrs gS

uke

irk

bZesy vkbZMh

gLrk{kj

fnukad 26-09-2025 dks çkr% 10%30 cts ALIMCO MCY;wVhlh dk;kZy; esa vk;ksftr gksus okyh daiuh dh 52oÈ okÆ"kd vke cSBd esa 
esjh@gekjh vksj ls mifLFkr gksus rFkk ernku ¼ernku½ djus ds fy, esjs@gekjs çfrfufèk ds :i esa rFkk uhps fn, x, çLrko 
ds lacaèk esa cSBd LFkfxr gksus ij%

bl--------------------------fnu ----------------------------------2025 dks gLrk{kfjrA

lnL; ds gLrk{kj

ç‚Dlh èkkjd¼èkkjdksa½ ds gLrk{kj

uksV% ;g ç‚Dlh Q‚eZ ds çHkkoh gksus ds fy, fofèkor :i ls iwjk fd;k tkuk pkfg, vkSj daiuh ds 
iath—r dk;kZy; esa cSBd 'kq: gksus ls de ls de 48 ?kaVs igys tek fd;k tkuk pkfg,A

Øe la- izLrko ds fy, fo:)

foÙkh; o"kZ 2025&26 ds fy, ys[kk ijh{kdksa dk ikfjJfed r; djuk

31 ekpZ] 2025 dks iwjs gq, foÙkh; o"kZ ds fy, daiuh ds v‚fMVsM Qkbusaf'k;y 
LVsVesaV] cksMZ v‚Q Mk;jsDVlZ dh fjiksVZ vkSj ml ij v‚fMVlZ  dh fjiksVZ 
çkIr dh xÃ] ml ij fopkj fd;k x;k rFkk  viuk;k x;k

1.

2.

vkÆVfQf'k;y fyECl eSU;qQSDpÇjx d‚jiksjs'ku v‚Q bafM;k 
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ARTIFICIAL LIMBS MANUFACTURING CORPORATION OF INDIA, KANPUR

FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules 2014]
Name of the Company : Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India, 

CIN:U85110UP1972NPL003646

Registered Office: G.T. Road, Naramau, Kanpur-209217.

G.T. Road, Naramau, Kanpur-209217.

As my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on poll) for me/ us on my/our behalf at the 52nd Annual General 
Meeting of the company to be held on the 26.09.2025, at 10:30 a.m. at ALIMCO WTC Office and at 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
registered office of the company not less than 48 hour before the commencement of the meeting.

Name of Member (s) ..............................................................................................................................

Registered address ...............................................................................................................................

E Mail ID................................................................Folio No./Client ID...................................................

DP ID.....................................................................................................................................................

I/We being a member(s) of …………….. shares of above named company, hereby appoint

Name

Address

E Mail ID

Signature

Or failing him

Name

Address

E Mail ID

Signature

Signature of Member

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

1.To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statement of the 
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the reports of 
the Board of Directors' and Auditors' Report thereon

For ResolutionsS. No. Against

1.

2. To fix the remuneration of auditors for financial year 2025-26

Signed this …….. day of …………2025






